
 
 
 
 

At: Aelodau’r  Cabinet Dyddiad: 

 
15 Mai 2024 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824712568 

 ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CABINET, DYDD MAWRTH, 21 MAI 2024 am 
10.00 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN A THRWY 
GYNHADLEDD FIDEO. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Swyddog Monitro 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD 

 Yr Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy’n rhagfarnu 
ag unrhyw fater a nodwyd i’w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.    
 

 

3 MATERION BRYS   

 Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.    
 

 

4 COFNODION  (Tudalennau 5 - 14) 

 Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 23 Ebrill 2024 (copi’n 
amgaeedig).   
 

 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



5 CANLYNIAD ADOLYGIAD Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU PARTNERIAETHAU O 
BENDERFYNIAD Y CABINET YNGHYLCH Y RHAGLEN DREIGL 
CYMUNEDAU DYSGU CYNALIADWY   

 Ystyried canlyniad adolygiad o’r penderfyniad a wnaethpwyd gan y Cabinet 
ar 23 Ebrill 2024 ynghylch y Rhaglen Dreigl Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy a 
oedd wedi cael ei galw i mewn a’i hystyried gan y Pwyllgor Craffu 
Partneriaethau ar 16 Mai 2024. 
 

 

6 ASESIAD DRAFFT O’R FARCHNAD DAI LEOL (LHMA)  (Tudalennau 15 - 
130) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas, Aelod Arweiniol Tai a 
Chymunedau (copi amgaeedig) yn cyflwyno’r Asesiad Drafft o’r Farchnad Dai 
Leol ar gyfer Sir Ddinbych a cheisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i’w gyflwyno i 
Lywodraeth Cymru. 
 

 

7 CYNLLUNIAU HIRDYMOR AR GYFER TREFI: Y RHYL  (Tudalennau 131 - 
140) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Jason McLellan, Arweinydd ac Aelod 
Arweiniol Twf Economaidd a Mynd i'r Afael ag Amddifadedd (copi yn 
amgaeedig) ynglŷn ag oddeutu £20 miliwn a gyhoeddwyd yn ddiweddar ar 
gyfer y Rhyl, fel rhan o fenter Cynlluniau Hirdymor ar gyfer Trefi Llywodraeth 
y DU, a cheisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer yr ymateb arfaethedig i’r 
camau gweithredu gofynnol. 
 

 

8 RHAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET  (Tudalennau 141 - 146) 

 Derbyn Rhaglen Waith y Cabinet sydd ynghlwm a nodi’r cynnwys.   
 

 

MEMBERSHIP 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Gill German 
Elen Heaton 
Julie Matthews 

Jason McLellan 
Barry Mellor 
Rhys Thomas 
Emrys Wynne 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  
 



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais 
ar gyfer caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y 
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'. 

Tudalen 3

Eitem Agenda 2



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

CABINET 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun a 
thrwy gynhadledd fideo ddydd Mawrth, 23 Ebrill 2024 am 10.00am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Jason McLellan, Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol Twf Economaidd a 
Threchu Amddifadedd; Gill German, Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol Addysg, Plant 
a Theuluoedd; Gwyneth Ellis, Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol; 
Elen Heaton, Aelod Arweiniol Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol; Julie Matthews, Aelod 
Arweiniol Polisi, Cydraddoldeb a Strategaeth Gorfforaethol; Barry Mellor, Aelod Arweiniol 
yr Amgylchedd a Chludiant; Win Mullen-James, Aelod Arweiniol Datblygu Lleol a 
Chynllunio; Rhys Thomas, Aelod Arweiniol Tai a Chymunedau; ac Emrys Wynne, Aelod 
Arweiniol y Gymraeg, Diwylliant a Threftadaeth 
  
Arsylwyr:   Y Cynghorwyr Joan Butterfield, Karen Edwards, Pauline Edwards, Bobby 
Feeley, James Elson, Chris Evans, Jon Harland, Huw Hilditch-Roberts, Alan James, 
Brian Jones, Delyth Jones, Terry Mendies, Merfyn Parry, Andrea Tomlin a Mark Young 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
Y Prif Weithredwr (GB); Cyfarwyddwyr Corfforaethol: Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac 
Addysg (NS), Llywodraethu a Busnes / Swyddog Monitro (GW), a’r Amgylchedd a’r 
Economi (TW); Penaethiaid Gwasanaeth: Cyllid ac Archwilio (LT), Tai a Chymunedau 
(LG) ac Addysg (GD); Rheolwr y Gwasanaeth Archifau ar y Cyd (CB); Prif Reolwr – 
Cefnogi Ysgolion (JC), a Gweinyddwyr Pwyllgorau (KEJ a NPH [Gweddarlledwr]) 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Ni chafwyd unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.  
 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Datganwyd y cysylltiadau canlynol - 
 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Jason McLellan gysylltiad personol sy’n rhagfarnu ag 
eitem 5 ar y rhaglen – Prosiect Archifau Gogledd Ddwyrain Cymru gan fod ei wraig 
yn gweithio ar y prosiect yng Nghyngor Sir y Fflint.  
 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas gysylltiad personol ag eitem 6 ar y rhaglen 
– Cymunedau Cynaliadwy ar gyfer Dysgu – Rhaglen  Dreigl gan ei fod yn byw’n 
agos at Ysgol Uwchradd Dinbych ac yn defnyddio’r llwybr beicio’n ddyddiol a 
fyddai’n cael ei effeithio’n ddifrifol pe bai Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn yn cael ei lleoli ar y 
safle a ffafrir.  
 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Mark Young gysylltiad personol ag eitem 6 ar y rhaglen – 
Cymunedau Cynaliadwy ar gyfer Dysgu – Rhaglen  Dreigl gan ei fod yn 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 4



Llywodraethwr Ysgol ac yn Gadeirydd y Llywodraethwyr yn Ysgol Uwchradd 
Dinbych.  
 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Pauline Edwards gysylltiad personol ag eitem 6 ar y 
rhaglen – Cymunedau Cynaliadwy ar gyfer Dysgu – Rhaglen  Dreigl gan ei bod yn 
Llywodraethwr Ysgol ac yn Is-gadeirydd y Llywodraethwyr yn Ysgol Pendref.  
 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Jason McLellan gysylltiad personol ag eitem 7 ar y 
rhaglen – Diweddariad i Strategaeth a Chynllun Ariannol Tymor Canolig ar gyfer 
2025/26 – 2027/28 ac Adolygiad o Gadernid a Chynaliadwyedd Ariannol y Cyngor 
i’r graddau yr oedd yn ymwneud â chymeradwyo prosiect Ysgol y Llys gan fod yr 
ysgol yn sownd i’w gartref ef. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS  
 
Ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion brys.  
 

4 COFNODION  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 19 Mawrth 2024. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 19 Mawrth 2024 a 
chadarnhau eu bod yn gywir. 
 

5 PROSIECT ARCHIFAU GOGLEDD DDWYRAIN CYMRU  
 
Wedi iddo ddatgan cysylltiad personol sy’n rhagfarnu yn y mater hwn, gadawodd yr 
Arweinydd, y Cynghorydd Jason McLellan, y cyfarfod am yr eitem hon a chymerodd 
y Dirprwy Arweinydd, y Cynghorydd Gill German, rôl y Cadeirydd. 
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne yr adroddiad ar gam nesaf Prosiect 
Archifau Gogledd Ddwyrain Cymru yn dilyn ei gymeradwyo mewn egwyddor gan y 
Cabinet ym mis Hydref 2023.  
 
Mae gan y Cyngor ddyletswydd statudol i gasglu, cadw a gwneud dogfennau o 
bwysigrwydd hanesyddol yn hygyrch.  Yr oedd gwasanaeth archifau ar y cyd â 
Chyngor Sir y Fflint (CSFf) wedi ei sefydlu’n flaenorol a chynhaliwyd gwaith i greu 
datrysiad cynaliadwy hirdymor ar gyfer storio archifau.   Pwysleisiwyd y problemau 
sy’n gysylltiedig â storio archifau Sir Ddinbych yng Ngharchar Rhuthun a threuliwyd 
rhai blynyddoedd yn archwilio’r dewisiadau amrywiol.   Daeth y gwaith hwnnw i’r 
casgliad mai’r dewis gorau a mwyaf cost effeithiol oedd gweithio ar y cyd gyda 
CSFf ar adeilad di-garbon net pwrpasol newydd ar gampws Theatr Clwyd yn Yr 
Wyddgrug a chafodd ei gefnogi mewn egwyddor gan y Cabinet ym mis Tachwedd 
2020 a mis Hydref 2023.  
 
Ym mis Hydref 2023, cymeradwyodd y Cabinet gais am gyllid ar y cyd gyda CSFf i 
Gronfa Dreftadaeth y Loteri Genedlaethol, yn ceisio grant cyfalaf o £7,371,397 i 
ariannu cyfleuster pwrpasol newydd yn Yr Wyddgrug ar y ddealltwriaeth y byddai 
CSDd a CSFf yn darparu cyfraniadau arian cyfatebol o £2,052,358 a £3,078,537 yn 
y drefn honno.  Roedd y cais i Gronfa Dreftadaeth y Loteri Genedlaethol wedi bod 

Tudalen 6



yn llwyddiannus, ac roedd yr adroddiad yn argymell bod y Cabinet yn cadarnhau ei 
gefnogaeth i dderbyn y cynnig grant a’i ymrwymiad i gyfrannu at arian cyfatebol 
cyfalaf, yn amodol ar bod CSFf yn gwneud yr un fath.   Os caiff ei gymeradwyo, 
byddai presenoldeb archif yn parhau yng Ngharchar Rhuthun. 
 
Pwysleisiwyd y rheswm dros y gwariant sylweddol ar y gwasanaeth yn yr hinsawdd 
ariannol bresennol ac eglurwyd y cyllid.   Cafodd amrywiaeth o ddewisiadau eu 
hystyried ar gyfer storio casgliadau archifau yn y dyfodol ac roedd costau sylweddol 
i bob un ac mae’n debyg y byddai’r rhain yn costio mwy na’r cynnig presennol yn yr 
hirdymor.   Gan fod y trefniadau presennol yn anghynaladwy a heb fod yn gallu 
cyflawni dyletswyddau statudol y Cyngor, nid oedd “gwneud dim” yn opsiwn.  
Byddai swm arian cyfatebol Sir Ddinbych yn cael ei ariannu drwy fenthyca 
darbodus a byddai’r cynnig yn rhoi cyfle i gaffael cyfleuster archifau newydd, addas 
i bwrpas ar gyfer y 50 mlynedd nesaf a datrysiad hirdymor.   Roedd y Cynghorydd 
Wynne yn credu mai’r cynnig oedd y dewis mwyaf cost effeithiol ar gael a’r un a 
oedd yn rhoi’r canlyniadau gorau ar gyfer darparu gwasanaeth.  
 
Roedd y Pennaeth Tai a Chymunedau a Rheolwr y Gwasanaeth Archifau ar y Cyd 
yn bresennol.   Pwysleisiwyd bod llawer o’r gwaith wedi’i wneud dros gryn amser i 
archwilio’r holl ddewisiadau ar gael ar gyfer y prosiect hirsefydlog i ganfod y 
datrysiad gorau wrth symud ymlaen a sicrhau bod deunyddiau archifau’n cael eu 
storio’n ddiogel a bod gwasanaeth effeithlon yn cael ei ddarparu, gan wneud y 
mwyaf o fynediad y cyhoedd i’r deunyddiau hynny.   Roedd gwaith yn mynd 
rhagddo ar y cytundeb cydweithio ac ar Benawdau’r Telerau ar gyfer prydlesu’r 
adeilad a gofynnwyd i’r Cabinet ddirprwyo awdurdod i’r Prif Weithredwr a’r Aelod 
Arweiniol i arwyddo’r dogfennau hynny pan fyddant yn barod o ystyried y terfynau 
amser sy’n ymwneud â’r broses.  
 
Roedd y Cabinet wedi trafod rhinweddau’r prosiect ar sawl achlysur, gan ystyried y 
trefniadau anghynaladwy presennol a’r cyfrifoldebau statudol o ran archifau ynghyd 
â’r costau sylweddol sy’n gysylltiedig â’r prosiect ar adeg o bwysau cyllideb na 
welwyd mo’i debyg o’r blaen.  Bu i’r Cabinet gydnabod gwaith caled pawb a oedd 
yn rhan o’r prosiect a’r cais grant llwyddiannus gan arwain at sicrhau oddeutu 
£7miliwn o gyllid allanol ar gyfer adeiladu cyfleuster pwrpasol a oedd wirioneddol ei 
angen i ddiogelu deunyddiau archifau ar gyfer y dyfodol.  
 
Atebodd y swyddogion i gwestiynau gan aelodau’r Cabinet fel a ganlyn – 
 

 roedd y cynnig gwreiddiol yn 2020 ar gyfer cyfleuster mwy a drytach ac roedd y 
cais am gyllid grant yn aflwyddiannus.   Fodd bynnag, gwahoddwyd y Cyngor i 
ailedrych ar y prosiect gyda’r bwriad o’i gyflwyno eto am gost is.  

 cafodd y diffyg ‘Cynllun B’ ei godi yn 2020 ac wrth ailedrych ar y prosiect, 
cymerwyd y cyfle i wirio a oedd unrhyw ddewisiadau eraill mwy cost effeithiol ar 
gael a gafodd ei amlinellu fel rhan o’r adroddiad.  

 os yw’n cael ei gymeradwyo gan y Cabinet, byddai’r broses penderfyniad 
dirprwyedig arferol yn berthnasol ar gyfer llofnodi’r dogfennau cyfreithiol a 
fyddai’n cael eu rhannu gyda’r holl aelodau.  

 byddai Cabinet CSFf yn cyfarfod y diwrnod canlynol i ystyried y cynnig.  

 roedd dau gam ar gyfer rhoi cyllid a oedd yn cynnwys y cam datblygu a’r cam 
adeiladu a byddai rhan y Cyngor o’r gost yn cael ei rannu dros y cyfnod hwnnw i 

Tudalen 7



ddechrau yn 2024 hyd at 2028; byddai hyd a’r math o fenthyca yn dibynnu ar 
strwythur y cytundeb cyfreithiol, fodd bynnag roedd yr uchafswm wedi’i gynnwys 
yn yr adroddiad; byddai symiau bach yn dod i refeniw ar gyfer ad-dalu’r 
benthyciad yn 2025/26 a 2026/27 gyda chost benthyca amcangyfrifedig o 
oddeutu £22,000 gyda’r mwyafrif yn 2028/29 o oddeutu £136,000.  

 
Agorwyd y drafodaeth i rai nad oedd yn aelodau o’r Cabinet.  Croesawodd y 
Cynghorwyr Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch-Roberts a Mark Young y cais am gyllid 
grant llwyddiannus a’r cynlluniau i ymestyn yr atyniad treftadaeth ar safle Carchar 
Rhuthun.  Codwyd cwestiynau o ran y cyllid sydd ar gael i fwrw ymlaen â datblygiad 
Carchar Rhuthun, cyfraddau llog a sicrwydd cost o ran benthyca darbodus, ac 
elfennau o fewn y cytundeb cyfreithiol a threfniadau partneriaeth.  
 
Ymatebodd y swyddogion i gwestiynau a sylwadau fel a ganlyn – 
 

 rhoddwyd sicrwydd bod y Cyngor wedi ymrwymo i helpu’r Gwasanaeth 
Treftadaeth i ddefnyddio’r gofod gwag yng Ngharchar Rhuthun i ddatblygu 
profiad gwell i ymwelwyr drwy ddefnyddio cyllid grant allanol at y diben hwnnw; 
cadarnhawyd hefyd bod y cronfeydd wrth gefn gwerth £60,000 a glustnodwyd 
yn 2020 yn parhau er mwyn bwrw ymlaen â’r cynlluniau arfaethedig ar gyfer 
ymestyn yr atyniad treftadaeth ar y safle  

 yn nhermau’r brydles 50 mlynedd arfaethedig, roedd angen cydbwyso’r 
buddsoddiad a sicrhau bod ased hirdymor yn cael ei ddefnyddio wrth gydnabod 
y gall pethau newid yn ystod y cyfnod hwnnw, ac roedd trafodaethau’n mynd 
rhagddynt o ran hynny; byddai hefyd nifer o gymalau terfynu yn y cytundeb  

 gall y gost benthyca dros y cyfnod o 4 blynedd godi a/neu ostwng yn ogystal â 
chost darparu’r prosiect ond ar y cam adeiladu (mewn oddeutu 18 mis) byddai 
sicrwydd cost.   Nid oedd y cyfraddau benthyca wedi’u gwarantu a oedd yn tua 
5% ar hyn o bryd ond efallai y byddai hyblygrwydd o ran ymestyn y benthyca 
dros gyfnod hirach gan ddibynnu ar delerau’r brydles  

 roedd y gwasanaeth archifau ar y cyd wedi bod yn gweithio ar y cyd dros y 4 
blynedd diwethaf a oedd yn rhoi hyder yn y trefniadau hynny a byddai’r 
cytundeb partneriaeth newydd yn cryfhau’r trefniadau hynny ymhellach wrth 
symud ymlaen.   Gobeithir yn y dyfodol y gellir defnyddio mwy o amser staff yn 
gweithio gyda chymunedau a gwneud mwy o waith partneriaeth gydag archifau 
lleol llai.  

 
Bu i’r Dirprwy Arweinydd ddiolch i’r rheiny a oedd yn rhan o’r prosiect a thalu 
teyrnged i waith caled y swyddogion a’r aelodau dros gyfnod hir o amser.   Bu i’r 
Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne hefyd ddiolch i bawb am eu cyfraniadau, yn y gorffennol 
a’r presennol, er mwyn cyrraedd y cam diweddaraf hwn yn y broses.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn – 
 
(a) cadarnhau ei gefnogaeth i Archifau Gogledd Ddwyrain Cymru i dderbyn 

cynnig grant Cronfa Treftadaeth y Loteri Genedlaethol o £7,371,397, yn 
amodol ar fod Cabinet Cyngor Sir y Fflint yn gwneud yr un fath; 

 
(b) cadarnhau’r ymrwymiad i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych gyfrannu cyllid cyfatebol o 

£2,052,358 o gyllid cyfalaf a fyddai’n cael ei dalu drwy fenthyca darbodus yn 

Tudalen 8



amodol ar fod Cyngor Sir y Fflint yn cadarnhau eu bod yn derbyn y grant a’u 
cyfraniad cyfalaf hwythau.  Disgwyliwyd mai’r uchafswm cost refeniw i 
Gyngor Sir Ddinbych fyddai tua £136,000; 

 
(c) rhoi awdurdod dirprwyedig i’r Prif Weithredwr ac Aelod Arweiniol y Gymraeg, 

Diwylliant a Threftadaeth, i lofnodi Cytundeb Cydweithio sy’n cynnwys 
adeiladu’r cyfleuster newydd, gweithrediad Archifau Gogledd Ddwyrain 
Cymru a Phenawdau’r Telerau ar gyfer prydlesu’r adeilad newydd, cyn 
belled nad yw’r gost yn fwy na’r gyllideb gyffredinol o £12,892,294, a 

 
(d) chadarnhau ei fod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o Effaith ar Les 

(Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad) fel rhan o’i ystyriaethau. 
 

6 CYMUNEDAU DYSGU CYNALIADWY - RHAGLEN DREIGL  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Gill German yr adroddiad gan geisio cymeradwyaeth y 
Cabinet i gyflwyno’r Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol ddrafft ar gyfer y Rhaglen 
Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy i Lywodraeth Cymru (LlC) i’w hystyried.  
 
Roedd LlC wedi newid ei ddull i ddarparu’r Rhaglen Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy 
(Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif gynt), gan symud oddi wrth fandiau 5 mlynedd o 
fuddsoddiad i ddull mwy hyblyg dros gyfnod hirach o 9 mlynedd wedi’i rannu’n dri 
bloc o dair blynedd yr un.   Gofynnwyd i awdurdodau lleol ddiweddaru eu Rhaglenni 
Amlinellol Strategol o dan y strwythur newydd gyda phrosiectau sydd yn eu hanfod 
yn barod am achosion busnes i gael eu cyflwyno yn y tair blynedd gyntaf, i 
brosiectau sy’n cael eu datblygu ac yn mynd trwy ymgynghori statudol gael eu 
cyflwyno yn yr ail gam o dair blynedd ac i brosiectau sydd ar y gweill gael eu 
cyflwyno ar gyfer y tair blynedd olaf.   Byddai’r rhaglen yn cael ei hadolygu bob tair 
blynedd.  
 
Roedd y cynigion a’r rhesymau dros gyflwyno buddsoddiad ysgolion y Cyngor fesul 
cam dros y 9 mlynedd nesaf wedi’i amlinellu yn yr adroddiad a gan yr Aelod 
Arweiniol, yn gryno – 
 

 oherwydd yr oedi, ni fyddai’r 4 prosiect Band B (Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn, Ysgol 
Pendref, Ysgol Bryn Collen/Ysgol Gwernant, ac Ysgol Uwchradd Dinbych) yn 
cael eu darparu o fewn yr amserlenni gwreiddiol ac o ystyried y pwysau ariannol 
presennol roedd angen ail-ystyried beth oedd yn fforddiadwy dros ba gyfnod o 
amser.   Argymhellir ein bod yn cadw at yr ymrwymiad i ddatblygu’r holl 4 
prosiect Band B a’u hymgorffori i’r Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol newydd, ond 
bod yr amserlenni datblygu yn cael eu hailbroffilio i ledaenu’r pwysau refeniw 
dros gyfnod hirach. 

 cynigiwyd hefyd cynnwys prosiect ychwanegol yn y Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol 
i gael ei gyflwyno o fewn y tair blynedd gyntaf yn ymwneud ag adeiladu estyniad 
bach i Ysgol y Castell a oedd mewn perygl oherwydd costau cynyddol; drwy ei 
gynnwys yn y rhaglen byddai’n ei ganiatáu i barhau heb unrhyw ofynion 
benthyca gan y Cyngor gyda’r cyllid cyfatebol sydd ei angen yn cael ei ddarparu 
gan gyfraniadau gan ddatblygwr Adran 106. 

 roedd gofyn i’r Cyngor wneud cyfraniad cyfalaf i’r prosiectau Band B presennol a 
fyddai’n cael eu hariannu drwy fenthyca darbodus.   Os byddai’r holl brosiectau 

Tudalen 9



Band B yn trosglwyddo i’r tair blynedd gyntaf mae’n debygol y byddai angen 
gwneud toriadau pellach i wasanaethau, yn cynnwys cyllidebau ysgol 
dirprwyedig, er mwyn ariannu’r costau benthyca, a dyna pam fod y cynnig yn 
ymwneud â gwasgaru’r benthyciad hwnnw dros amserlen sy’n haws i’w rheoli.  

 gan mai Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn oedd y prosiect mwyaf datblygedig, cynigiwyd 
ceisio buddsoddi yn yr ysgol honno yn y tair blynedd gyntaf gyda’r prosiectau 
Band B lleiaf datblygedig yn cael eu cynnwys yn yr ail gyfnod o dair blynedd 
(2027 – 2030), ac yn y cyfnod olaf o dair blynedd (2030 – 2033) byddai angen 
rhoi ystyriaeth i ddatblygu uchelgeisiau pellach gan ddibynnu ar y sefyllfa 
ariannol ar adeg yr adolygiad cyntaf yn 2027.   Derbyniwyd y byddai’r cynnig yn 
ergyd i’r ysgolion hynny a fyddai angen aros yn hirach am y gwelliannau sydd 
eu hangen ond byddai gwaith yn parhau tuag at wireddu’r uchelgeisiau hynny 
cyn gynted â phosibl yn cynnwys unrhyw waith dros dro a ellir ei ddatblygu yn y 
cyfamser.  

 
Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol:  Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac Addysg, y 
Pennaeth Addysg a’r Prif Reolwr – Cymorth i Ysgolion hefyd yn bresennol ar gyfer 
yr eitem hon.   Ychwanegodd y Pennaeth Addysg bod yno benderfyniadau anodd 
ac amhoblogaidd i’w gwneud ond, o ystyried yr hinsawdd ariannol, roedd yn 
galonogol bod uchelgeisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfer buddsoddi yn yr ysgolion hynny yn 
cael eu cadw dros y blynyddoedd nesaf.   Disgwyliad LlC ar gyfer y tair blynedd 
gyntaf oedd bod prosiectau a oedd yn gallu cael eu darparu o fewn y cyfnod hwnnw 
yn cael eu datblygu a dyna pam fod Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn wedi cael ei gynnig gan 
fod y prosiect ar hyn o bryd yng Ngham 3 RIBA.  
 
Bu i’r Cabinet ystyried cynnwys yr adroddiad a’r goblygiadau i ysgolion yn y rhaglen 
o ganlyniad i’r argymhellion.   Bu i’r Cynghorydd Julie Matthews dynnu sylw at yr 
angen brys am y ddarpariaeth arbenigol a ddarperir gan Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn.   
Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau, cadarnhawyd bod yr ysgol wedi'i gordanysgrifio ar hyn 
o bryd gyda rhestr aros ac roedd disgyblion hefyd yn aros am asesiadau a 
diagnosis ffurfiol i allu cael mynediad at y ddarpariaeth.   Tynnwyd sylw hefyd at y 
pwysau ychwanegol ehangach ar ysgolion prif ffrwd a’r potensial ar gyfer lleoli mwy 
o blant y tu allan i’r sir.   Byddai’r prosiect yn caniatáu i’r galw am y ddarpariaeth 
honno gael ei fodloni drwy gynyddu’r capasiti o 133 o ddisgyblion ar hyn o bryd i 
gapasiti cyffredinol o 220 o ddisgyblion.   Nodwyd bod 16% o’r disgyblion presennol 
hynny yn byw y tu allan i’r sir.  
 
Tynnodd y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas sylw at nifer o risgiau a’r ansicrwydd sy’n 
codi o’r rhaglen dreigl arfaethedig o brosiectau yn cynnwys caniatâd cynllunio ar 
gyfer Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn, heriau cyfreithiol posibl i’r broses fel yr amlinellir yng 
Nghod Sefydliad yr Ysgol, diffyg ymrwymiad gan Grŵp Ardal Aelodau Dinbych, 
ysgolion, busnesau a sefydliadau lleol cyfagos a fyddai’n cael eu heffeithio o 
ganlyniad i’r cynigion, ansicrwydd o ran chwyddiant a chyllid gan LlC yn y dyfodol a 
newidiadau gwleidyddol.   O ystyried yr amheuon hynny roedd yn teimlo na allai 
gefnogi’r cynigion a chododd nifer o gwestiynau yn ymwneud â’r materion hynny.   
Ystyriodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Ellis bod datblygiad y rhaglen yn risg o ystyried y 
rhagolygon ariannol yn y tymor canolig a oedd yn golygu bod y Cabinet yn gorfod 
blaenoriaethu prosiectau gan fod ysgolion sydd gyntaf ar y rhestr yn fwy tebygol o 
gael eu cwblhau.   Nid oedd o’r farn mai datblygu’r cynlluniau hynny a oedd yn fwy 
datblygedig oedd y ffordd gywir o flaenoriaethu’r prosiectau.   Gofynnodd y 

Tudalen 10



Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne a fyddai modd cryfhau’r geiriad yn yr Asesiad o’r Effaith 
ar Les i’w gwneud yn orfodol i’r adeilad ddarparu arwyddion dwyieithog o fewn yr 
ysgol.  
 
Ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol a’r swyddogion i’r materion a godwyd fel a ganlyn – 
 

 roedd risg yn gysylltiedig â sicrhau cymeradwyaeth cynllunio ar gyfer y safle a 
ffefrir ar gyfer Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn ac, os byddai caniatâd cynllunio yn cael ei 
wrthod, byddai angen i’r Cabinet ailystyried y mater ac ailgyflwyno’r Rhaglen 
Amlinellol Strategol  

 byddai angen i unrhyw Raglenni Amlinellol Strategol sy’n cael eu hailgyflwyno 
fodloni meini prawf LlC a bodloni gofynion y grant ar gyfer y cam nesaf; roedd 
cytundeb gyda LlC a dyraniad cyllid i Sir Ddinbych ar gyfer y prosiect  

 rhoddwyd y rhaglen ar gyfer prosiectau Band A fel enghraifft lle’r oedd y rhaglen 
derfynol yn wahanol i’r rhaglen wreiddiol a gymeradwywyd a lle cymerwyd dull 
partneriaeth gyda LlC a oedd wedi caniatáu i brosiectau gael eu newid yn ystod 
oes y rhaglen honno i ddarparu prosiectau’n llwyddiannus; byddai’r dull hwnnw 
hefyd yn cael ei gymryd gyda’r Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol i adlewyrchu 
blaenoriaethau sy’n newid  

 yn nhermau’r potensial ar gyfer cynnydd mewn chwyddiant, costau cynyddol a’r 
effaith ar brosiectau mewn blynyddoedd i ddod, ni ellir rhoi unrhyw sicrwydd 
penodol gan nad oedd y sefyllfa honno’n hysbys, ond rhoddwyd sicrwydd y 
byddai swyddogion yn gweithio gyda budd-ddeiliaid gyda’r golwg o gyflawni 
bwriad y Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol  

 nodwyd bod llawer o’r risgiau a’r ansicrwydd a godwyd yn gyffredin i’r holl 
brosiectau cyfalaf ac roedd angen pwyso a mesur y risgiau hynny a gwneud 
penderfyniad  

 roedd LlC wedi bod yn glir yn eu gofynion y dylid rhoi blaenoriaeth i brosiectau a 
ellir eu darparu a’u cwblhau yn y tair blynedd gyntaf.   Llwyddodd prosiect Ysgol 
Plas Brondyffryn i fodloni disgwyliadau LlC i’w gwblhau o fewn yr amserlen ac 
roedd y gyllideb ar waith, ac roedd angen cynyddu’r capasiti ar gyfer darpariaeth 
arbenigol gyda goblygiadau i ddisgyblion, ysgolion eraill, a chostau os nad oedd 
modd bodloni’r anghenion hynny.   Os byddai unrhyw un o’r prosiectau eraill yn 
cael eu blaenoriaethu, ni fyddant yn cael eu cwblhau o fewn yr amserlen sy’n 
ofynnol gan LlC 

 cytunwyd i edrych i newid y geiriad yn yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les i’w gwneud 
yn glir fod arwyddion dwyieithog mewn ysgolion yn ofynnol.  

 
Agorodd yr Arweinydd y drafodaeth i aelodau nad oeddent yn aelodau o’r Cabinet.  
Tynnodd y Cynghorydd Delyth Jones sylw at yr angen i ddisgyblion gydag 
Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol ac i ddisgyblion mewn ysgolion sydd wedi’u lleoli 
mewn ardaloedd difreintiedig gydag amgylcheddau dysgu anaddas, ac at yr 
anawsterau o ran blaenoriaethu un garfan dros y llall, a chododd gwestiynau o ran 
datblygiad y prosiectau a’r amserlenni a ddarperir.   Ymhelaethodd y Cynghorwyr 
Mark Young a Pauline Edwards ar y negeseuon e-bost yr oeddent wedi’u hanfon at 
y Cabinet yn nodi eu pryderon o ran argymhellion yr adroddiad ac unrhyw oedi i 
ddatblygiad Ysgol Uwchradd Dinbych ac Ysgol Pendref yn y drefn honno o ystyried 
yr amodau adeiladu presennol a’r gwaith brys sydd ei angen a’r effaith y byddai’n ei 
gael, yn enwedig mewn ardal o amddifadedd.   Cododd y Cynghorydd Young nifer 
o gwestiynau o ran yr elfennau cyllido ac ymgysylltu ag aelodau a gofynnodd i 

Tudalen 11



benderfyniad y Cabinet gael ei ohirio wrth ddisgwyl am drafodaeth ac ystyriaeth 
bellach gan yr aelodau lleol a’r cyngor ehangach.   Bu i’r Cynghorwyr Merfyn Parry 
a Huw Hilditch-Roberts hefyd leisio eu barn a’u pryderon o ran y diffyg ymgysylltiad 
ac ymrwymiad gan aelodau lleol a’r rhesymeg dros yr argymhellion, gyda’r 
Cynghorydd Hilditch-Roberts yn awgrymu y dylai’r rhesymeg fod yn seiliedig ar 
anghenion y disgybl fesul pen.  
 
Ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol a'r swyddogion i’r cwestiynau a’r sylwadau, ynghyd â 
chwestiynau ategol pellach a godwyd fel a ganlyn – 
 

 roedd yr holl ysgolion a gyflwynwyd yn y Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol angen 
buddsoddiad ac roedd yr uchelgeisiau ar gyfer yr ysgolion hynny’n parhau i fod 
yn feysydd blaenoriaeth ond roedd canllawiau LlC yn glir bod yn rhaid i’r tair 
blynedd gyntaf gynnwys y rhai mwyaf datblygedig ac sy’n barod i gael eu 
cyflwyno.   Byddai gwaith yn parhau ar y prosiectau eraill hynny yn ystod y tair 
blynedd gyntaf i sicrhau y gallent symud ymlaen yn gyflym yn yr ail gyfnod o dair 
blynedd.  

 byddai’n cymryd oddeutu 111 o wythnosau i brosiectau gyrraedd Cam 3 RIBA 
ac yn barod ar gyfer gwaith adeiladu; y cynharaf y gallai Ysgol Pendref 
ddechrau gwaith ar y safle fyddai 2026 ac roedd y cynnig i ddechrau yn y 
Gwanwyn 2027, gallai’r gwaith adeiladu cynharaf ddechrau ar safle Ysgol 
Uwchradd Dinbych yn Ebrill 2027, ac ar y sail honno, nid oedd oedi hir o ran 
dechrau’r prosiectau  

 roedd lefel yr angen a’r amddifadedd yn yr ardal wedi’i dderbyn a darperir 
cefnogaeth trwy Ysgolion Bro ac elfennau cyllido eraill  

 roedd amryw o resymau pam fod prosiectau’n cael eu datblygu ar gyfraddau 
gwahanol, yn enwedig o ystyried bod llwybrau gwahanol yn cael eu dilyn a’u 
datblygu fel rhan o’r broses a oedd y tu hwnt i gapasiti a rheolaeth y Cyngor   

 cafodd yr holl brosiectau eu cynnal ochr yn ochr â’i gilydd.   Roedd yr oedi i 
brosiect Ysgol Pendref wedi bod oherwydd problemau yn ymwneud â dewis 
safle o ganlyniad i’r penderfyniad i ailfodelu’r ysgol bresennol ac roedd prosiect 
Ysgol Uwchradd Dinbych wedi’i gysylltu â phrosiect Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn.   
Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at anghenion Ysgol Bryn Collen / Ysgol Gwernant yn 
Llangollen a oedd hefyd yn rhannu nifer o gyfleusterau   

 cynhaliwyd nifer o drafodaethau yng Ngrŵp Ardal Aelodau Dinbych o ran y 
prosiectau ysgol.   Roedd y penderfyniad presennol o ran y Rhaglen Amlinellol 
Strategol yn benderfyniad y Cabinet ac roedd yr un prosesau wedi’u dilyn yn 
flaenorol ar gyfer prosiectau Band A – nid oedd y penderfyniad wedi cael ei alw 
i’r Pwyllgor Craffu nac ei gyflwyno i’r Pwyllgor Craffu.   Roedd elfennau amrywiol 
o’r rhaglen dreigl ehangach wedi bod i’r Cabinet bedair gwaith ers mis Ebrill 
2022  

 os byddai’r holl brosiectau’n cael eu datblygu ar gyflymder, byddai effaith y 
benthyca darbodus a oedd ei angen yn golygu y byddai angen dod o hyd i 
arbedion yn rhywle arall a fyddai’n cael effaith anochel ar gyllidebau ysgolion; 
roedd angen bodloni disgwyliadau LlC hefyd er mwyn sicrhau’r cyllid cyfalaf 
angenrheidiol ar gyfer y prosiectau  

 roedd y gostyngiad yn y grant cynnal a chadw ar gyfer adeiladau ysgol hefyd yn 
her ac roedd trafodaethau’n parhau i archwilio’r posibilrwydd o ddefnyddio cyllid 
cynnal a chadw refeniw fel yr elfen arian cyfatebol o’r rhaglen ar gyfer Ysgol 
Uwchradd Dinbych felly nid oedd unrhyw gostau benthyca i Sir Ddinbych  

Tudalen 12



 roedd y Cyngor yn bodloni ei holl oblygiadau cyfreithiol o ran ystâd yr ysgol 
gydag arolygon cyflwr a gwaith cynnal a chadw ac ailwampio rheolaidd yn cael 
ei wneud.   Roedd yno broses ar waith a oedd yn cael ei dilyn mor ddiwyd â 
phosibl  

 nid oedd unrhyw brosiect wedi’i oedi hyd yma oherwydd penderfyniadau 
cyllidebol.   Yr argymhelliad presennol oedd ymestyn yr amser a gymerir i 
gwblhau’r prosiectau Band B oherwydd effaith costau benthyca ar y gyllideb 
refeniw  

 soniwyd eto os byddai penderfyniad yn cael ei wneud i flaenoriaethu prosiect 
ysgol arall yn y cam cyntaf ni fyddai’n bosibl darparu’r prosiect yn y tair blynedd 
gyntaf 

 rhwng 2018/19 – 2023/24 cafodd oddeutu £1.5miliwn ei wario ar draws yr holl 
safleoedd gyda mwyafrif helaeth y gwariant ar Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn oherwydd 
y gwaith ar yr achos busnes a chyrraedd y cam cynllunio, ac roedd y rhan fwyaf 
o hwnnw wedi’i ariannu gan y Cyngor.   Fel arfer, roedd costau dylunio yn cael 
eu defnyddio ar gyfer arian cyfatebol yn nes ymlaen yn y prosiect fel bod cyllid 
yn cael ei hawlio’n ôl yn effeithiol yn nes ymlaen  

 pe bai’r ystyriaethau blaenorol wedi’u seilio ar nifer y plant a effeithir arnynt yn 
unig, ni fyddai unrhyw ysgolion gwledig llai wedi’u hadeiladu a byddai nifer o 
ysgolion gwledig wedi cau.  Roedd nifer o ystyriaethau wedi bod ar gyfer y 
prosiectau Band B gwreiddiol yn cynnwys eu cyflwr, addasrwydd, capasiti a 
digonolrwydd a’r effaith.   Nid oedd y galw am ddarpariaeth arbenigol yn cael ei 
fodloni gyda disgyblion yn aros am leoedd yn Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn.  Wrth 
dderbyn cyflwr yr ysgolion eraill, roedd gan yr holl ddisgyblion le mewn ysgol 
gydag addysgu a dysgu da a oedd yn bodloni eu hanghenion.  

 
Derbyniodd yr Arweinydd ei fod yn benderfyniad anodd iawn a oedd yn gorfod cael 
ei wneud yng nghyd-destun yr heriau ariannol difrifol a oedd yn wynebu’r awdurdod 
a’r effaith o fenthyca.   Roedd gan yr holl brosiectau ysgol achos dilys yn nhermau 
angen, a bu iddo ddiolch i bawb am eu barn a’u cyfraniadau i’r drafodaeth.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD, trwy bleidlais fwyafrifol, bod y Cabinet yn – 
 
(a) cymeradwyo bod y Rhaglen Amlinellol Strategol ddrafft ar gyfer y Rhaglen 

Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy (Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad), yn cael ei 
chyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru i’w hystyried, a 

 
(b) chadarnhau ei fod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o Effaith ar Les 

(Atodiad 3 yr adroddiad) fel rhan o’i ystyriaethau. 
 
Ar y pwynt hwn (12.15pm) cymerodd y pwyllgor egwyl am luniaeth. 
 

7 DIWEDDARIAD I STRATEGAETH A CHYNLLUN ARIANNOL TYMOR CANOLIG 
AR GYFER 2025/26 – 2027/28 AC ADOLYGIAD O GADERNID A 
CHYNALIADWYEDD ARIANNOL Y CYNGOR  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Ellis yr adroddiad yn rhoi’r wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf am faterion sy’n weddill yn ymwneud â chyllideb 2024/25, pennu’r 
gyllideb yn y tymor canolig (2025/26 – 2027/28) ac adolygiad o gadernid a 
chynaliadwyedd ariannol y Cyngor.  

Tudalen 13



 
Arweiniwyd y Cabinet yn fanwl drwy’r adroddiad a oedd yn canolbwyntio ar y 
canlynol –  
 

 crynodeb o’r sefyllfa wrth bennu cyllideb 2024/25, yn cynnwys y wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf am y setliad ariannu terfynol, Cynllun Ymadael Gwirfoddol a’r 
traciwr arbedion  

 Strategaeth a Chynllun Ariannol Tymor Canolig 2025/26 – 2027/28 yn cynnwys 
rhagamcanion cyllideb presennol ynghyd â’r rhagdybiaethau a oedd yn 
tanategu’r rhagamcanion a dull strategol y Cyngor i reoli ei gyllidebau gan 
amlinellu rhai o’r materion ariannol a oedd yn wynebu’r Cyngor dros y tair 
blynedd nesaf  

 hunanasesiad o gadernid a chynaliadwyedd ariannol gan amlinellu asesiad o 
sefyllfa’r Cyngor yn erbyn themâu cyffredin a materion a nodwyd gan CIPFA 
(Sefydliad Siartredig Cyllid Cyhoeddus a Chyfrifyddiaeth), a 

 cheisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gychwyn y cyfnod dylunio ar gyfer prosiectau 
Ysgol Bro Elwern, Ysgol Henllan, Ysgol Bro Cinmeirch ac Ysgol y Llys i alluogi 
i’r achos busnes llawn gael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru i’w gymeradwyo.   
Cafodd y prosiectau eu hariannu'n llawn a'u cymeradwyo gan y Grŵp Craffu 
Cyfalaf. 

 
Tynnodd yr Arweinydd sylw at bwysigrwydd yr adroddiad, a gafodd ei drafod yn 
helaeth yn Briffio’r Cabinet, a’r pwysau allweddol sy’n wynebu’r Cyngor a sut eir i’r 
afael arnynt ynghyd â’r broses ar gyfer craffu.   Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Julie 
Matthews y Cynllun Cyfathrebu i sicrhau bod yr holl aelodau yn rhan o’r broses ac 
yn cael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf wrth symud ymlaen.   Cafodd cyfres o weithdai i 
aelodau o ran y gyllideb a thrawsnewidiad ei gynllunio a fyddai’n rhoi’r cyfle i’r holl 
aelodau ymgysylltu yn y broses honno i ddarparu gwasanaethau cyhoeddus mewn 
cyfnod heriol dros ben.   Tynnodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Ellis sylw’r Cabinet at y 
traciwr arbedion a fyddai’n cael ei ymgorffori i’r adroddiad cyllid misol i’r Cabinet yn 
y dyfodol i fonitro cynnydd a darpariaeth arbedion.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn – 
 
(a) cymeradwyo’r diweddariadau fel y rhestrir yn adran 2.1 yr adroddiad, a 
 
(b) chymeradwyo cychwyn y cyfnod dylunio ar gyfer prosiectau Ysgol Bro 

Elwern, Ysgol Henllan, Ysgol Bro Cinmeirch ac Ysgol y Llys i alluogi i’r 
Achos Busnes Llawn gael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru i’w gymeradwyo 
fel y manylir arno yn adran 4.7 ac Atodiadau 6 i 9 yr adroddiad. 

 
8 RHAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET  

 
Cyflwynwyd rhaglen waith y Cabinet i’w ystyried a nododd yr aelodau ychwanegiad 
i’r cyfarfod ym mis Medi yn ymwneud â Chynllun Ynni Ardal Leol Sir Ddinbych.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD nodi rhaglen waith y Cabinet. 
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 12.40pm. 

Tudalen 14



 

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 21 Mai 2024  

Swyddog / Aelodau Arweiniol     Y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas - Aelod Arweiniol Tai a         

Chymunedau 

Pennaeth Gwasanaeth Emlyn Jones - Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a 

Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad  

Awdur yr Adroddiad  Angela Loftus / Sue Lewis 

Teitl Asesiad Drafft o’r Farchnad Dai Leol (LHMA)  

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae'r Asesiad o'r Farchnad Dai Leol (LHMA) yn archwilio'r angen/galw am dai nawr 

ac yn y dyfodol yn Sir Ddinbych ac mae'n rhan allweddol o'r dystiolaeth sy'n cefnogi 

polisïau a strategaethau'r Cyngor gan gynnwys y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol a'r 

Strategaeth Tai a Digartrefedd. Mae cynnal adolygiad rheolaidd o anghenion tai yn 

ddyletswydd statudol a nodir yn Adran 8 Deddf Tai 1985. Mae Adran 87 Deddf 

Llywodraeth Leol 2023 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Awdurdodau Lleol ddarparu deunydd 

arall yn ymwneud â thai a rhoi datganiadau i’r gweinidog os oes angen. 

1.2. Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn cyflwyno Asesiad Drafft o Farchnad Dai Leol Sir Ddinbych 

sy'n cynnwys yr allbynnau o'r adnodd LHMA diwygiedig ac yn nodi'r wybodaeth gefndir 

i'r LHMA.  

1.3. Gwnaeth Llywodraeth Cymru ryddhau’r adnodd LHMA (fersiwn 1) a’r canllawiau ym 

mis Mawrth 2022.  Fodd bynnag, ers hynny mae’r adnodd wedi’i ddiwygio sawl gwaith 

ac wedi’i ddiweddaru o ran prisiau tai a data rhagamcanion economaidd. Mae’n rhaid 

i LHMA Sir Ddinbych gael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru ac mae’r adroddiad hwn yn 

gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gyflwyno’r adroddiad.   

Tudalen 15

Eitem Agenda 6



 
 

2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Diben yr adroddiad hwn yw cyflwyno Asesiad Drafft o’r Farchnad Dai Leol ar gyfer Sir 

Ddinbych a cheisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i'w gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru.  

2.2. Mae crynodeb o'r canlyniadau ynghlwm yn Atodiad 1. Mae’r LHMA drafft ynghlwm yn 

Atodiad 2. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo Asesiad Drafft o Farchnad Dai Leol Sir Ddinbych i’w 

gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru. 

3.2. Bod y Cabinet yn dirprwyo awdurdod i Aelodau Arweiniol Tai a Chymunedau/Datblygu 

Lleol a Chynllunio i gytuno ar unrhyw fân newidiadau golygyddol sydd eu hangen i’r 

Asesiad Drafft o’r Farchnad Dai Leol, cyn ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru.  

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

Cefndir 

4.1. Mae'r Asesiad o'r Farchnad Dai Leol (LHMA) yn archwilio'r angen/galw am dai nawr 

ac yn y dyfodol yn Sir Ddinbych ac mae'n rhan allweddol o'r dystiolaeth sy'n cefnogi 

polisïau gan gynnwys y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol a'r Strategaeth Tai a Digartrefedd.  Mae 

hefyd yn ofyniad statudol i adolygu anghenion tai a chwblhawyd LHMA blaenorol Sir 

Ddinbych ym mis Gorffennaf 2019. 

4.2. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi diwygio’r fethodoleg ar gyfer llunio Asesiad o’r Farchnad 

Dai Leol yn llwyr ac wedi datblygu pecyn gwaith i gyfrifo’r anghenion/gofynion tai, er 

mwyn sicrhau dull gweithredu cyson ar draws awdurdodau lleol Cymru i gyd. Mae’r 

LHMA yn ymdrin â chyfnod o 15 mlynedd ac mae’n rhaid ei ailysgrifennu bob 5 

mlynedd a’i ddiwygio unwaith yn ystod y cyfnod hwnnw, rhwng blynyddoedd 2 a 3. 

Ardaloedd y Farchnad Dai  

4.3 Mae'r adnodd LHMA yn seiliedig ar Ardaloedd y Farchnad Dai. Mae'r rhain yn 

ardaloedd sydd wedi'u diffinio'n ddaearyddol, yn seiliedig ar yr ardaloedd 

swyddogaethol lle mae pobl yn byw ac y bydden nhw’n fodlon symud tŷ heb newid 

swyddi. Mae deg o Ardaloedd y Farchnad Dai wedi'u nodi ar gyfer Sir Ddinbych. Mae'r 

Tudalen 16



 
 

adnodd yn cynhyrchu gwybodaeth fanwl am anghenion tai ar gyfer pob un o Ardaloedd 

y Farchnad Dai.   

4.4  Mae’r adnodd yn defnyddio ac yn cynhyrchu ffigurau anghenion tai yn seiliedig ar 

bedwar gwahanol senario rhagweld o ran aelwydydd ar gyfer Sir Ddinbych: 

Amcanestyniadau Uwch ac Is a Phrif Amcanestyniad Llywodraeth Cymru ac 

amcanestyniadau CDLl Sir Ddinbych. Defnyddiwyd prif amcanestyniad Llywodraeth 

Cymru i lywio ffigur anghenion tai LHMA. Mae amcanestyniad CDLl newydd Sir 

Ddinbych 2018 – 2033 wedi’i gynnwys er gwybodaeth ac wedi’i gymeradwyo yn rhan 

o’r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol arfaethedig. Cymeradwywyd Strategaeth a Ffefrir y CDLl 

newydd a sefydlodd y lefelau twf ar gyfer y CDLl newydd gan y Cyngor ym mis Mai 

2023. Nid yw'r CDLl newydd wedi cyrraedd y cam archwilio cyhoeddus eto a bydd yn 

destun gwaith craffu manwl ychwanegol i brofi cadernid y dystiolaeth.  Pan fydd y CDLl 

newydd wedi cael ei archwilio a'i fabwysiadu, bydd y ffigurau a ddefnyddir ar gyfer 

hynny yn sail i adolygiadau dilynol o'r LHMA. Bydd yr LHMA yn cael ei ddiweddaru i 

adlewyrchu'r dull a ddefnyddiwyd. 

 
Anghenion Tai Penodol 
 

 
4.5  Mae’r LHMA yn seiliedig ar amrywiaeth eang o dystiolaeth ystadegol gan gynnwys 

incwm, prisiau tai, rhenti, amcanestyniadau aelwydydd, anghenion tai presennol heb 

eu bodloni, stoc bresennol a chyflenwad arfaethedig. Mae'r canllaw yn pwysleisio'r 

angen i ystyried gofynion tai penodol yr amrywiaeth lawn o aelwydydd yn Sir Ddinbych 

(data ansoddol a meintiol). 

 

4.6 Mae’r LHMA yn archwilio’r mathau canlynol o dai neu ddarpariaethau yn ymwneud â 

thai: 

 - Anghenion tai - Darpariaeth tai hygyrch ac wedi’i addasu; 

  - Aelwydydd aml-genhedlaeth a/neu deuluoedd mwy y mae 

angen eiddo mwy arnynt  

 - Tai nad ydynt yn barhaol e.e. llety dros dro 

- Anghenion tai, gofal a chymorth – llety â chymorth – gofal ychwanegol, tai 

gwarchod cyfoes, byw â chymorth i bobl ag anableddau dysgu a/neu Gyflwr 

Sbectrwm Awtistig, ffoaduriaid, ac ati. 

Tudalen 17



 
 

- Anghenion lleoliadol – llety myfyrwyr neu eiddo sy'n agos at siopau, mannau 

addoli i fodloni anghenion corfforol neu ddiwylliannol pobl. 

 

4.7  Defnyddiwyd amrywiaeth o ffynonellau data at y diben hwn.  Mae trafodaethau wedi'u 

cynnal gyda phobl a sefydliadau perthnasol i sicrhau eu bod nhw wedi cael cyfle i 

gyfrannu at yr LHMA drafft.  Mae Atodiad C i’r LHMA yn nodi gan bwy yr ydym ni wedi 

gofyn am ddata, pa ddata a gafwyd (mae hefyd yn nodi pryd na ddaeth hwn i law) ac 

mae’n dangos lle mae hwn wedi’i ddefnyddio yn y mewnbynnau data a sut mae wedi 

llywio unrhyw ragdybiaethau. 

 Canlyniadau LHMA 

4.8   Mae'r LHMA yn seiliedig ar y cynsail bod yr angen presennol am dai heb ei fodloni 

yn cael ei ddiwallu o fewn 5 mlynedd gyntaf cyfnod 15 mlynedd yr LHMA. Dylid nodi 

hefyd nad yw'r model yn ffactor yn y cyflenwad posibl o dai fforddiadwy ar ôl Blwyddyn 

5, o ganlyniad i ansicrwydd ynghylch cyflenwi. Ceir crynodeb o’r prif ganfyddiadau ar 

gyfer Sir Ddinbych yn Atodiad 1. Er y bydd yr LHMA yn llywio'r CDLl sydd ar y gweill, 

nid yw'r ffigurau a gyflwynir yn cynrychioli targed tai fforddiadwy na gofyniad tai 

newydd. Mae tai fforddiadwy hefyd yn cael eu darparu mewn amrywiaeth o ffyrdd, fel 

dechrau defnyddio tai gwag eto a chaffael eiddo presennol. 

 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at Gynllun 
Corfforaethol 2022 i 2027: Y Sir Ddinbych a Garem? 

5.1 Bydd yr Asesiad o’r Farchnad Dai Leol yn dystiolaeth gefndir allweddol ar gyfer y CDLl 

newydd, y Strategaeth Tai a Digartrefedd, a thrafod ceisiadau cynllunio ac felly bydd 

yn gwneud cyfraniad sylweddol tuag at weithredu blaenoriaeth y Cynllun Corfforaethol: 

Thema 1: Tai o ansawdd yn Sir Ddinbych sydd yn bodloni anghenion pobl.  

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Mae adroddiad yn cyflwyno gwybodaeth am anghenion tai ar gyfer y pum mlynedd 

nesaf, nid oes goblygiadau uniongyrchol o ran cost o gymeradwyo’r LHMA drafft i’w 

gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru.  

Tudalen 18



 
 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Mae'r adroddiad yn cyflwyno gwybodaeth ffeithiol yn unig i'w gymeradwyo ac nid 

yw'n cynnig penderfyniad ar bolisi nac yn gosod polisi. Nid oes angen Asesiad o 

Effaith ar Les. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill?  

8.1 Rhoddwyd y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr LHMA i’r Grŵp Cynllunio Strategol ar 28 

Mehefin 2023, a chafwyd diweddariadau cynnydd rheolaidd ar lafar mewn cyfarfodydd 

dilynol. Cafodd yr LHMA drafft ei gyflwyno a’i drafod yn ei gyfarfod ar 13 Mawrth 2024. 

Cafodd adroddiad cychwynnol ei gyflwyno i Fwrdd Tai a Digartrefedd y Cynllun 

Corfforaethol / Grŵp Tai a Digartrefedd Strategol ar 16 Mehefin 2023, a rhoddwyd y 

wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ar 15 Medi 2023 ac ar 20 Rhagfyr 2023, a thrafodwyd 

canlyniadau allweddol yn ei gyfarfod ar 11 Mawrth 2024.  

8.2 Ymgysylltwyd yn eang hefyd â gwasanaethau mewnol y Cyngor sy'n ymwneud â 

darparu tai ac amrywiaeth o fudd-ddeiliaid allanol gan gynnwys Landlordiaid 

Cymdeithasol Cofrestredig sy’n bartneriaid, datblygwyr tai, Cymdeithas Tenantiaid a 

Phreswylwyr Sir Ddinbych, Shelter Cymru. Mae cyfraniadau gan fudd-ddeiliaid wedi 

llywio'r adroddiad, yn enwedig o ran anghenion tai penodol (Adran 3.2 yr LHMA). Mae 

crynodeb o'r ymgysylltu a wnaed a'r adborth a gafwyd wedi'i nodi yn Atodiad C yr 

LHMA drafft.  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1 Nid oes angen datganiad ariannol ar y math hwn o adroddiad. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes rhywbeth y gallwn ei wneud i’w 
lleihau?  

10.1 Mae'r LHMA yn darparu asesiad cyfredol o anghenion tai yn y Sir a bydd yn llywio'r 

ddarpariaeth tai fforddiadwy, ynghyd â bod yn rhan bwysig o'r sylfaen dystiolaeth ar 

gyfer y CDLl newydd arfaethedig. Gallai peidio â chymeradwyo'r LHMA ohirio gwaith 

ar y CDLl.   

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1 Deddf Tai 1985 - Adran 8 

Tudalen 19



 
 

 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2023 - Section 87  

Tudalen 20



Appendix 1 – Summary table of the Local Housing Market Assessment key 

outputs (Denbighshire figures) 

 

 

Population 

projection 

Annual average 

net affordable 

housing need 

per year for 15 

year LHMA 

period 

Net annual affordable 

housing per year (net of 

planned supply and turnover 

of existing stock) for first 5 

years of LHMA 

Breakdown of net social 

rented need per annum 

(the first 5 years of 

LHMA) 

Principal Total: 153 

 67 social rent 

 87 intermediate 

rent and low cost 

homeownership 

Total: 400  

 159 social rent 

 153 intermediate rented  

 89 low cost homeownership 

1 bedroom – 85 

2 bedrooms – 33 

3 bedrooms – 13 

4 or more bedrooms - 28  

Tudalen 21



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

Appendix 2 

 

 

Draft Denbighshire Local Housing 

Market Assessment (2024-2029) 

  

Tudalen 23



 

1 
 

Contents  
 
 
1. Introduction 2 

1.1 National Policy Background 2 

1.2 Regional and Local Policy Background 3 

1.3 Governance and Consultation 7 

Overview of Assessment and Methodology 9 

2.1 Methodology, inputs and assumptions 9 

2.2 Housing Market Areas (HMAs) 9 

3. Overview of Housing Market and Socio-economic and Demographic Trends 12 

3.1 Housing Market Analysis 12 

3.2 Socio-Economic and Demographic Trends 31 

3.3   Key characteristics of Denbighshire housing system 33 

3.4  Specific Housing Needs Requirements 35 

4. Range of additional housing need estimates 47 

5. LHMA additional housing need estimates 63 

6. Quality assurance statement 65 

7.     Future market housing mix 66 

Appendix A – Key issues tables 67 

Appendix B – Analysis of change in the additional housing need estimates 70 

Appendix C – Consultation strategy (discussion and outcomes) 71 

Appendix D – Full LHMA output tables 92 

Tudalen 24



 

 

 

1.  Introduction 
 

The Local Housing Market Assessment (LHMA) examines the current and future 

housing need/demand in Denbighshire and forms a key part of the evidence 

supporting policies including the Local Development Plan and Housing & 

Homelessness Strategy.  The LHMA has three fundamental parts: 

 LHMA toolkit – includes house prices, rents, incomes, turnover of existing 

stock, new expected housing supply and population projections. 

 Consultation plan - a wide ranging discussion with a range of stakeholders 

regarding the LHMA. 

 Template LHMA – developed by Welsh Government together with the 

guidance to guide the development of the LHMA. 

The LHMA provides the evidence basis to feed into negotiations on planning sites 

in terms of the affordable housing and market mix when determining planning 

applications – see Section 7. 
 

1.1 National Policy Background 
 

Developing the LHMA is supported by a framework of policies at a national, 

regional (section 1.2) and local level (section 1.2): 

 

 Section 8 of the Housing Act 1985 - Section 8 of the Housing Act 19851 

places a statutory duty on local authorities to periodically assess the level of 

housing need in their area. It is vital that authorities have a comprehensive 

understanding of their local housing market(s) and provide a robust evidence 

base for effective strategic housing and planning services. Production of a 

Local Housing Market Assessment (LHMA) falls under this duty, building upon 

the requirement to review housing needs through a more holistic review of the 

whole housing market. Local authorities are expected to rewrite LHMAs every 

five years and refresh that LHMA once during that five year period (between 

years two and three) utilising section 87 of the Local Government Act 20032.  

 

 Independent Review of Affordable Housing Supply - The importance of 

LHMAs, and using the best possible data on housing need and demand to 

inform housing policy and decisions regarding affordable housing supply, was 

underlined in the 2019 Independent Review of Affordable Housing Supply3. 

The Review placed significant emphasis on understanding exactly how many 

homes are needed, in which geographical areas and in what tenures. A robust 

                                                           
1 1985 Housing Act - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1985/68/section/8 
2 2003 Local Government Act - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/26/part/7  
3 Independent Review of Affordable Housing Supply - https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-

04/independent-review-of-affordable-housing-supply-report_0.pdf  

Tudalen 25

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1985/68/section/8
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/26/part/7
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-04/independent-review-of-affordable-housing-supply-report_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-04/independent-review-of-affordable-housing-supply-report_0.pdf


 

3 
 

LHMA is the key means of identifying this evidence at the local level. 

 

 Planning Policy Wales - Planning Policy Wales4 also stresses that LHMAs 

form a fundamental part of the evidence base for development plans. 

 

 Welsh Government Development Plans Manual – requires development 

plans to be supported by a LHMA. 
 

 Housing (Wales) Act 2014 - In addition, local authorities must develop a 

homelessness strategy every four years under sections 50, 51 and 52 of the 

Housing (Wales) Act 20145. The LHMA plays a fundamental role in informing 

this strategy which must include a review of the resources available to the 

local authority and other bodies associated with supporting people who are 

or may become homeless. 

 

 Equality Act 2010 - It is essential also for local authorities to consider their 

equality duties under the Equality Act 20106 and the Welsh Public Sector 

Equality Duties. 

 

 Well being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 – the act requires public 

bodies to think about the long term impact of their decisions, to work better 

with people, communities and each other and prevent persistent problems 

such as poverty, health inequality and climate change.  The act is unique as it 

offers a huge opportunity to make a long-lasting, positive change to current 

and future generations.   
 

 Future Wales: National Plan 2040 – is the national development plan which 

sets out the framework for addressing national priorities.  Policy 7 – delivering 

affordable housing requires Local Authorities to develop strong policy 

evidence frameworks to deliver affordable housing. 
 

1.2 Regional and Local Policy Background 
 

The following key regional and local policy documents interconnect to provide 

the policy context in Denbighshire and further details are available at 

www.denbighshire.gov.uk: 

 

 Conwy & Denbighshire Well-being Plan 2023-2028 identifies improved 

access to good quality housing as a key theme to help deliver the overall 

making ‘Conwy and Denbighshire a more equal place with less deprivation. 

It identifies the following step to support this area: 

 

“Review the amount of available housing in our county to ensure that there 

                                                           
4 Planning Policy Wales -https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-

11_0.pdf  
5 Housing (Wales) Act 2014 - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2014/7/contents/enacted  
6 Equality Act 2010 - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents  

Tudalen 26

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-11_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-11_0.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2014/7/contents/enacted
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents


 

4 
 

is quality provision that meets the needs of residents, assisting them to lead 

independent lives in appropriate accommodation for as long as possible". 

 

 Corporate Plan: the Denbighshire we want (2022-2027) adopted on 

11/10/2022.  The Corporate Plan sets out what we want to achieve for the 

people and communities of Denbighshire over the next 5 years to deliver 

the "Denbighshire we want".  Housing is a key theme in the Corporate Plan 

– “a Denbighshire of quality housing that meets people’s needs”. The 

housing theme emphasises the importance of: 

 

 Ensuring that people can access quality housing that meet their needs. 

 Helping people to improve the energy efficiency of their homes. 

 Working to prevent homelessness. 

The Corporate Plan Housing & Homelessness Board is a high level strategic 

group that monitors Corporate Plan and the Housing and Homelessness 

Strategy on a quarterly basis. 

 

Local Development Plan (2006-2021) - Denbighshire’s Local Development 

Plan sets out the framework for land use planning in the County and was 

adopted on 04/06/2013.  Housing is key theme throughout the plan and aims 

to meet projected housing needs in terms of a total number, type and size of 

dwellings, including the provision of affordable housing.  Work is underway 

on the development of the Replacement Local Development Plan. 

Consultation on the Preferred Strategy took place during July-

August 2019 and consultation on the draft Deposit is due to take place 

during 2024. This LHMA will form an important part of the background 

evidence base for the replacement LDP. 

 Housing and Homelessness Strategy (2021-2026) adopted on 08/12/2020 
– provides overarching policy for housing in Denbighshire. The Vision has 
two parts for “Everyone is supported with pride to live in homes that meet 
their needs, within the vibrant and sustainable communities Denbighshire 
aspires to” and to “end homelessness in Denbighshire”.  To deliver this 
vision the Strategy has been devised under six themes, all of which are 
interlinked: 

 more homes to meet local need and demand 
 creating a supply of affordable homes 
 ensuring safe and healthy homes 
 preventing and ending homelessness in Denbighshire 
 homes and support for vulnerable people 
 promoting and supporting communities. 

The HHS has an extensive action plan that is regularly updated and 
monitored/governed through the Corporate Plan Housing and Homelessness 
Board every quarter.  The progress made by the HHS is regularly reported to 

Tudalen 27



 

5 
 

Scrutiny, Cabinet Briefing, Cabinet and Full Council and corrective action 
taken when appropriate.    

 Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan (2022) aspires to make homelessness rare 
through robust early intervention and prevention activities.  The supply of 
secure, self-contained and settled accommodation is one the major challenges 
and sets out an action plan. Over 150 households were in temporary 
emergency accommodation and being assisted by homelessness teams when 
this plan was devised.  The greatest need identified is for single person 
accommodation.  The plan outlines 6 key challenges: 

 1 – Supply and demand; 

 2 – Planning/building 

 3 – Carbon net zero 

 4 – Global events, mass volume of people 

 5 – Cultural change 

 6 – Current/future demand. 

 Affordable Housing Prospectus (2023) provides 13 strategic priorities for 
affordable housing: 

 1 – General needs – mismatch between limited social rented stock 
(nearly 50% are 3 bedroom houses) and the social need for 1 or 2 
bedroom smaller properties. 1 bedroom properties are sought on every 
development and at least 1 larger property of 4 or more bedrooms. 

 2 – Homeless provision (emergency and temporary accommodation) – 
Single people and young person accommodation is a particular priority.  
Housing First and rapid rehousing model are key housing objectives. 

 3 – Older persons – larger demand for 1 bedroom properties and the 
north of Denbighshire. 

 4 - Extra care -  there are 4 developments currently and Ruthin is being 
expanded to provide 35 additional properties.  It is priority to expand 
provision and seeking another development in the south of the County. 

 5 – Disabled – Specialist Housing Group priorities for tailored properties.  
Adaption of existing social housing stock. 

 6 -  Empty homes – corporate priority to bring as many as possible back 
into use. 

 7 – Regeneration of town centres – economic strategic priority. 

 8 – Rural housing – need for smaller social and intermediate rented 
properties. 

 9 – Homebuy – assistance to purchase an existing property to ensure 
affordability. 

 10 – Mortgage rescue – to prevent the loss of properties wherever 
feasible to do so. 

Tudalen 28



 

6 
 

 11 – Supported housing/specific priorities. 

 12 – Other – provide accommodation for Ukrainian refugees, etc. 

 13 – Use of existing Denbighshire County Council properties to provide 
homes for the people wherever feasible 

 

 The Empty Homes Delivery Plan 2018-2022 (EHDP) suggests that there 
are around 650-750 empty homes in Denbighshire (varies from day to 
day).  The Corporate Plan prioritises bringing empty homes back into use. 
There are four cornerstones of the approach: 

- Raise awareness of the issue of empty homes and the role the Council 

can play in assisting to bring them forward, including the range of 

advice and assistance available to empty homeowners. 

- Continue to develop effective partnerships with key stakeholders. 

- Address empty homes that have become a focus for crime, antisocial 

behaviour and neglect.  

- Have regard to local housing needs in targeting empty homes and 

developing solutions to bring them back into use. 

 

 Denbighshire County Council closely monitors the location of the empty 
homes and is actively working with owners to bring them back into use. 
There was a detailed action plan which was a key part of the Empty 
Homes Delivery Plan. The use of advice/advocacy, financial incentives 
and regulatory actions are key parts of the approach. The Empty Homes 
Support Officer is driving forward the agenda and has been in post since 
September 2022.  The EHDP is currently being updated and revised.  
Empty homes is reported in terms of the Corporate Plan, regular updates 
to the Member Area Groups and to Welsh Government. 

 

Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (2023) has been 
drafted by an independent consultant and the process driven by a Task & 
Finish Group with leadership from elected members with officer support.  
The Gypsy & Traveller community have been at the heart of the approach 
and Travelling Ahead (advice and Advocacy for GR&T Communities).  The 
final version was submitted to Welsh Government on 1 December 2023 and 
comments were received in January 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 29



 

7 
 

1.3 Governance and Consultation 
 

The development of the LHMA has been led through the Corporate Plan Housing 

& Homelessness Board and the Strategic Planning Group.  These are high level 

strategic groups which meet regularly to assist with policy development for 

housing and planning in Denbighshire. The CPHHB meets on a quarterly basis 

and the SPG meeting every month.  The membership includes Lead Members, 

other Councillors, Corporate Directors, Heads of Service, Managers and 

Officers. The service areas represented are Strategic Planning and Housing, 

Corporate services, Community Housing and Homelessness.  Once adopted the 

LHMA will be closely monitored and governed by these high level strategic 

groups within the framework of the Corporate Plan. 

 

The LHMA has utilised wide ranging engagement to feed into the developmental 

process as per the LHMA guidance (2022). The approach used to discuss the 

LHMA has been tailored to the specific requirement of the stakeholder in terms 

of questions utilised and method of engagement. For example, with Denbighshire 

Tenants and Residents Federation some simple background information was 

provided and used 4 simple questions at their regular meeting. 

 

(a)  Engagement has utilised a multi-dimensional approach: 

 

Approach Organisations 

Data provided to feed into the 
LHMA tool and text 

Community Housing, Homelessness, 
Social Services, Registered Social 
Landlords, Shelter Cymru, Planning, 
Public Protection and Countryside 
services 

LHMA updates and discussion as 
part of day to day business with 
strategic partners 

One to ones with Registered Social 
Landlords, internal regular meeting with 
Community Housing, Homelessness and 
Social Services, Welsh Government  

Tailored individual discussions 
with a range of organisations 
directly involved in housing.  
Specific requests for data and 
other information 

Age Concern, Builders/developers, 
Community Housing, Estate Agents, 
Lettings agent, Registered Social 
Landlords, Rural Housing Enabler, 
Social Services (including 
Homelessness), Shelter Cymru, 
Veterans regional officers,  

Presentations with updates and 
discussions at Corporate Plan 
Housing & Homelessness Board 
and Strategic Planning Group 

Denbighshire County Council – Lead 
Members, Director (Tony Ward), 
Corporate Strategic housing, Head of 
Service – Housing and Planning, 
Community Housing 

Cabinet briefing – Denbighshire 
County Council 

Going to Cabinet Briefing on 7 May 2024 

Cabinet – Denbighshire County 
Council 

Going to Cabinet on 21 May 2024 

Tudalen 30



 

8 
 

 

The table above summarises the engagement undertaken and further details of 

consultation and comments are provided in Appendix C. 

 

Denbighshire’s LHMA has gone through an extensive consultation internal and 

external to Denbighshire County Council.  The main driving force in the 

development of the draft has been the input from two high level groups - Strategic 

Planning Group and Corporate Plan Housing & Homelessness Group.  The 

LHMA has been discussed regularly at both these groups in the various stages 

of development. It will go through the following internal process before being 

submitted to Welsh Government: 

 Cabinet briefing; 

 Cabinet. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Tudalen 31



 

9 
 

Overview of Assessment and Methodology 
 

2.1 Methodology, inputs and assumptions  

 
The additional housing needs estimates are determined using the LHMA Tool. 
This Tool uses a formulaic approach to allocate the additional housing need, 
formed from the existing unmet need and the newly arising need (change in the 
household projections over the LHMA period), to the different housing 
tenures. All existing unmet need is allocated to affordable housing and assumed 
to be covered during the first five years of the LHMA period. The newly arising 
need is allocated between market and affordable housing using a formulaic 
approach.  
 
By housing market area (HMA), the LHMA Tool provides default data inputs for 
rent, house price paid and household projections (used to generate the newly 
arising need) with local authorities providing the income percentile distributions, 
existing unmet need and the planned supply and turnover of existing stock. The 
latter two data inputs are considered over the first five years only of the LHMA 
period and are fully allocated to affordable housing. This is because it becomes 
less accurate to predict supply beyond the first five years of the LHMA period. A 
local authority can have up to 20 HMAs which are defined using wards, middle-
layer super output areas (MSOAs) or lower-layer super output areas 
(LSOAs). Each HMA can have up to 40 wards, MSOAs or LSOAs. 
 
The input data together with a number of assumptions is used to generate an 
income level above which households would be considered able to meet their 
needs in the market and a lower income level below which households are 
considered to be in need of social rent. The intermediate households are those 
not allocated to market housing or social rent. The LHMA Tool also forecasts 
how the data inputs may change over the first five years of the LHMA period.  
 
The output tables from the LHMA Tool are used as the starting point for 
development plans to provide the range of LHMA additional housing need 
estimates. Appendix A sets out any deviations from the Welsh Government 
methodology. 

 

2.2 Housing Market Areas (HMAs) 
 
HMAs are areas that have been defined geographically based on the functional 
areas where people currently live and would be willing to move home without 
changing jobs, recognising that housing markets are not constrained by 
administrative boundaries.  A number of key factors need to be taken into 
account when defining these areas, including the broad price of housing (to 
consider ‘transferability’ within the market) and major transport links by road or 
rail (to take account of commuting patterns).  
 
The current HMAs were selected based on local experience and the lessons 
learnt from the using the previous two LHMAs. The number of HMAs have 

Tudalen 32



 

10 
 

increased from 6 to 10 compared to 2019 LHMA and the 10 HMAs will be kept 
the same in the future to allow a consistent approach and comparison of data. 
The table shows the settlement breakdown for each of the HMAs and the map 
on the following page demonstrates them geographically:  

 
 

Housing Market Areas (10 in total) Settlements included 

01. Rhyl Rhyl 

02. Prestatyn Prestatyn, Meliden 

03. Rhuddlan/Dyserth Dyserth, Rhuddlan 

04. Elwy Bodelwyddan, Bodfari, Cefn 
Meiriadog, Cwm, Glascoed, Rhuallt, 
St. Asaph, Trefnant, Tremeirchion,  

05. Denbigh town Denbigh 

06. Denbigh rural Bontuchel, Llandyrnog, Llanrhaeadr, 
Nantglyn, Prion, Saron,  

07. Ruthin town Llanfwrog, Ruthin 

08. Ruthin rural Efenechtyd, Eryrys, Gwyddelwern, 
Llanbedr DC, Llanfair DC, 
Llangynhafal, Llanarmon-yn-Ial  

09. Edeirnion Corwen, Cynwyd, Llandrillo 

10. Llangollen Llangollen, Pentredwr 

 

Tudalen 33



 

11 
 

 
 

Tudalen 34



 

12 
 

3. Overview of Housing Market and Socio-

economic and Demographic Trends 
 

3.1 Housing Market Analysis  
 

Denbighshire is a largely rural authority situated in the North East of Wales which 

borders with five (5) other local authorities and the Irish Sea. It has an area of 

844sq.km. In 2021, the population of Denbighshire was 95,814, an increase from 

the previous Census which was 93,734. A high proportion of the population is 

clustered around the two main coastal towns of Rhyl (approx. 25,000) and 

Prestatyn (approx 20,000) the remainder are scattered throughout smaller towns 

and villages across a rural area. More than 60% of the population live to the north 

of St Asaph. 

Welsh culture and language is an integral part of the make-up of Denbighshire. 

More than 22.5% of the population speak Welsh (Census 2021), and this 

proportion rises to over 60% within many rural communities. 

The key economic sectors in Denbighshire are health related industries, 

accommodation and food sectors and retail. 

 
Population 
 
In Denbighshire the population increased by 2.2% between the 2011 and 2021 

from around 93,700 to 95,80-0. This is higher than the overall increase for Wales 

which was 1.4%. 

 
Age Structure 
 
Denbighshire has an aging population currently with significant rises in the 

population in the over 65 year age groups. 

 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 35



 

13 
 

Health 

23% of the population of Denbighshire in 2021 have a disability or long term 

illness that affects their day to day activities to some extent which matches the 

Wales average (Census 2021). Denbighshire saw Wales’ largest percentage-

point rise in the proportion of residents who were identified as disabled and 

limited a little (from 10.9% in 2011 to 11.7% in 2021). It should be noted that the 

2021 Census was undertaken during the pandemic which may have influenced 

responses. 

Ethnicity 

According to the 2021 Census, the population of Denbighshire is predominantly 

white (96.5%). Asian people are the largest minority group in Denbighshire at 

1.7% of the population. People who identified as Black, Mixed and other made 

up the remaining 1.8% of the population. 

 
Households 
 
Table 01: Households in Denbighshire 

Source: Census 2011, 2021 

Census Year Total % change 

2011 40,546  

2021 42,400 +4.6 

 

The increase of 4.6% was the second highest percentage household growth in 

North Wales and is higher than the Welsh average. 

The chart below shows the population and household growth across the past 3 

census results. 

Tudalen 36



 

14 
 

 

 

Households by Tenure 

The majority of households in Denbighshire live in owner occupied 
accommodation (65.9%), which is comparable to the proportion for Wales as a 
whole (66.1%). The private rented sector forms a significant proportion of tenures 
across the County and at 20% of all households, is slightly higher than the 
percentage for Wales of 17%. Table 02 below sets out the tenure mix for the 
County compared to that for Wales. 

 
Table 02: Households by tenure in Denbighshire 2021 
Source: Table TS054 2021 Census, Office for National Statistics 

 

Tenure Denbighshire 
totals 

Denbighshire 
percentage 

Wales 
percentage 

All 
households 

42,378  1,347,117 

Owned 27,935 65.9% 66.1% 

outright 16,827 39.7% 38.0% 

     with 
mortgage or 
loan 11,108 26.2% 

 
 

28.0% 

Shared 
ownership 231 0.5% 

 
0.3% 

Social rented 5,647 13.4% 16.5% 

Private 
rented 8492 20.0% 

 
17.0% 

Lives rent 
free 73 0.2% 

 
0.2% 

 

93065 93734 95800

39891 40546 42400

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

2001 2011 2021

Denbighshire Population and Household Growth from 
2001, 2011 and 2021 Census

Population Households

Tudalen 37



 

15 
 

 
 

Table 03 and the graph below set out household tenures by HMA in 
Denbighshire. Tenure mix varies across the County, with significantly higher 
proportions of households owning their own homes in the rural areas, for 
example Ruthin Rural HMA (78.2%) and Denbigh Rural HMA (74.8%), 
significantly higher than the percentage for the County of 65.9%. Rhyl HMA has 
the highest proportion of households living in private rented sector homes 
(25.9%). Generally, owner occupation levels are slightly higher in the rural areas 
(70.06%) compared to urban areas (67.03%). 

 
 

Table 03: Household tenure by HMA 2021 
Source: Table TS054 2021 Census, Office for National Statistics 
 

Housing 
Market Area 

Total 
hous
ehold
s 

  Tenures 

Owned  
- 
outright 

 
 - with 
mortgage 
or loan 

Shared 
owner-
ship 

Social 
rent 

Private 
rent 

Lives rent 
free 

Denbighshire  42378 65.9% 39.7% 26.2% 0.5% 13.4% 20.0% 0.2% 

01 Rhyl 
 

11733 56.4% 31.5% 24.9% 0.6% 16.9% 25.9% 0.2% 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

8638 70.3% 43.8% 26.5% 0.9% 8.6% 20% 0.2% 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

2797 71.6% 43.6% 28% 0.5% 9.6% 18% 0.3% 

04 Elwy 
 

3926 70.7% 42.1% 28.6% 0.1% 11.8% 17.3% 0.1% 

05 Denbigh 
Town 

4183 63.2% 36.1% 27.1% 0.6% 19.1% 16.8% 0.3% 

06 Denbigh 
Rural 

1656 74.8% 46.5% 28.3% 0.1% 9.1% 16% 0 

07 Ruthin 
Town 

2628 65.7% 40.9% 24.8% 0.2% 15.5% 18.5% 0.1% 

Owned: Owns 
outright 39.7%

Owned: Owns 
with a mortgage 

or loan 26.2%

Shared 
ownership 0.5%

Social rented
13.4%

Private rented
20%

Lives rent free
0.2%

Household tenure in Denbighshire 2021 

Owned: Owns outright Owned: Owns with a mortgage or loan

Shared ownership Social rented

Private rented Lives rent free

Tudalen 38



 

16 
 

08 Ruthin 
Rural 

3367 78.2% 49.6% 28.6% 0.4% 8.1% 13.2% 0.1% 

09 Edeirnion 
 

1545 64.9% 41.7% 23.2% 0.4% 16.4% 18.1% 0.2% 

10 Llangollen 
 

1905 64.2% 42.4% 21.8% 0.5% 15.5% 19.6% 0.2% 

 
 

 
 

 

Owner Occupier sector 

 

Owner occupied housing (including owned with a mortgage or loan and owned 

outright) is the most common tenure in Denbighshire at 65.9%. This compares 

to 67.1% in North Wales and 66.1% in Wales. Please see Table 02 above. 

 

Sales data is available from Land Registry and this provides information on 

individual sales. Not all house sales are recorded through Land Registry and 

there may be a delay in registration but it is the most complete register of house 

sales and prices in the UK.  

 

Table 04 and the graph below show the volume of sales recorded by Housing 

Market Area in Denbighshire for each of the years 2020, 2021 and 2022.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

01 Rhyl 02
Prestatyn
Meliden

03 Dyserth
Rhuddlan

04 Elwy 05
Denbigh

Town

06
Denbigh

Rural

07 Ruthin
Town

08 Ruthin
Rural

09
Edeirnion

10
Llangollen

Household tenures by HMA 2021

Owns outright Owns with a mortgage or loan Shared ownership

Social rented Private rented Lives rent free

Tudalen 39



 

17 
 

Table 04:  Number of registered sales by Housing Market Area 2020 - 2022 

Source: Land Registry Price Paid data 
 

Housing 
Market Area 

Registered 
sales 2020 

Registered 
sales 2021 

Registered 
sales 2022 

Denbighshire 
total 

1434 1794 1405 

01 Rhyl 354 416 396 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

359 452 352 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

134 161 95 

04 Elwy 118 182 119 

05 Denbigh 
Town 

118 195 140 

06 Denbigh 
Rural 

39 54 34 

07 Ruthin Town 98 103 83 

08 Ruthin Rural 88 108 82 

09 Edeirnion 38 42 41 

10 Llangollen 88 81 63 

 

 

 
 

 

The highest volumes of sales have been recorded in Denbighshire’s largest 

housing market areas of Rhyl and Prestatyn/Meliden. There was growth in the 

number of sales during 2021 in all HMAs, reflecting the national peak in the 

residential market during and post the Covid pandemic, fuelled by low interest 

rates. The number of sales fell during 2022 and in some HMAs (such as 

Llangollen, Denbigh Rural and Ruthin Rural) was lower than 2020 levels.  
 

Table 05 and graph below show the number of registered sales by 

accommodation for each HMA.  Across the County, the detached homes 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

0

100

200

300

400

500

Registered sales 2020 Registered sales 2021 Registered sales 2022

Number of registered sales by Housing Market Area 2020 - 2022

01 Rhyl 02 Prestatyn Meliden 03 Dyserth Rhuddlan

04 Elwy 05 Denbigh Town 06 Denbigh Rural

07 Ruthin Town 08 Ruthin Rural 09 Edeirnion

10 Llangollen Denbighshire total

Tudalen 40



 

18 
 

represent the highest volume of sales, with lower volumes of sales of terraced 

housing and flats, reflecting the overall housing mix in the County. There are 

some variations within HMAs, with higher numbers of semi-detached sales in 

Rhyl and higher number of semi-detached and terraced homes sold in Denbigh 

Town, reflecting the housing mix in those areas.  
 

 

Table 05:  Number of registered sales by accommodation type 2022 

Source: Land Registry Price Paid data 
 

Housing 
Market Area 

All 
house 
types 

Detached Semi 
detached 

Terraced Flats 

Denbighshire 
total 

1405 602 459 270 74 

01 Rhyl 396 141 155 74 26 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

352 168 127 28 29 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

95 38 35 20 2 

04 Elwy 119 60 36 20 3 

05 Denbigh 
Town 

140 42 44 53 1 

06 Denbigh 
Rural 

34 22 8 4 0 

07 Ruthin Town 83 32 24 20 7 

08 Ruthin Rural 82 52 16 14 0 

09 Edeirnion 41 18 6 17 0 

10 Llangollen 63 29 8 20 6 

 

 

  

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

Number of registered sales by accommodation type 
2022

Detached Semi detached Terraced Flats

Tudalen 41



 

19 
 

 

Table 06 below shows the median house prices for each housing market area 

for 2020, 2021 and 2022. The median measure is used rather than the mean as 

it provides the mid-point value and is not skewed by exceptionally high or low 

values.  
 

Table 06: House prices by Housing Market Area 2020 - 2022 

Source: Land Registry Price Paid data 
 

Housing Market Area 
Median 
House price 
2020 (£s) 

Median 
House price 
2021 (£s) 

Median 
House price 
2022 (£s) 

Denbighshire Median 
£160,000 £176,000 £180,000 

01 Rhyl £130,000 £145,000 £160,000 

02 Prestatyn Meliden £156,000 £165,000 £180,000 

03 Dyserth Rhuddlan £196,000 £205,000 £193,000 

04 Elwy £172,500 £239,500 £240,000 

05 Denbigh Town £180,000 £174,000 £172,645 

06 Denbigh Rural £235,000 £295,500 £250,000 

07 Ruthin Town £180,497 £235,000 £215,000 

08 Ruthin Rural £220,000 £293,000 £311,500 

09 Edeirnion £118,727 £182,250 £215,000 

10 Llangollen £199,950 £221,000 £232,500 

 

 

Tudalen 42



 

20 
 

 

 

Across Denbighshire, house prices have been rising through 2020 to 2022, 

reflecting the general rise in house prices across the UK. There are some 

exceptions, for example Denbigh Town, and some areas which saw a significant 

rise in 2021 followed by falls in 2022, such as Dyserth/Rhuddlan, Denbigh Rural 

and Ruthin Town. The complete data set for 2023 is not yet available from Land 

Registry but national trends suggest further ‘cooling off’ of the housing market, 

due to interest rate rises and the rising cost of living. 

 

There is a significant variation between Denbighshire’s Housing Market Areas, 

with the highest median prices consistently in Ruthin Rural (£311,500 in 2022) 

and the lowest consistently in Rhyl (£160,000 in 2022).  
 

Table 07 and graph below shows median house prices by HMA for different 

house types. Some HMAs recorded no sales for flats and these are shown in the 

table. The highest prices for detached houses were achieved in Edeirnion 

((£407,500) and Ruthin Rural (£402,975), with the lowest in Rhyl (£180,000). 

Llangollen has the highest median price for semi-detached (£226,250) and 

Denbigh Rural had the highest median price for terraced housing. Rhyl had the 

lowest median prices for all housing types and these all fall below the median 

figures for the County as a whole. It should be noted that some areas had very 

small numbers of sales for some house types which could skew the figures.  

 

 

 

 

 

£0

£50,000

£100,000

£150,000

£200,000

£250,000

£300,000

£350,000

Median House price 2020
(£s)

Median House price 2021
(£s)

Median House price 2022
(£s)

Median house prices by Housing Market Area  2020 - 2022

01 Rhyl 02 Prestatyn Meliden 03 Dyserth Rhuddlan

04 Elwy 05 Denbigh Town 06 Denbigh Rural

07 Ruthin Town 08 Ruthin Rural 09 Edeirnion

10 Llangollen Denbighshire Median

Tudalen 43



 

21 
 

Table 07: Median house prices by accommodation type 2022 

Source: Land Registry Price Paid data 
 

Housing 
Market Area 

All house 
types 

Detached 
Semi 
detached 

Terraced Flats 

Denbighshire  £180,000 £250,000  £170,000  £137,000  £96,900 

01 Rhyl £160,000 £180,000 £157,500 £122,750 £85,000 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

£180,000 £211,000 £170,000 £132,000 £95,000 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

£193,000 £275,000 £188,000 £163,500 £92,202 

 
04 Elwy 
 

£240,000 £295,000 £185,975 
 

£163,250 £100,000 

05 Denbigh 
Town £172,645 

 
£265,500 

 
£182,750 

 
£129,000 

 
£215,000 

 

06 Denbigh 
Rural £250,000 

 
£282,500 

 
£184,625 

 
£175,000 

 

No sales 

07 Ruthin 
Town £215,000 

 
£295,000 

 
£199,749 

 
£145,500 

 
£105,000 

 

08 Ruthin 
Rural 

 
£311,500 

 
£402,975 

 
£175,475 

 
£147,500 

 

No sales 

09 Edeirnion £215,000 
 

£407,500 
 

£195,500 
 

£136,000 
 

No sales 

10 
Llangollen £232,500 

 
£341,000 

 
£226,250 

 
£162,500 

 
£139,950 

 

 

 

Tudalen 44



 

22 
 

 
 

 

Table 08 sets out the median house prices compared to median household 

income in Denbighshire. The house price to income ratio provides an indication 

of how affordable property is in the County. A ratio of 3 to 4 times income is 

needed to be able to afford a mortgage. The ratio for median house price to 

median income was 5.9 in 2022, which means that the median house price is 

unaffordable for those households with median incomes or below.  

 

Table 08: Median house prices to median income ratios in Denbighshire 

Source: Land Registry Price Paid data and CACI income data 
 

Year Median house prices in 
£s (Land Registry) 

Denbighshire median 
gross household 
income 
(CACI income data) 

Ratio between 
house prices and 
incomes 

2020 £160,000 £28,119 5.7 

2021 £176,000 £27,021 6.5 

2022 £180,000 £30,567 5.9 

 

 

Mortgage rates have risen sharply over the past two years and this clearly has 

an impact on the affordability of housing to purchase. The Office for National 

Statistics (ONS) provide information (based on the UK House Price Index and 

interest figures from the Bank of England database)7 to help to understand how 

average house prices and changing interest rates are affecting mortgage 

repayments across the UK.  This shows that the monthly cost of a new mortgage 

                                                           
7 
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/housing/articles/howaremonthlymortgagerepayme
ntschangingingreatbritain/2023-03-08 

£0

£100,000

£200,000

£300,000

£400,000

£500,000

All house types Detached Semi detached Terraced Flats

Median house prices by accommodation type 2022

01 Rhyl 02 Prestatyn Meliden 03 Dyserth Rhuddlan

04 Elwy 05 Denbigh Town 06 Denbigh Rural

07 Ruthin Town 08 Ruthin Rural 09 Edeirnion

10 Llangollen Denbighshire

Tudalen 45



 

23 
 

rose by 61% in the year to December 2022 for the average semi-detached house 

in the UK. 
 

Assuming a deposit of £30,000 and a 25 year mortgage, typical payments on an 

average detached property in Denbighshire was £1,248 per month, for an 

average semi-detached property £843 per month, for an average terraced 

property £620 per month and for flats £348. This is based on data from December 

2023. These calculations assume property is purchased at the average (mean) 

price in the County and prices vary significantly across the County. It also 

assumes a £30,000 deposit which may not be accessible for many households. 

 

Private rented sector 
 

The private rented sector forms an important part of the housing market and it 

provides accommodation for those who may not be able or do not want to buy a 

property. The most recent census information recorded 20% of households 

across Denbighshire living in private rented accommodation (Census 2021). This 

sector has grown over the last 20 years from 10.8% in the 2001 Census. This 

growth is due to a number of reasons, including high house prices and lack of 

mortgage availability, and long waiting lists for social housing. There has also 

been growth in buy-to-let landlords with many viewing the private rented sector 

as a good long term investment. However, there is evidence that some landlords 

are leaving the sector due to changes to legislation and taxation arrangements.   

 

The Housing Act (Wales) 2014 requires those who let or manage rental 

properties In Wales, to be registered with Rent Smart Wales and have a Rent 

Smart Wales licence. The total number of properties registered with Rent Smart 

Wales in Denbighshire was 7750 at December 2023, with a total of 3822 

landlords, averaging 2.03 properties per landlord. The peak level of properties 

registered was 8,025 in June 2021. The number has since decreased by 270. 

Registrations with Rent Smart Wales last for five years, at which point Landlords 

must renew for a further five year period. Landlords can end their registration 

early, but many just let it expire, so the totals cannot be interpreted as a reflection 

of the month-to-month status of the private rented sector. Many Landlords 

registered their properties in November 2016, so all authorities showed a drop in 

registrations around November 2021, as Landlords who ceased trading during 

the previous five-year period let their registrations expire. 

 

Private rental prices in Wales increased by 7.1% in the 12 months to December 

2023. This was the highest of all the countries in the UK and above the UK 

average increase of 6.2%.  Data available on private sector rents is limited. Rent 

Officers Wales produce annual figures at local authority level but the sample size 

is very small and does not include properties where benefits are claimed by the 

tenants. Table 09 below sets out median monthly rental values for each housing 

market area by the number of bedrooms. Some data is not available due to very 

small sample sizes and these are shown as blank entries in the table.  

Tudalen 46



 

24 
 

Table 09: Median private sector monthly rental values in Denbighshire by 

HMA and number of bedrooms 

Source: Rent Officers Wales 2023 
 

 
Housing 
Market Area 

 
One 
bedroom 

 
Two 
bedrooms 

 
Three 
bedrooms 

Four or 
more 
bedrooms 

01 Rhyl 
 

£409 £550 £650 £770 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

£475 £595 £685 £855 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

£485 £625 £725  

04 Elwy 
 

£420 £525 £700 £910 

05 Denbigh 
Town 

 £585 £629  

06 Denbigh 
Rural 

 £422 £650  

07 Ruthin 
Town 

£450 £575 £625 £825 

08 Ruthin 
Rural 

 £575 £690  

09 Edeirnion 
 

 £450 £638  

10 Llangollen 
 

£475 £575 £650  

 

 

The median monthly rental for Denbighshire in February 2023 was within the 

range £525-£575, comparable to the median rent in Wales of £560 per month 

(Source: Rent Officers Wales 2023). Welsh Government suggest that a 

household should spend no more than 30% of its income on rent for rent to be 

affordable. The affordability ratio for Denbighshire was between 22-24%, 

however this does vary across the County and is likely to have increased more 

recently. Tenants also have to provide a deposit and rent in advance which can 

make private sector rental inaccessible for some. 

 

Table 10 and graph below shows the property type of properties registered with 

Rent Smart Wales in Denbighshire. The majority are semi-detached or terraced.  

 

Table 10: Rent Smart Wales registered properties in Denbighshire by type 

Source: Rent Smart Wales 2023 

 

Property type 
 

Number  
 

Percentage 

 
Detached 

 
1690 

 
25.6% 

 
Terrace 

 
2415 

 
36.6% 

Tudalen 47



 

25 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The majority of Rent Smart Wales registered properties in Denbighshire 

(December 2023) were built before 1950 (54%) with 42% of properties built 

before 1930. There are much lower numbers of newer properties. Table 11 below 

provides a more detailed breakdown 

 

Table 11: Rent Smart Wales registered properties in Denbighshire by age 

Source: Rent Smart Wales 2023 

 

Year 
 

Number 
 

Percentage 
 

Pre 1899 1300 19.6 

1900-1929 1515 22.9 

1930-1949 737 11.1 

1950-1966 747 11.3 

1967-1975 743 11.2 

1976-1982 382 5.8 

1983-1990 303 4.6 

1991-1995 162 2.4 

1996-2002 214 3.2 

2003-2006 146 2.2 

2007 onwards 178 2.7 

Unknown 191 3 

 

 

 
Semi-detached 

 
2475 

 
37.6% 

 
Unknown 

 
14 

 
0.2% 

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Detached Terrace Semi-detached Unknown

Rent Smart Wales registered properties in 
Denbighshire by type 2023

Number Percentage

Tudalen 48



 

26 
 

 

The age of property is linked to energy efficiency, with newer properties built to 

higher standards and retrofitting energy efficiency measures to older properties 

not always possible or affordable. In 2017 minimum energy efficiency standards 

were introduced for the private rented sector and the current minimum energy 

efficiency standard is E. It is likely that minimum standards will increase although 

plans to increase the requirement to C are currently on hold. Whilst increased 

standards will have a positive impact in reducing energy bills for people living in 

private rented accommodation and will help to reduce carbon emissions, it may 

also mean a reduction in the supply of private rented homes if landlords are 

unable to meet the required standards. 

 

The average EPC rating for Rent Smart Wales registered properties in 

Denbighshire is 61 (D) with 253 properties falling below the current minimum 

energy efficiency standard E. The percentage of properties in Denbighshire 

failing to meet the minimum standard (3.8%) is almost double that of the average 

for Wales (2.0%). Table 12 below shows the average EPC ratings for 

Denbighshire and Wales. 
 

Table 12: Rent Smart Wales registered properties in Denbighshire and 

Wales by average energy efficiency (EPC ratings) 

Source: Rent Smart Wales 2023 

 

EPC rating Number of 
properties 
Denbighshire 

Denbighshire 
percentage 

North Wales 
percentage 

A (92+) 8 0.1% 0.1% 

B (81-91) 154 2.3% 5.0% 

C (69-80) 1768 26.8% 31.4% 

D (55-68) 2964 44.9% 44.4% 

E (39-54) 1447 21.9% 17.0% 

F (21-38) 173 2.6% 1.4% 

G (1-20) 80 1.2% 0.6% 

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Rent Smart Wales registered properties in 
Denbighshire by age

Number Percentage

Tudalen 49



 

27 
 

 

 

 

 

Social rented sector 

 

Social rented housing is provided in Denbighshire by the Council and by 

Registered Social Landlords. It is provided at affordable rents to those who 

cannot afford to rent or purchase a home to meet their needs on the open market 

and is allocated to those in housing need via SARTH in line with policy, 

prioritising urgency of need.  
 

Table 13 below sets out an overview of social rented stock in Denbighshire. 

These homes are all owned by Denbighshire County Council and registered 

social landlords. The information presented in the table is collected via annual 

returns from Welsh social landlords on stock held by local authorities and 

registered social landlords (RSLs) as at 31 March each year. The stock estimates 

in this dataset includes all stock owned, whether Welsh Government funded or 

otherwise as at 31 March each year, on which social rents are charged. It 

includes permanent and temporary stock.  

 

Three bedroom properties form the largest proportion of social rented stock in 

Denbighshire at 48.4%, however results generated by the LHMA tool indicate 

that the highest levels of need for social rented homes are for 1 bedroom 

properties (see Section 4).  

 

Table 14 below presents information on the average weekly rents for wholly 

rented local authority and RSL dwellings set at the 31 March each year for the 

following financial year. 
 

 

Table 13: Total social rent stock in Denbighshire and Wales by dwelling 

type (general needs) 2022-2023 

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

50.00%

A (92+) B (81-91) C (69-80) D (55-68) E (39-54) F (21-38) G (1-20)

Rent Smart Wales registered properties in 
Denbighshire by EPC ratings 

Tudalen 50



 

28 
 

Source: Table HOUS0601 Stats Wales Social landlord stock and rents data 
collection 
 
 

  
Denbighshire 
total social 
rent stock 

 
Denbighshire 
percentage  

 
Wales total 
social rent 
stock 

 
Wales 
percentage 

All stock 4,055  201,915  

1 bed 544 13.4% 37,630 18.6% 

2 bed 1,427 35.1% 73,326 36.3% 

3 bed 1,959 48.4% 85,577 40.6% 

4 bed 115 2.8% 4,938 2.5% 

5 or more 
bed 

10 0.3% 444 0.2% 

 

 

Table 14: Average weekly rents for social rent in Denbighshire and Wales 

by dwelling type (general needs) 2022-2023 

Source: Table HOUS0601 Stats Wales Social landlord stock and rents data 
collection 
 

 

  
Denbighshire 
average weekly 
rents 

 
Wales 
average weekly 
rents 

All stock   

1 bed £83.55 £84.28 

2 bed £98.11 £97.70 

3 bed £109.11 £109.36 

4 bed £125.88 £124.70 

5 or more 
bed 

£135.26 £144.87 

 

As at December 2023 there were 1569 live applications for social rented 

accommodation in Denbighshire registered on SARTH. The chart below shows 

the numbers of live applications each year since 2017. Numbers vary from year 

to year, with the highest numbers recorded in 2021-22.  

 

Tudalen 51



 

29 
 

 
 

 

Intermediate sector 

Intermediate rent / low cost assisted home ownership is an option for households 

unable to afford to buy or rent a home on the open market. These homes are 

provided at a lower cost than market rates. There are a number of different types 

of intermediate affordable housing, including intermediate rent, shared equity, 

homebuy and rent to own.  Properties are allocated through the Affordable 

Housing Register, operated by Tai Teg  

Tai Teg is managed independently by Grŵp Cynefin on behalf of the six North 

Wales Authorities and the North of Powys and is where people apply for 

Intermediate Rent or assisted home ownership schemes across North Wales. 

The website www.taiteg.org.uk provides full details of the eligibility criteria, the 

process for applying for properties as well as details of all the different schemes 

operating in the area. Applicants choose areas where they have a local 

connection of residence, work or family when applying for properties on Tai Teg 

and must meet eligibility criteria for household income. In January 2024 there 

were 520 applications for assisted home ownership and 1035 applications for 

Intermediate Rent  
 

Second Homes 
 

There are significant concerns about the negative impact second homes and 

short-term holiday lets can have on the availability and affordability of housing 

for local people in communities in Wales. Second homes can also have 

significant impacts on local communities and Welsh Language and culture, 

particularly in those areas with a high proportion of Welsh speakers. Welsh 

Government have introduced a package of measures to help to address this 

Tudalen 52

http://www.taiteg.org.uk/


 

30 
 

issue. Denbighshire has introduced additional Council Tax premiums for second 

homes but it is too early to understand what impact this has had.  

 

The chart below shows the varying percentages of second homes across North 

Wales. 
 

Percentage of second homes in North Wales by local authority 
Source: Information extracted from Welsh Government, Statistics for 
Wales Release 
January 2023 – Report to Council 5.9.23 

 

 

 

The percentage of second homes in Denbighshire is 0.91% which is lower than 

counties in North West Wales, with Gwynedd having the highest level at 6.6%. 

However, numbers of second homes vary across the County with the highest 

percentages of second homes (as a proportion of all homes in the area) in 

Llangollen (2.05%) and Corwen (2.68%).  
 

Empty Homes 

 

Empty homes in the private sector housing stock are an issue in Denbighshire. 

Whilst there will always be some level of vacancy to allow for movement in the 

housing market, the number of homes empty for more than 6 months is of 

concern. They are a wasted resource not only in terms of a home lost but in terms 

of the issues they can cause within communities including anti-social behaviour, 

vermin infestation and effect on neighbouring house prices.  There were 863 

homes empty for 6 months or longer recorded in the County in 2023 and of these 

125 had been empty for more than 5 years. There are concentrations of empties 

in and around the areas of Rhyl, Denbigh, Prestatyn and Ruthin.   

Tudalen 53



 

31 
 

Coupled with high levels of housing need and historically low levels of new build, 

bringing empty homes back into use plays a critical role in improving housing 

supply, both market and affordable.   

Despite being very successful in bringing empty properties back into use over 

the last 5 years, the overall number of empty homes in Denbighshire has 

remained relatively static.  

 

Data on the number of empty homes recorded in Denbighshire is collected 

annually, together with the number brought back into use within that year. Table 

15 below sets out the number of empty homes in each HMA together with the 

percentage of the total number of empties.  

 

 

Table 15: Long term empty homes in Denbighshire by HMA 2023 

Source: Denbighshire County Council 
 

 
Housing 
Market Area 

 
Number 
of empty 
homes 

 
Percentage
of total 

 
Total 
dwellings 

 
% of 
dwellings 

01 Rhyl 
 

226 26.2 11733 1.9 

02 Prestatyn 
Meliden 

124 14.3 8638 1.4 

03 Dyserth 
Rhuddlan 

44 5.1 2797 1.6 

04 Elwy 
 

75 8.7 3926 1.9 

05 Denbigh 
Town 

83 9.6 4183 2.0 

06 Denbigh 
Rural 

36 4.3 1656 2.2 

07 Ruthin 
Town 

73 8.4 2628 2.8 

08 Ruthin 
Rural 

97 11.2 3367 2.9 

09 Edeirnion 
 

48 5.6 1545 3.1 

10 Llangollen 
 

57 6.6 1905 3.0 

 

 

3.2 Socio-Economic and Demographic Trends 
 

This section outlines the key socio-economic trends within Denbighshire.  
Section 3.1 provides a broad outline of the County’s population size, age, growth, 
ethnicity, health and household tenure. 
 
Trends in household tenure  

Tudalen 54



 

32 
 

 
As outlined in Section 3.1, the number of households in Denbighshire has grown 
from a total of 39,891 recorded in the 2001 Census, to 40,546 in 2011 and 42,378 
in 2021. Table 16 below shows the changes in tenure over 2001, 2011 and 
2021.The number of households in owner occupied accommodation has 
decreased slightly in 2021 (27,935) compared to 2001 (28,525), but of these 
significantly more were owned outright (without a mortgage or loan) in 2021. The 
numbers living in social rented accommodation has increased over the years, 
reflecting a growth in stock. The number in the private rented sector has 
increased significantly, with the number in 2001 (4,297) almost doubling to 8,492 
in 2021. 

 

 

Table 16: Households by tenure in Denbighshire 2001-2021 
Source: 2001, 2011 & 2021 Census, Office for National Statistics 

 

Tenure Denbighshire 
2001 

Denbighshire 
2011 

Denbighshire 
2021 

All 
households 

39,891 40,546 42,378 

Owned 28,525 27,792 27,935 

outright 14,435 14,937 16,827 

     with 
mortgage or 
loan 14,090 12,855 11,108 

Shared 
ownership 404 267 231 

Social rented 5,268 5,325 5,647 

Private 
rented 4,297 6,446 8,492 

Lives rent 
free/other 1,397 536 73 

 
 

Household composition 

Household composition in Denbighshire has remained relatively stable between 
2001 to 2021, with slightly more growth in single person households reflecting 
national trends.  
 
Table 17: Households composition in Denbighshire 2001-2021 
Source: 2001, 2011 & 2021 Census, Office for National Statistics 

 

Household 
composition 

Denbighshire 
2001 

Denbighshire 
2011 

Denbighshire 
2021 

All 
households 

 
39,891 

 
40,546 

 
42,378 

One-person 
household 

 
12,866 

 
12,714 

 
14,107 

Tudalen 55



 

33 
 

Single family 
household 25,105 25,711 

 
26,437 

Other 
household 
types 1,922 2,121 

 
 

1,845 
 

 

 

3.3   Key characteristics of Denbighshire housing system 
 

The housing system in Denbighshire is currently under severe pressure due to 
the following interrelated factors: 

 
a. Relatively high levels of homelessness presentations especially as more 

private landlords decide to sell their properties. Currently there are 191 
households in temporary emergency Bed & Breakfast accommodation 
(Homelessness, DCC - February 2024), of these the majority (74%) are 1 adult 
households.  The number in temporary homelessness accommodation - leased 
is 158 households (Homelessness, DCC - February 2024) - 66% of these are 
1 adult households and 9 families need larger properties of 4 or more 
bedrooms.  The average stay for temporary emergency Bed & Breakfast 
accommodation is 259 days and the average stay of 409 days in temporary 
homelessness accommodation - leased.  There is particularly a need for more 
single person accommodation for move-on and permanently. Shelter Cymru 
suggest that these figures demonstrate the need for more housing supply 
especially smaller and larger properties as the length of stays in emergency 
and temporary homelessness accommodation are too lengthy.  There is a lack 
of suitably adapted properties for disabled homeless households. 

 
b. Significant need for smaller (1/2 bedroom properties) and larger properties (4 

or more bedroom) from the Sarth Common Housing Register.  The proportion 
of smaller and larger properties are very small with 1 bedroom properties 
representing 16% of the total social/affordable stock and only 4% of the 
social/affordable stock have 4 or more bedroom properties. Please note that 2 
bed properties represent 34% and 3 bedroom houses are 46% of the total 
social/affordable housing stock. 
  

c. Limited flow of people between housing tenures – the turnover of affordable 
housing, private rented properties and private housing is at a historically low 
level.  This means opportunities to rent and buy are limited across all housing 
tenures. A range of data including turnover of existing properties, new expected 
supply, income, rents and house prices are all key parts of the LHMA tool. 

 
d. Affordability is crucial issue especially in terms of accessing the private rented 

and owner occupation sectors given the relatively high costs and limited local 
incomes.  The median Denbighshire gross household income is £32,503 (CACI 
2023) and it is still recovering from the adverse impact of Covid-19.  This income 
figure is only 10.21% more than the 2007 figure of £29,492. There is a knock-

Tudalen 56



 

34 
 

on effect as affordability does not keep up with house prices and private rented 
sector rents – increasing pressure for limited social and affordable housing. 
 

e. Limited turnover of existing affordable housing – the turnover of traditional 
Council and RSL properties is at a historically low level.  The turnover of 
intermediate rented and homeownership assisted properties is also at 
historically low levels. 

 
e. There is a need for specific housing requirements for a range of different 

groups (in no particular order) including older people, Black, Asian or Minority 
Ethnic groups, disabled, Homelessness households, larger properties of 4 or 
more bedrooms, Veterans and rural housing.  Older people require a greater 
range of housing.  Age Concern highlighted that older people are increasingly 
raising housing issues with them - need for bigger accommodation if have 
grandchildren living with them or visitors, increasing service charges, tenancy 
issues (private rented sector) and homes that can adapt throughout a lifetime. 
BAME often need larger properties due to the number of family members 
which may include various generations of a family.  

 
The number of adapted properties is limited and future work to find better way 
to utilised existing stock and negotiate provision on planning applications is 
needed.  There is a lack of move-on options for homelessness despite record 
levels of affordable housing being bought forward. The number of larger 
properties is very small in Denbighshire (4% of social/affordable housing 
stock) - larger properties are actively being sought for purchase and better 
use of existing stock need to be made by increasing managed moves.  

 
Discussion with the Regional Veteran Officer notes that this group generally 
need a range of property types but especially smaller 1 or 2 bedroom 
properties for those have left with a relatively short length of service.  There 
are a lack of housing opportunities for small households and often have 
access to children as well.  The affordability of housing is particular issue for 
veterans.  Some veterans require additional support in terms of their mental 
health. 
 
A discussion with the Rural Housing Enabler/Affordable Homes Manager 
noted the following rural issues.  Rural housing development costs are higher 
than urban areas and economic viability can be an issue on smaller sites.  
There are increasing numbers of rural smaller rural households and often 
people have to move out of the area due to the lack of housing options.  
People often try to move back into rural areas when rural housing 
opportunities do exist.  Covid-19 resulted in the race for space with a push for 
larger properties, but the cost of living is having the opposite affect with 
people want smaller homes to reduce running costs.  The key issue in rural 
areas is the affordability of properties as prices/rents are normally higher than 
urban areas.  Access to transport, services and housing are key issues within 
rural areas. 

 
 

Tudalen 57



 

35 
 

f. Record breaking delivery of new affordable housing in recent years but this is 
still not enough to meet the requirements given the housing need/demand 
figures are provided in sections 4 and 5 of this LHMA. 
 

g.  High cost of housing opportunities especially within the private rented and 
house prices generally.  House prices are 20% more than pre-covid times 
(Moneysavingexpert 2024) 
 

h. Twice the demand for intermediate rented options when compared to assisted 
homeownership in Denbighshire (Tai Teg affordable housing register 2024). 

 
i. Denbighshire Tenants and Residents Federation highlighted the need for a 

range of properties sizes and types and flexibility in terms of size e.g. spare 
room for visitors. More housing is need generally and issues with affordability 
of housing currently.  The need for larger properties was also highlighted and 
need for multi-generational new housing schemes. 

 
j. Builders/developers highlighted the limited number of sites in the current LDP 

and were encouraged to discuss them at an early stage with Planning. There 
are a number of obstacles to bringing sites forward and that early engagement 
is key step to overcoming them.  Sites are more expensive to bring forward in 
rural areas because of the lack of economies of scale.  Builders emphasised 
the need for a range of property types – Denbighshire utilise strategic 
information to feed into the mix of housing on each site. 

 
 

3.4  Specific Housing Needs Requirements  
 

The specific housing needs of wide range of groups is a crucial element of the 

LHMA.  Households can fall into more than one category of specific housing 

requirement.  Organisations are facing increased financial pressures and some 

services are having to be more selective about the tasks they undertake. The 

following tables provide an overview of specific housing needs in Denbighshire: 

 

 

a) Accessible and adapted housing provision 
 

Local policies/ 
strategies 
 

Housing Renewal Policy 2022 
Learning Disability Strategic Action Plan 2022 to 2026 
Complex Disabilities Team – Housing priority plan 
Council Housing and Registered Social Landlords – Care plan for 
each adaptation 
Specialist Housing Group meetings – priorities 
 

Property needs (key 
section)  
 

There seems to essentially be 2 types of need in Denbighshire –  
 
1) Those applicants that need ground floor flat/bungalow with 

minimal adaptation e.g. handrails, level access shower, etc. 
 

Tudalen 58



 

36 
 

2) Those that have very specific set of needs requiring a 
bungalow/house with ground floor bedroom and a range of 
adaptions e.g. extension, wet room, raise and fail kitchen, doors 
widened etc.  

 
The former is normally enabled by a vacancy in the current stock 
and the latter generally through the new build/purchase and 
renovation of a specific property. Each property is tailored to 
specific needs of the applicant/s. 
 
 Some private landlords will not allow adaption/s of their properties. 
Some owner occupiers are unable to afford the cost (risen 
significantly in recent years) or it is not possible to adapt their 
current property. 
 
Shelter Cymru highlighted the lack of adapted properties as a 
priority during the LHMA discussion with them. 
 
Need for adaptations to make a property appropriate e.g. low level 
access showers, handrails, etc.  Care & Repair offer various 
services with the fitting of minor adaptations, e.g. handrails. 
 
Ground floor accommodation. 
 
Wheelchair accessibility – high low kitchen and bathroom 
appliances e.g. hoist, etc. Automated door and window opening 
systems. 
 
Smart devices / home – telecare.   
 
Challenging behaviour – soundproofing, detached properties, 
secure gardens and entry / exit systems.  Limited number of 
properties in rural locations. Robust toilet and kitchens, fixed 
television and cabinets to the wall.  Wide open spaces within the 
property. Anti-ligature furniture. 
 
Sometimes there is a need for a carer’s bedroom 
 
Costs of adaptation have increase substantially – policy to assist 
those in the greatest need.   
 
Care plan in Council properties – work normally completed within 
90 days 

Suitable for 
 
 

Various people needing these adaptations or specific properties – 
including limited mobility, specific illnesses and those in a 
wheelchair, etc. 
 
People with limited mobility and/or dexterity, need for high level 
care, wheelchair users. Adults with a Learning Disability and or 
Autism or Acquired Brain Injury, adults with challenging sensory 
and behaviour needs. 
 

Tudalen 59



 

37 
 

Tailored to the needs of the individuals prioritised by the Specialist 
Housing Group. Prioritised list is provided by the Specialist Housing 
Group each financial year. 
 
Learning Disabilities discussions on a local and regional level – 
developing a pipeline of potential schemes.  Planning to utilise 
Housing Care Fund as this provides project management 
 
Most referrals to the Specialist Housing Group require ground floor 
with minimal adaptations.  Smaller number need specific property 
tailored to their very specific needs. 
 

Evidence including 
data sources (key 
section)  
 

1) The current type and level of needs and provision 
 
According to the Census 2021, 22% of people are disabled and 
limited a lot/little in Denbighshire (Census 2021), this is 0.8% 
increase from 2011.  Specialist Housing Group has 22 active 
applications (November 2023).  The number of applicants helped 
each year varies depending on the turnover of existing properties 
and the new properties completed.  There is no data on the total 
number of adapted properties in Denbighshire.  The number of fully 
adapted properties is very small as a proportion of the stock. 

 
2) Future type and level of needs and provision required 
 
Specialist Housing Group has 22 active applications (November 
2023).  The number helped through the turnover of existing 
properties or specific properties varies each year but it is 
approximately 3-5 applicants are helped each financial year. 
 
Denbighshire County Council Community Housing have 
undertaken 1198 minor adaptations (up to £1500 per property) 
and 366 major works (up to £10,000) between 2015 – 2022. 
Minor adaptations are completed within 15 working days and 
major works are completed within 90 working days. Annual 
budget is £500,000 for adaptations to Council homes. 
 
Number of Disabled Facility Grants (DFG) for private sector 
housing per year varies – here are the numbers for the last 3 
financial years: 
 
2022/23 – 79 completed 
2021/22 – 106 completed 
2020/21 – 73 completed 
 
3) Any gaps or shortfall in provision  
 
Due to the increasing costs of works, DFG cases have to be 
prioritised with more limits for the work. Ongoing work to improve 
the value for money provided and assist as many people as 
possible. The current DFG waiting list has 36 applicants on it 
(November 2023).  The Specialist Housing Group has 22 
households registered on it (December 2023). 
 

Tudalen 60



 

38 
 

Limited capacity within Social Services to manage a pipeline of 
Learning Disability schemes following recent staff losses.  
Working on a regional and local level to utilise Housing Care 
Fund to provide project management support and established a 
pipeline of schemes. 
 
4) Data sources 
Denbighshire County Council Community Housing, Planning, 
Public Protection and Countryside Services and Social Services,  

External stakeholder 
consultation and 
engagement 
 

SARTH (Common Housing Register data analyst)  
Community Housing through discussions.  
Occupational Therapists – regular discusses with households 
First Choice 
Regular meeting with Social Services including Occupational 
Therapist to discuss complex disability and Learning Disabilities to 
take housing schemes forward 
Shelter Cymru 
 
Findings are reported throughout section 3.3. 
 
Meeting with Community Housing to discuss adaptations and 
provided the data. 
 

Key Issues identified Limited turnover of Council/RSL stock – decreasing number of 
planning applications are being submitted 
 
Limited capacity to bring forward Council/RSL properties given 
staffing and resource levels 
 
Difficulties accessing specialised support in rural areas, e.g. limited 
supply of bungalows and getting them to stack up financially as 
more expensive than in larger urban areas 
 
Loss of the specialist Learning Disability/Autism care and housing 
commissioner  
 
Unable to extract a report about the number of people wanting 
adapted/accessible housing from the SARTH (Common housing 
register) or Tai Teg (affordable housing register)  
 
Limited number of existing adapted properties especially in rural 
areas. 
 

 

b) Multi-generational and/or larger families requiring larger properties 
 

Local policies/ 
strategies 
 

SARTH (Common Housing Register) and Tai Teg (Affordable 
Housing Register) allocation policies 
Larger properties group 

Property needs (key 
section)  
 

The proportion of larger properties (4 or more bedroom) as part of 
the social rent stock is very limited – 4% of social/affordable 
housing stock in Denbighshire. 
 

Tudalen 61



 

39 
 

There is a proportion of homeless households in temporary 
accommodation that need larger properties – harder to find these 
properties as a small proportion of the stock and rents are high. 
 
Larger properties including those with cultural needs associated 
with some multi-generational living. 
 
Council and RSLs work hard to use intelligence to generate 
managed moves to have free up properties, e.g. moved an older 
family from a 5 bedroom bungalow to a 3 bedroom bungalow – 
freed up a larger bungalow. 
 
Shelter Cymru highlighted the issues of multi-generations of family 
having to live together to make it affordable and/or to help with 
specific issues e.g. childcare. 
 
Builders/developers would prefer to build larger homes as there is 
limited price difference between building a 4 bed and 2/3 bed 
property.  
 
 

Suitable for 
 

Larger households are suitable for a range of larger families 
including those from Black, Asian or Minority Ethnic groups and 
homelessness larger families. 
 
Difficult to source larger properties as they represent a very small 
property of all homes in Denbighshire.  Issues of viability in terms of 
the cost of development/renovation especially if the household has 
any specific requirements. 
 
Strategic Planning and Housing are seeking a proportion of 4 or 
more bedroom properties on each Planning Application where 
feasible. 
 
Two properties have been purchased by Denbighshire County 
Council through the Larger Property Group and will be re-let in 
2024 utilising Transitional Capital Acquisition Programme funding. 
 
Three properties have been purchased in 2023 by Denbighshire 
County Council and have gained planning permission to extend 
them to become 4 or more bedrooms (completion due in 2024). 
 
 

Evidence including 
data sources (key 
section)  
 

1) Limited existing social rented larger properties – 4 or more 
bedrooms –.only 4% of the total social/affordable housing 
stock. 

 
2) Future type, level of need and provision required  

 
116 households identified on the SARTH (common housing 
register) needing 4 or more bedrooms. 
 
Tai Teg (Affordable Housing Register) the number needing 
4 or more bedrooms is 196 applicants (purchase)– please 

Tudalen 62



 

40 
 

note this aspirational rather than need (often 1 bedroom 
more than housing need). 
 

3) Any gaps or shortfall in provision – 116 households. Need 
to provide more larger properties.  Very limited number of 
larger Council social properties were built of this size and 
many larger properties were lost through the Right to Buy or 
similar previously. 
 

4) Data sources – SARTH (regional Common Housing 
Register), Tai Teg register and Larger Properties group 
discussions 

External stakeholder 
consultation and 
engagement  
 

Specific sub-group attended by Community Housing, Strategic 
Planning and Housing and Social Services (including 
homelessness) and proactively seeking to purchase a number of 
larger properties – 5 being developed.  Relatively small amount of 
larger properties of social stock.  Proactively using TACP funding to 
purchase 5 larger properties (detailed above) – assist homeless 
households. 
 
Need statistics from the SARTH (Common Housing Register) CRM 
and Tai Teg statistics. 
 
Shelter Cymru and BAWSO. 
 

Key Issues identified Limited larger stock especially social rented and a very small 
proportion of social stock (4%) is 4 or more bedrooms. The 
turnover of existing properties is at historically low level. 
 
Actively seeking 1 and 4 bedroom properties on all planning 
applications whenever appropriate and actively utilising intelligence 
to bring about management moves to free up limited housing stock. 

 

 

c) Non-permanent housing 
 

Local policies/ 
strategies 
 

Homeless people – Housing and Homelessness Strategy, Rapid 
Rehousing Transitional Plan and the Housing Support Programme 
Strategy. 
 
Asylum seekers – asylum dispersal is managed by the Home Office 
and properties found and managed by Clear Springs. 
 
Refugees – Welsh Government guidance, referrals, code of 
conduct and each household has a Housing Assessment Plan 
 

Property needs (key 
section)  

Good quality temporary accommodation – move on and permanent 
accommodation if feasible. 
 
A lack of turnover amongst current Council/Registered Social 
Landlord properties. 
 

Tudalen 63



 

41 
 

Record breaking number of affordable housing have been brought 
forward in Denbighshire over the last 3 years but the vast majority 
of need is the existing backlog of need.  Fewer major Planning 
Applications are being submitted recently due to economic 
concerns – planning policies require 10% affordable housing on 
sites of 10 or more homes (financial contribution on sites of 3-9 
homes). 
 
Good quality, affordable, single person and larger family 
accommodation.  
 
Issues with whether people can access benefits or afford 
accommodation. 
 
Shelter Cymru, Homelessness and Sarth data highlights 
accommodation for single person households as the highest priority 
in Denbighshire. 
 

Suitable for 
 

Homeless household numbers are increasing as the sale of 
properties private landlords results in presentations to Denbighshire 
County Council increasing. 
 
Asylum seekers – they will only need to source accommodation if 
they get a positive response from the Home Office and leave to 
remain is granted.  This will be in the private rented sector.  Their 
current detention placement is the Private Rented Sector.  Asylum 
seekers are often unwilling or unable to access private 
accommodation due to the cost. 
 
Refugees – Denbighshire is a designated provider of initial 
accommodation.  Some are often unwilling or unable to access 
private accommodation due to cost, unrealistic expectations in 
terms of property quality and the cost of living in the UK.  The 
majority of refugees are now living in private rented sector in DCC 

Evidence including 
data sources (key 
section)  
 

1) The current type and level of needs and provision 
 
Homeless in temporary accommodation in October 2023 is 
213 households.  150 households in leased 
accommodation.  Of those in temporary accommodation – 
two thirds are single people households. 

 
Ukrainian Refugees – 120 households. 

 
Refugees from Afghanistan – 10 over the last 3 years – 6 
have moved outside Denbighshire. 17 families from Syria  
Mainly housed in the private rented sector and some have a 
social rented tenancy. 

 
2) Future type and level of needs and provision required 

 
Homeless – 330 households identified on SARTH 
(Common Housing Register).   
 
Asylum Seeker and Refugees – unable to predict as 
depends on the Home Office and Welsh Government 

Tudalen 64



 

42 
 

intakes – these vary. The accommodation is planned in 
advance asylum dispersal and Afghan and Syrian refugees.  
We are unable to plan for humanitarian crisis like 
Ukraine.for both groups. 
 

3) Any gaps or shortfall in provision 
 

Homelessness – substantial need for more affordable 
housing especially smaller 1 bedroom accommodation and 
larger 4 or more bedroom properties.  Implementing the 
Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan.  
 
The number of Asylum Seekers expected is 74 in 
Denbighshire – 7 have already arrived.  If they get positive 
results they would be entitled to present as homeless.  The 
7 are two families, 3 adults and 4 children.   
 
Refugees – majority moved into permanent housing, we 
only have 9 families left but we are now going to be the last 
centre opened.  The plan is that they will be moved into 
Private Rented Sector mainly and will be in initial temporary 
accommodation as unable to affordable more permanent 
housing tenures. 

 
4) Data sources 

 
Denbighshire County Council Community Housing, 
Homelessness and Social Services statistics 

External stakeholder 
consultation and 
engagement  

Denbighshire’s Homelessness Team provided various statistics 
and discussion at Senior Leadership Team.  Large need for more 
housing stock for homelessness households especially for single 
people and larger families.  Generally low turnover of social rented 
and affordable stock currently.  High housing needs identified by 
the LHMA. Regular meeting with homelessness including the 
Corporate Plan Housing Board and larger properties meeting. 
 
Various discussions with Social Services – UK resettlement team 
 
Refugees are mainly families.  Tend to move to elsewhere in the 
UK as they are mainly professionals. 
 
Asylum Seekers placed in Home Office accommodation and 
awaiting decision on asylum application 
 
Refugees mainly located in temporary accommodation as generally 
unable to afford permanent housing options 
 

Key Issues identified Limited turnover of social and affordable housing due the lack of 
other housing tenure options.  Private rents and owner occupation 
have become relatively expensive option and compounded by the 
increases in the cost of living 
 
Move on accommodation from Supported Accommodation for 
single Young People (Under 25) can be a challenge and cause 
‘bed blocking’ (where demand for supported accommodation is 

Tudalen 65



 

43 
 

high for this age group) as they often have lower benefit 
entitlement, no guarantors or references. 
 
SARTH policy does not allow Refugees to register are they are 
limited to 3-year licenses. 
 
Cost of housing is key issue for Asylum Seekers and Refugees.  
 
Generally want the newer properties only – not older ones. 
 
Ukrainian are often larger households and tend to overcrowd to 
make the accommodation more affordable. 
 
 

 

d) Housing, care and support needs 
 

Local policies/ 
strategies 
 

Corporate Plan 
Housing and Homelessness Strategy 
SARTH allocations policy 
Tai Teg allocations policy 
Learning Disabilities policy 

Property needs (key 
section)  

Extra care,  
contemporary sheltered housing,  
Supported living for people with a learning disability and/or ASD, 
Temporary supported housing 

Suitable for 
 

Young people leaving care and the lack of affordable housing 
supply of smaller properties – existing (turnover) and new build 
properties  
 
People with a learning disability learning to live independently.  
 
Need for a bedroom for carer if independent accommodation. 
 
Currently there are 4 extra care facilities in Rhyl, Prestatyn, 
Denbigh and Ruthin and they provide 213 properties for older 
people (also provide 4 properties for people with learning 
disabilities).  A second phase in the extra care in Ruthin is currently 
being built which will provide 35 more properties and is due to 
complete in 2024. 
 
Regular quarterly meeting with Learning Disabilities (complex 
disabilities team) to discuss housing supply.  Provide priorities to 
Strategic Planning and Housing each financial year. 
 
Sheltered housing in Denbighshire – Council has 1100 sheltered 
properties across the County 
 

Evidence including 
data sources (key 
section)  
 

1) The current type and level of needs and provision 
 

There are 779 older people registered on SARTH - 
Common Housing Register (November 2023). 
 

Tudalen 66



 

44 
 

There are 80 current applicants for extra care in 
Denbighshire (209 extra care properties in total and another 
35 properties being built).  In addition there are 38 new 
applicants going through the application screening process 
for extra care. 
 
SARTH Common Housing Register reports are unable to 
report the number of people with a learning disability. 
 
There are 35 contracts for supported living schemes for 
people with a learning disability in Denbighshire. 
 

2) Future type and level of needs and provision required 
 
There are 98 people with Learning Disabilities with a 
housing need according to Occupational Therapy (January 
2024).  The majority of these are in the north Denbighshire 
– 56 applicants, 16 in mid Denbighshire and 15 in south 
Denbighshire (8 have a need without a geographical 
limitation) 
 
More housing options for those with Learning Disabilities. 
Currently working on 4 schemes in Denbighshire – 4/6 
homes, some need wheelchair access, own front door with 
close to town centre and scheme in central/Southern 
Denbighshire with support. 
 
Examining the feasibility of an extra care in the south of the 
County given a lack of private provision in the area.  Issues 
with phosphates but a feasibility has and continues to 
investigated – 50-60 bedspaces approximately. 

 
3) Any gaps or shortfall in provision 

 
Four priority schemes in the County – 3 in the North and 1 
in central/Southern Denbighshire. Groups of 4/6 homes with 
support.  
 
Extra care in the south of the County – 50/60 bedspaces 
approximately. 

 
4) Data sources  

 
Social Services data and SARTH common housing register 
(Community Housing) 

External stakeholder 
consultation and 
engagement  
 

Social Services – Social Workers and Occupation Therapy 
Community housing. Regional Manager for Learning Disabilities. 
Registered Social landlords (Clwyd Alyn, Grwp Cynefin and Wales 
& West) 
Shelter Cymru 

Key Issues identified 4 priorities schemes for Learning Disability – approximately 20-24 
bedspaces depending of feasibility of schemes.  Pipeline of 
potential schemes has been identified 
 
1 extra care in the south of the County – 50-60 bedspaces 

Tudalen 67



 

45 
 

 

e. Locational needs for student accommodation 

Currently there are no universities located within Denbighshire.  

 

f.  Locational needs for people with physical or cultural needs 
 

Local policies/ 
strategies 
 

SARTH (Common Housing Register)  
Specialist Housing Group 
Specific homelessness families 

Property needs (key 
section)  

Individual cases prioritised through the Specialist Housing Group, 
homelessness – close to family is key in the majority of cases.  
Close to school and other amenities. Sometimes they have wider 
specific housing needs e.g. disabled person/s. Issues sourcing 
larger properties as a very small proportion of the total housing 
stock in Denbighshire. 
 
Anecdotal evidence of larger BME households purchasing larger 
properties so multiple generations of families can live together. 

Suitable for Household with the need for specialist housing e.g. bungalow with 
level access bathing facilities, etc.  Developed with household and 
Occupational Therapist input. Work with a specific RSL to develop 
opportunities – First Choice. There is an issue with getting large 
enough properties to stack up financially due to the relatively high 
house prices and increasing cost of renovation works – issue has 
been highlighted with Welsh Government. 
 
Specific build for larger properties – purchase of existing properties 
are adapted and extended to meet specific needs.  Negotiation of 4 
or more bedroom properties on Planning Application – Welsh 
Design Quality Requirement. 

Evidence including 
data sources (key 
section)  
 

1) The current type and level of needs and provision 
 

No stats available from the SARTH Common Housing 
Register CRM. Households helped as identified as a priority 
for the Specialist Housing Group (5 priorities per year). 

 
2) Future type and level of needs and provision required 

 
1 current priority for 3/4 bedroom bungalow or house with 
ground floor bedroom. 
 

3) Any gaps or shortfall in provision 
 

1 property – ¾ bedroom in the north of the County 
(Specialist Housing group priority).  SARTH CRM will need 
further improvement. 
 
Larger properties with ground floor adaptions. 

 
4) Data sources 

 

Tudalen 68



 

46 
 

Denbighshire County Council Social Services and SARTH 
common Housing Register. 

External stakeholder 
consultation and 
engagement  
 

Ongoing consultation with Occupational therapist, RSLs and Social 
Services.  Develop the top 5 priorities each financial year 
 
Consulted Denbighshire County Council Social Services, 
Community Housing, Shelter Cymru. 
 

Key Issues identified Large number of affordable properties required due to the high 
level of existing need.  Some turnover of waiting list through new 
specific homes (new build and existing) and tailored approach to 
vacancies in existing stock.  Issues with financial viability of 
purchasing existing property due to relatively high house prices, 
extensive renovation work (increased costs) and the need to 
ensure rents are sustainable. 
 
Using intelligence to produce managed moves to better utilise 
existing social stock – e.g. freed up a 5 bedroom bungalow in 
highest housing need area of Denbighshire – older parents and 
adult with learning disabilities moved to small 3 bedroom bungalow. 
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 69



 

47 
 

4. Range of additional housing need estimates 
 
This section provides the summary tables from the LHMA toolkit for each of the 

Welsh Government household projections (principal, higher and lower variants), 

together with the Council’s own growth projection which forms the basis for 

Denbighshire’s Replacement LDP. Please note that the outputs are not a 

dwelling target, but give an estimated number of households in need of affordable 

and market housing. This could be met through the existing stock and so does 

not necessarily mean a new build dwelling is needed for all of these households. 

It should also be noted that some totals may not sum due to rounding.  

 
The full LHMA output tables are included in Appendix D. 
 
4.1 Welsh Government Principal Projection  
 

Table 18 below provides the breakdown of additional housing need estimates 

over the first 5 years of the LHMA period. These figures are higher than the 

annual average for the LHMA period due to high levels of existing unmet need, 

which the model assumes will be met in the first 5 years. The table sets out an 

annual estimate of needs for different housing sizes and tenures. These 

estimates build in assumptions for turnover of existing affordable housing stock 

and planned supply. 

 

The estimated net annual additional need for all affordable housing is 400, 

comprising 159 social rent and 153 intermediate rent, plus 89 low cost home 

ownership. In terms of property size for social rent, the highest need is for 1 

bedroom homes (85 per annum). 

 

Table 18:  Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by  
tenure (net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for 
first 5 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 1 

 

 

 (a) 
One 
bed 
social 
rent 

(b) 
Two 
bed 
social 
rent 

(c) 
Three 
bed 
social 
rent 

(d) 
Four + 
bed 
social 
rent 

(e) 
All 
social 
rent 
(a+b+c
+d) 

(f) 
Inter-
mediate 
rent 

(g) 
LCHO 

(h) 
All 
affordab
le  
(e+f+g) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
85  

                 
33  

                      
13  

                   
28  

                        
159  

                      
153  

                       
89  

                                         
400  

Rhyl 
                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
0  

                            
0  

                         
61  

                       
31  

                                           
92  

Prestatyn 
               

10  
                   
7  

                        
3  

                      
6  

                          
26  

                         
31  

                       
18  

                                           
75  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
30  

                 
17  

                        
8  

                      
7  

                          
62  

                         
18  

                       
11  

                                           
90  

Tudalen 70



 

48 
 

Elwy 
               

16  
                   
6  

                        
2  

                      
5  

                          
29  

                           
8  

                         
5  

                                           
42  

Denbigh Town 
                

-    
                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
0  

                            
0  

                         
10  

                       
12  

                                           
22  

Denbigh Rural 
               

10  
                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
3  

                          
14  

                           
1  

                         
1  

                                           
16  

Ruthin Town 
                

-    
                  
-    

                       
-    

                     
-    

                           
-    

                         
11  

                         
8  

                                           
19  

Ruthin Rural 
               

13  
                   
3  

                       
-    

                      
4  

                          
21  

                           
4  

                         
2  

                                           
26  

Edeirnion 
                 

4  
                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
2  

                            
6  

                           
2  

                        
-    

                                              
8  

Llangollen 
                

-    
                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
7  

                         
2  

                                           
10  

 

Table 19 below sets out total annual housing need estimates by tenure for 
affordable and market housing for the first 5 year period of the LHMA. These are 
gross figures, not factoring turnover and planned supply. 

 
Table 19:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure 
(gross need, before turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for 
first 5 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 2 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordab
le 
housing 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupier 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

             
401  

              
284  

                    
684  

                   
24  

                          
34  

                         
58  

                     
742  

Rhyl 
 

               
50  

                 
99  

                    
150  

                      
5  

                            
5  

                         
10  

                     
160  

Prestatyn 
 

               
92  

                 
61  

                    
152  

                      
5  

                            
6  

                         
11  

                     
163  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
72  

                 
31  

                    
103  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
6  

                     
108  

Elwy 
 

               
63  

                 
16  

                      
79  

                      
2  

                            
4  

                           
6  

                       
86  

Denbigh  
Town 

               
24  

                 
32  

                      
55  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
5  

                       
60  

Denbigh Rural 
               

24  
                   

5  
                      

28  
                      

1  
                            

3  
                           

4  
                       

33  

Ruthin Town 
 

               
14  

                 
20  

                      
35  

                      
2  

                            
2  

                           
4  

                       
39  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
34  

                   
7  

                      
41  

                      
2  

                            
5  

                           
7  

                       
48  

Edeirnion 
 

               
16  

                   
2  

                      
18  

                      
1  

                            
2  

                           
3  

                       
21  

Llangollen 
 

               
12  

                 
11  

                      
23  

                      
1  

                            
2  

                           
3  

                       
25  

Tudalen 71



 

49 
 

 

 

The model assumes that any existing unmet need is met within the first 5 years 

of the LHMA period and the table below provides estimates of newly arising 

needs by tenure over the following 10 years. In reality it is extremely unlikely that 

all existing needs will be met within 5 years. No allowance for supply has been 

built in as it becomes less accurate to predict turnover and supply beyond year 

5. 

 

Table 20:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure for 
remaining 10 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 3 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupier 

(e) 
Privat
e 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 

               
21  

                   
9  

                      
30  

                   
24  

                          
34  

                         
58  

                       
88  

Rhyl 
 

                 
5  

                   
2  

                        
7  

                      
5  

                            
5  

                         
10  

                       
18  

Prestatyn 
 

                 
6  

                   
2  

                        
8  

                      
5  

                            
6  

                         
11  

                       
18  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
3  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
6  

                         
9  

Elwy 
 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
3  

                      
2  

                            
4  

                           
6  

                         
9  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
1  

                   
1  

                        
2  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
5  

                         
7  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

1  
                   

0  
                        

1  
                      

1  
                            

3  
                           

4  
                         

5  

Ruthin Town 
 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
2  

                      
2  

                            
2  

                           
4  

                         
6  

Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
1  

                   
1  

                        
2  

                      
2  

                            
5  

                           
7  

                         
9  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
1  

                   
0  

                        
1  

                      
1  

                            
2  

                           
3  

                         
4  

Llangollen 
 

                 
1  

                   
0  

                        
1  

                      
1  

                            
2  

                           
3  

                         
4  

 
The table below sets out additional affordable housing needs estimates by 
tenure, including an annual estimated need and the estimated total need for the 
LHMA 15 year period. These estimates are a combination of additional net need 
estimates from table 1 and table 3.  

 
 

Tudalen 72



 

50 
 

 
Table 21:  Estimated annual overall additional total housing need by 
tenure (net need) over 15 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 4 

 

 

 

 

4.2 Welsh Government Higher Variant Projection  
 

This scenario uses the Welsh Government Higher Variant projection. Table 22 

below provides the breakdown of additional housing need estimates over the 

first 5 years of the LHMA period. These figures are higher than the annual 

average for the LHMA period due to high levels of existing unmet need, which 

the model assumes will be met in the first 5 years. The table sets out an annual 

estimate of needs for different housing sizes and tenures. These estimates 

build in assumptions for turnover of existing affordable housing stock and 

planned supply. 

 

 (a) 
Soci
al 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

(a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

 
 

Average annual estimates Total 15 year estimates 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
67  

                 
87  

                    
153  

              
1,002  

                    
1,300  

                   
2,302  

Rhyl 

 
                 

4  
                 

32  
                      

36  
                   

54  
                        

481  
                      

535  
Prestatyn 

 
               

12  
                 

18  
                      

30  
                 

185  
                        

267  
                      

452  
Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
22  

                 
10  

                      
32  

                 
331  

                        
150  

                      
481  

Elwy 

 
               

11  
                   

5  
                      

16  
                 

163  
                          

73  
                      

236  
Denbigh  
Town 

                 
1  

                   
8  

                        
9  

                   
14  

                        
119  

                      
133  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

5  
                   

1  
                        

6  
                   

75  
                          

13  
                         

88  
Ruthin Town 

 
                 

1  
                   

7  
                        

8  
                   

16  
                        

103  
                      

119  
Ruthin Rural 

 
                 

8  
                   

2  
                      

10  
                 

113  
                          

33  
                      

147  
Edeirnion 

 
                 

3  
                   

1  
                        

3  
                   

39  
                          

12  
                         

50  
Llangollen 

 
                 

1  
                   

3  
                        

4  
                   

11  
                          

48  
                         

59  

Tudalen 73



 

51 
 

Using the higher variant, the estimated net annual additional need for all 

affordable housing is 416, comprising 168 social rent and 159 intermediate rent, 

plus 89 low cost home ownership. In terms of property size for social rent, the 

highest need is for 1 bedroom homes (90 per annum). 

 

Table 22:  Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by tenure 
(net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for first 5 
years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 1 

 

 

 (a) 
One 
bed 
social 
rent 

(b) 
Two 
bed 
social 
rent 

(c) 
Three 
bed 
social 
rent 

(d) 
Four + 
bed 
social 
rent 

(e) 
All 
social 
rent 
(a+b+c
+d) 

(f) 
Inter-
mediate 
rent 

(g) 
LCHO 

(h) 
All 
afforda
ble  
(e+f+g) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
90  

                 
34  

                      
14  

                   
29  

                        
168  

                      
159  

                       
89  

                                         
416  

Rhyl 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
1  

                            
1  

                         
62  

                       
31  

                                           
94  

Prestatyn 
 

               
12  

                   
7  

                        
4  

                      
7  

                          
30  

                         
33  

                       
18  

                                           
80  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
31  

                 
18  

                        
8  

                      
7  

                          
63  

                         
18  

                       
11  

                                           
92  

Elwy 
 

               
17  

                   
6  

                        
2  

                      
5  

                          
30  

                           
9  

                         
5  

                                           
44  

Denbigh  
Town 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
-  

                            
0  

                         
10  

                       
12  

                                           
23  

Denbigh Rural 
               

11  
                   

1  
                        

0  
                      

3  
                          

14  
                           

1  
                         

1  
                                           

16  

Ruthin Town 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                     
-    

                           
-    

                         
12  

                         
8  

                                           
20  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
14  

                   
3  

                       
-    

                      
4  

                          
21  

                           
4  

                         
2  

                                           
27  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
5  

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
2  

                            
7  

                           
2  

                        
-    

                                             
9  

Llangollen 
 

                 
-  

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
7  

                         
2  

                                           
10  

 

Table 23 below sets out total annual housing need estimates by tenure for 
affordable and market housing for the first 5 year period of the LHMA. These are 
gross figures, not factoring turnover and planned supply. 

 

Table 23:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure 
(gross need, before turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for 
first 5 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 2 

 

Tudalen 74



 

52 
 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupie
r 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 

             
416  

              
290  

                    
706  

                   
40  

                          
58  

                         
99  

                     
804  

Rhyl 
 

               
54  

              
101  

                    
155  

                      
8  

                            
9  

                         
17  

                     
172  

Prestatyn 
 

               
96  

                 
62  

                    
158  

                      
8  

                          
10  

                         
18  

                     
176  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
74  

                 
31  

                    
105  

                      
4  

                            
6  

                         
10  

                     
114  

Elwy 
 

               
65  

                 
16  

                      
81  

                      
4  

                            
6  

                         
10  

                       
92  

Denbigh  
Town 

               
25  

                 
32  

                      
57  

                      
3  

                            
5  

                           
8  

                       
65  

Denbigh Rural 
               

24  
                   

5  
                      

29  
                      

2  
                            

5  
                           

7  
                       

36  
Ruthin Town 
 

               
15  

                 
21  

                      
36  

                      
3  

                            
4  

                           
7  

                       
43  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
35  

                   
8  

                      
43  

                      
4  

                            
8  

                         
12  

                       
55  

Edeirnion 
 

               
16  

                   
2  

                      
19  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
4  

                       
23  

Llangollen 
 

               
12  

                 
11  

                      
23  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
4  

                       
28  

 

 

The model assumes that any existing unmet need is met within the first 5 years 

of the LHMA period and the table below provides estimates of newly arising 

needs by tenure over the following 10 years. In reality it is extremely unlikely that 

all existing needs will be met within 5 years. No allowance for supply has been 

built in as it becomes less accurate to predict turnover and supply beyond year 

5. 

 

Table 24:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure for 
remaining 10 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 75



 

53 
 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupie
r 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
36  

                 
16  

                      
51  

                   
40  

                          
58  

                         
99  

                     
150  

Rhyl 
 

                 
9  

                   
4  

                      
13  

                      
8  

                            
9  

                         
17  

                       
30  

Prestatyn 
 

               
10  

                   
4  

                      
13  

                      
8  

                          
10  

                         
18  

                       
31  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

                 
4  

                   
2  

                        
5  

                      
4  

                            
6  

                         
10  

                       
15  

Elwy 
 

                 
3  

                   
1  

                        
4  

                      
4  

                            
6  

                         
10  

                       
15  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
4  

                      
3  

                            
5  

                           
8  

                       
12  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

1  
                   

1  
                        

2  
                      

2  
                            

5  
                           

7  
                         

9  

Ruthin Town 
 

                 
3  

                   
1  

                        
4  

                      
3  

                            
4  

                           
7  

                       
10  

Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
3  

                      
4  

                            
8  

                         
12  

                       
15  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
1  

                   
0  

                        
2  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
4  

                         
6  

Llangollen 
 

                 
1  

                   
1  

                        
2  

                      
2  

                            
3  

                           
4  

                         
6  

 
 
The table below sets out additional affordable housing needs estimates by 
tenure, including an annual estimated need and the estimated total need for the 
LHMA 15 year period. These estimates are a combination of additional net need 
estimates from table 1 and table 3.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 76



 

54 
 

Table 25:  Estimated annual overall additional total housing need by 
tenure (net need) over 15 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 4 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

(a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

 
 

Average annual estimates Total 15 year estimates 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
80  

                 
93  

                    
173  

              
1,193  

                    
1,397  

                   
2,590  

Rhyl 
 

                 
6  

                 
34  

                      
40  

                   
93  

                        
503  

                      
596  

Prestatyn 
 

               
16  

                 
19  

                      
36  

                 
245  

                        
290  

                      
535  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
24  

                 
11  

                      
34  

                 
355  

                        
160  

                      
515  

Elwy 
 

               
12  

                   
5  

                      
18  

                 
183  

                          
81  

                      
264  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
2  

                   
9  

                      
10  

                   
23  

                        
128  

                      
151  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

5  
                   

1  
                        

7  
                   

81  
                          

17  
                         

98  

Ruthin Town 
 

                 
2  

                   
7  

                        
9  

                   
28  

                        
109  

                      
137  

Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
8  

                   
3  

                      
11  

                 
123  

                          
41  

                      
165  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
3  

                   
1  

                        
4  

                   
45  

                          
15  

                         
59  

Llangollen 
 

                 
1  

                   
3  

                        
5  

                   
17  

                          
52  

                         
69  

 

 

 

4.3 Welsh Government Lower Variant Projection  
 

This scenario uses the Welsh Government Lower Variant projection. Table 26 

below provides the breakdown of additional housing need estimates over the 

first 5 years of the LHMA period. These figures are higher than the annual 

average for the LHMA period due to high levels of existing unmet need, which 

the model assumes will be met in the first 5 years. The table sets out an annual 

estimate of needs for different housing sizes and tenures. These estimates 

build in assumptions for turnover of existing affordable housing stock and 

planned supply. 

 

Tudalen 77



 

55 
 

Using the lower variant, the estimated net annual additional need for all 

affordable housing is 381, comprising 148 social rent and 144 intermediate rent, 

plus 89 low cost home ownership. In terms of property size for social rent, the 

highest need is for 1 bedroom homes (78 per annum). 

 

Table 26:  Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by tenure 
(net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for first 5 
years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 1 

 

 

 (a) 
One 
bed 
social 
rent 

(b) 
Two 
bed 
social 
rent 

(c) 
Three 
bed 
social 
rent 

(d) 
Four + 
bed 
social 
rent 

(e) 
All 
social 
rent 
(a+b+c
+d) 

(f) 
Inter-
mediate 
rent 

(g) 
LCH
O 

(h) 
All 
afforda
ble  
(e+f+g) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
78  

                 
32  

                      
11  

                   
27  

                        
148  

                      
144  

                       
89  

                                        
381  

Rhyl 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                     
-    

                           
-    

                         
59  

                       
31  

                                          
90  

Prestatyn 
 

                 
7  

                   
6  

                        
2  

                      
6  

                          
21  

                         
29  

                       
18  

                                          
68  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
29  

                 
17  

                        
7  

                      
6  

                          
60  

                         
17  

                       
11  

                                          
87  

Elwy 
 

               
15  

                   
5  

                        
2  

                      
5  

                          
27  

                           
8  

                         
5  

                                          
40  

Denbigh  
Town 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
9  

                       
12  

                                          
22  

Denbigh Rural 
               

10  
                   

0  
                       

-    
                      

3  
                          

13  
                           

1  
                         

1  
                                          

15  

Ruthin Town 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                     
-    

                           
-    

                         
11  

                         
8  

                                          
19  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
13  

                   
3  

                       
-    

                      
4  

                          
20  

                           
3  

                         
2  

                                          
24  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
4  

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
2  

                            
6  

                           
2  

                        
-    

                                            
8  

Llangollen 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
7  

                         
2  

                                          
10  

 

Table 27 below sets out total annual housing need estimates by tenure for 
affordable and market housing for the first 5 year period of the LHMA. These are 
gross figures, not factoring turnover and planned supply. 

 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 78



 

56 
 

Table 27:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure 
(gross need, before turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for 
first 5 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 2 

 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordabl
e 
housing 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupi
er 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshir
e totals 
 

 
382 

 
275 

 
658 

                      
2  

                            
4  

                           
6  

                     
664  

Rhyl 
 

        
46  

        
97        143  

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                     
144  

Prestatyn 
 

        
87  

        
59        145  

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                     
146  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

        
70  

        
30        100  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                     
100  

Elwy 
 

        
62  

        
15          77  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                       
78  

Denbigh  
Town 

        
23  

        
31          54  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                       
54  

Denbigh 
Rural 

        
23  

           
4          28  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                       
28  

Ruthin Town 
 

        
13  

        
20          33  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                       
33  

Ruthin Rural 
 

        
33  

           
7          40  

                      
0  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                       
41  

Edeirnion 
 

        
15  

           
2          17  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                       
17  

Llangollen 
 

        
11  

        
11          22  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                       
22  

 

 

The model assumes that any existing unmet need is met within the first 5 years 

of the LHMA period and the table below provides estimates of newly arising 

needs by tenure over the following 10 years. In reality it is extremely unlikely that 

all existing needs will be met within 5 years. No allowance for supply has been 

built in as it becomes less accurate to predict turnover and supply beyond year 

5. 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 79



 

57 
 

 

Table 28:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure for 
remaining 10 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 3 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupie
r 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
3  

                      
2  

                            
4  

                           
6  

                         
9  

Rhyl 
 

                 
1  

                   
0  

                        
1  

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                         
2  

Prestatyn 
 

                 
1  

                   
0  

                        
1  

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                         
2  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                         
1  

Elwy 
 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                         
1  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
1  

                         
1  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

0  
                   

0  
                        

0  
                      

0  
                            

0  
                           

0  
                         

1  

Ruthin Town 
                 

0  
                   

0  
                        

0  
                      

0  
                            

0  
                           

0  
                         

1  
Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
1  

                           
1  

                         
1  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                         
0  

Llangollen 
 

                 
0  

                   
0  

                        
0  

                      
0  

                            
0  

                           
0  

                         
0  

 
The table below sets out additional affordable housing needs estimates by 
tenure, including an annual estimated need and the estimated total need for the 
LHMA 15 year period. These estimates are a combination of additional net need 
estimates from table 1 and table 3. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 80



 

58 
 

Table 29:  Estimated annual overall additional total housing need by 
tenure (net need) over 15 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 4 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

(a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

 
 

Average annual estimates Total 15 year estimates 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
51  

                 
78  

                    
129  

                 
762  

                    
1,176  

                   
1,939  

Rhyl 
 

                 
0  

                 
30  

                      
31  

                      
6  

                        
452  

                      
458  

Prestatyn 
 

                 
7  

                 
16  

                      
23  

                 
110  

                        
237  

                      
347  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
20  

                   
9  

                      
29  

                 
301  

                        
137  

                      
438  

Elwy 
 

                 
9  

                   
4  

                      
13  

                 
138  

                          
63  

                      
201  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
0  

                   
7  

                        
7  

                      
2  

                        
108  

                      
110  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

5  
                   

1  
                        

5  
                   

68  
                            

8  
                         

75  

Ruthin Town 
                 

0  
                   

6  
                        

6  
                      

2  
                          

95  
                         

97  

Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
7  

                   
2  

                        
8  

                 
101  

                          
23  

                      
124  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
2  

                   
1  

                        
3  

                   
31  

                            
8  

                         
39  

Llangollen 
 

                 
0  

                   
3  

                        
3  

                      
5  

                          
44  

                         
49  

 

 

 

4.4 Denbighshire Projection  
 

This scenario uses the Denbighshire Replacement LDP projections. Table 30 

below provides the breakdown of additional housing need estimates over the 

first 5 years of the LHMA period. These figures are higher than the annual 

average for the LHMA period due to high levels of existing unmet need, which 

the model assumes will be met in the first 5 years. The table sets out an annual 

estimate of needs for different housing sizes and tenures. These estimates 

build in assumptions for turnover of existing affordable housing stock and 

planned supply. 

 

Tudalen 81



 

59 
 

Using the lower variant, the estimated net annual additional need for all 

affordable housing is 412, comprising 166 social rent and 158 intermediate rent, 

plus 89 low cost home ownership. In terms of property size for social rent, as with 

all the other scenarios modelled, the highest need is for 1 bedroom homes (89 

per annum). 

 

 

Table 30:  Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by tenure 
(net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for first 5 
years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 1 

 

 

 (a) 
One 
bed 
social 
rent 

(b) 
Two 
bed 
social 
rent 

(c) 
Three 
bed 
social 
rent 

(d) 
Four + 
bed 
social 
rent 

(e) 
All 
social 
rent 
(a+b+c
+d) 

(f) 
Inter-
mediat
e rent 

(g) 
LCH
O 

(h) 
All 
afforda
ble  
(e+f+g) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
89  

                 
34  

                      
14  

                   
29  

                        
166  

                      
158  

                       
89  

                                         
412  

Rhyl 
 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
0  

                            
0  

                         
62  

                       
31  

                                           
94  

Prestatyn 
 

               
12  

                   
7  

                        
4  

                      
7  

                          
29  

                         
32  

                       
18  

                                           
79  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
31  

                 
18  

                        
8  

                      
7  

                          
63  

                         
18  

                       
11  

                                           
92  

Elwy 
 

               
17  

                   
6  

                        
2  

                      
5  

                          
30  

                           
9  

                         
5  

                                           
43  

Denbigh  
Town 

                
-    

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
0  

                            
0  

                         
10  

                       
12  

                                           
23  

Denbigh Rural 
               

11  
                   

1  
                        

-  
                      

3  
                          

14  
                           

1  
                         

1  
                                           

16  

Ruthin Town 
                

-    
                  

-    
                       

-    
                     

-    
                           

-    
                         

12  
                         

8  
                                           

20  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
14  

                   
3  

                       
-    

                      
4  

                          
21  

                           
4  

                         
2  

                                           
27  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
5  

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
2  

                            
7  

                           
2  

                        
-    

                                              
9  

Llangollen 
 

                 
-  

                  
-    

                       
-    

                      
1  

                            
1  

                           
7  

                         
2  

                                           
10  

 
 
Table 31 below sets out total annual housing need estimates by tenure for 
affordable and market housing for the first 5 year period of the LHMA. These are 
gross figures, not factoring turnover and planned supply. 

 

 

Tudalen 82



 

60 
 

Table 31:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure 
(gross need, before turnover of existing stock and planned supply) for 
first 5 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 2 

 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupie
r 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

             
412  

              
289  

                    
701  

                   
37  

                          
53  

                         
90  

                     
791  

Rhyl 
 

               
53  

              
100  

                    
154  

                      
8  

                            
8  

                         
16  

                     
170  

Prestatyn 
 

               
95  

                 
62  

                    
157  

                      
8  

                            
9  

                         
17  

                     
173  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
73  

                 
31  

                    
104  

                      
4  

                            
5  

                           
9  

                     
113  

Elwy 
 

               
65  

                 
16  

                      
81  

                      
4  

                            
6  

                         
10  

                       
90  

Denbigh  
Town 

               
25  

                 
32  

                      
57  

                      
3  

                            
5  

                           
8  

                       
64  

Denbigh Rural 
               

24  
                   

5  
                      

29  
                      

2  
                            

5  
                           

7  
                       

36  

Ruthin Town 
               

15  
                 

21  
                      

36  
                      

3  
                            

4  
                           

6  
                       

42  

Ruthin Rural 
 

               
35  

                   
8  

                      
42  

                      
3  

                            
8  

                         
11  

                       
53  

Edeirnion 
 

               
16  

                   
2  

                      
18  

                      
2  

                            
2  

                           
4  

                       
22  

Llangollen 
 

               
12  

                 
11  

                      
23  

                      
1  

                            
2  

                           
4  

                       
27  

 

 

The model assumes that any existing unmet need is met within the first 5 years 

of the LHMA period and the table below provides estimates of newly arising 

needs by tenure over the following 10 years. In reality it is extremely unlikely that 

all existing needs will be met within 5 years. No allowance for supply has been 

built in as it becomes less accurate to predict turnover and supply beyond year 

5. 

 

 
 
 

Tudalen 83



 

61 
 

Table 32:  Estimated annual additional total housing need by tenure for 
remaining 10 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 3 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interm
ediate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
afforda
ble 
housin
g 
(a+b) 

(d) 
Owner 
occupie
r 

(e) 
Private 
rented 
sector 

(f) 
All 
market 
housing 
(d+e) 

(g) 
Additional 
housing 
need 
(c+f) 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

 
32 

 
14 

 
47 

 
18 

 
72 

 
90 

 
137 

Rhyl 
 

           
8  

           
3          12             4          12          16          27  

Prestatyn 
 

           
9  

           
3          12             4          13          17          29  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

           
4  

           
1             5             2             7             9          14  

Elwy 
 

           
3  

           
1             4             2             8          10          14  

Denbigh  
Town 

           
2  

           
1             3             2             6             8          11  

Denbigh Rural 
           

1  
           

1             2             1             6             7             8  

Ruthin Town 
           

3  
           

1             3             1             5             6          10  

Ruthin Rural 
 

           
2  

           
1             3             2             9          11          14  

Edeirnion 
 

           
1  

           
0             1             1             3             4             5  

Llangollen 
 

           
1  

           
1             2             1             3             4             5  

 
 
The table below sets out additional affordable housing needs estimates by 
tenure, including an annual estimated need and the estimated total need for the 
LHMA 15 year period. These estimates are a combination of additional net 
need estimates from table 1 and table 3. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 84



 

62 
 

Table 33:  Estimated annual overall additional total housing need by 
tenure (net need) over 15 years of LHMA 
Source: LHMA toolkit table 4 

 

 (a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

(a) 
Social 
rent 

(b) 
Interme
diate 
rent & 
LCHO 

(c) 
All 
affordable 
housing 
(a+b) 

 
 

Average annual estimates Total 15 year estimates 

Denbighshire 
totals 
 

               
77  

                 
92  

                    
169  

              
1,153  

                    
1,376  

                   
2,529  

Rhyl 
 

                 
6  

                 
33  

                      
39  

                   
85  

                        
498  

                      
583  

Prestatyn 
 

               
15  

                 
19  

                      
34  

                 
232  

                        
285  

                      
517  

Rhuddlan / 
Dyserth 

               
23  

                 
11  

                      
34  

                 
350  

                        
158  

                      
508  

Elwy 
 

               
12  

                   
5  

                      
17  

                 
179  

                          
79  

                      
258  

Denbigh  
Town 

                 
1  

                   
8  

                      
10  

                   
21  

                        
126  

                      
147  

Denbigh Rural 
                 

5  
                   

1  
                        

6  
                   

80  
                          

17  
                         

96  

Ruthin Town 
                 

2  
                   

7  
                        

9  
                   

25  
                        

108  
                      

133  

Ruthin Rural 
 

                 
8  

                   
3  

                      
11  

                 
121  

                          
40  

                      
161  

Edeirnion 
 

                 
3  

                   
1  

                        
4  

                   
43  

                          
14  

                         
57  

Llangollen 
 

                 
1  

                   
3  

                        
4  

                   
15  

                          
51  

                         
67  

 
  

Tudalen 85



 

63 
 

5. LHMA additional housing need estimates 

 
5.1 Household projections used in this LHMA  
 

The Welsh Government principal projection has been used to inform the LHMA 

housing need figure.  The social housing register figures (SARTH) have been fed 

into the toolkit to produce the figures. Following further consultation and 

endorsement it will become the evidence base to inform our approach to future 

housing need. Section 7 provides the future housing mix to inform any housing 

mix discussions regarding future sites. These figures will feed directly into the 

replacement Local Development Plan 2018 – 2033 and Housing & 

Homelessness Strategy but is unlikely to directly equate to the affordable 

housing target or new build housing requirement. 

The Denbighshire replacement Local Development Plan 2018 – 2033 population 

projection has been included for reference and has been endorsed as part of the 

emerging Local Development Plan. The replacement LDP Preferred Strategy 

which established the growth levels for the replacement LDP were approved by 

Council in May 2023. The emerging LDP has not reached the public examination 

stage yet and will be subject to extensive further scrutiny to test the soundness 

of the evidence.  Once the replacement LDP has been through Examination and 

adoption, the figures used for that will form the basis for subsequent reviews of 

the LHMA. The LHMA will be updated to reflect the approach taken.   

The methodology of this LHMA assumes that the existing unmet need will be met 

over the first five years in line with the rewrite of the LHMA. All of the existing 

unmet need is allocated to affordable housing. It is noted this may overstate the 

affordable housing estimate and understate the market housing estimate. This is 

a current limitation of the LHMA Tool if local authorities were able to identify the 

market housing element of the existing unmet need Welsh Government could 

consider a future amendment to the LHMA Tool to minimise the impact of this 

limitation. The existing unmet need includes concealed and overcrowded 

households; those in temporary accommodation; and other social households. It 

also includes those on the housing registers for intermediate rent and LCHO. 

Stakeholder engagements and the action taken as a result of discussions has 

been noted throughout this LHMA and Appendix C provides a detailed record 

for reference. 

Direct comparison between the 2019 and 2024 LHMA has not been possible 

given the different Housing Market Areas used in each version, different 

snapshots in time and different methodology.  The lending criteria for 

mortgages have changed significantly between 2019 and 2024 which do not 

allow direct comparison. Further details are provided in Appendix B. 

 

Tudalen 86



 

64 
 

Comparison between the Principal projection (Welsh Government) and 

Denbighshire population projection 
 

The variance between the principal and Denbighshire population projections is 

minimal.  The similarity of the data reinforces the robustness of the LHMA as a 

key tool to feed into planning application negotiations as well as the Local 

Development Plan and Housing & Homelessness Strategy. 

 

The following table demonstrates the similarity between the principal and 

Denbighshire population projection from the Denbighshire LHMA tool kit (2024): 

 

Type of 
population 
projection 

Newly 
arising 
need 

Existing 
unmet 
affordable 
need 

All types of  
affordable 
housing 

Market 
housing 

Total 
housing 

Principal 
(Welsh 
Government) 

30 654 400 58 458 

Denbighshire 
(LDP)  

47 654 412 90 502 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Tudalen 87



 

65 
 

6. Quality assurance statement  
 
The LHMA have been developed by a team which consisted of housing strategy 

and Planning Policy which work as a single, Strategic Planning and Housing 

Team.  Officers have worked together for nearly 20 years and have long standing 

connections within departments throughout Denbighshire County Council and 

with key stakeholders from partners. Appendix C details the consultation 

undertaken to feed into the LHMA – specific data, discussions and groups to 

allow the draft LHMA to develop from an early stage. 

The LHMA tool was developed by a group of three people to work through the 

sections.  The data inputted into each section was closely monitored by all 

members of the group after the LHMA guidance was read and the relevant video 

watched before each section.  Background papers of the calculations have been 

kept so that they are easy to source the data if any queries arise. Each section 

has been checked by the Strategic Planning and Housing team.  Three members 

of the team have been regularly checking the contents of the draft LHMA.   

It was important to utilise the independent skills of a team member who had not 

been involved in the LHMA previously.  This team member examined the 

guidance and thoroughly checked the data in the LHMA toolkit. This team 

member was completely detached from the work on the LHMA tool and provided 

a fresh perspective upon it.  

Various versions of the completed Denbighshire LHMA toolkit have been shared 

with Welsh Government through Objective Connect to allow the opportunity for 

feedback. 

There are rounding issues with data within the LHMA toolkit. The data checks 

and limitations of the data used are in Appendix A. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 88



 

66 
 

7.   Future market housing mix 
 
The fundamental reason for producing this LHMA is to provide intelligence on 
housing need across the county to feed into housing site negotiations in the 
future.  This LHMA including the table below is a material consideration for future 
planning applications and is based on all the evidence contained within this 
LHMA.  

 
Developers are encouraged to include a mix of housing sizes to reflect evidenced 
need, as well as the aspiration in market housing for additional bedrooms.  Where 
a developer proposes an alternative mix of housing sizes a robust evidence base 
must support the need for a deviation from this recommended market housing 
mix. In addition, the supply of one- and two-bedroom properties must include an 
appropriate mix of housing types in terms of apartments, houses and bungalows 
and must not be simply catered for by apartments alone. Specific data can be 
provided for planning sites.  
 
Here is the recommended market housing mix for Denbighshire based on the 
evidence contained within this LHMA: 

 
 

Suggested Market Mix 

1 bed 2 bed 3 bed 4+ bed 

40% 40% 20% 
 

The recommended market mix allows for the aspiration of a spare room or 

study/workspace. By combining the 1 and 2 bed it offers flexibility and 

recognises that there is limited appetite for 1 bed market properties. 

  

Tudalen 89



 

67 
 

Appendix A – Key issues tables 

 

Key Issues Table 1 – Key data inputs 

 

Key data inputs  Key issues identified with the data 
inputs 

1. Housing Market Areas (HMAs) 1.  Issues with the geographical ward 
boundaries in the earlier version of the 
toolkit so Lower Super Output area was 
utilised haven’t changed since 2017. 
 

2. Household data 1.  No issues identified. 

3. Rent data 1. No data for some property types 
especially in rural areas e.g. 1 bedroom 
properties 

4. Income data 1.  Utilised CACI gross household 
income data rather than alternatives. 
 

5. House price paid data 1.  No issues identified. 

6. Existing unmet need 

 

1. Limitations with reports for SARTH 
due to the Capita CRM – e.g. unable 
to report on those with disabilities. 
 

2. Lack of a specific CRM system for Tai 
Teg to undertake complex reports – 
basic reports only.  Used all 
household reports. 

 
3.  Possibility of people being on SARTH 

and Tai Teg – double counting. 
 
4.  Assumed all homeless households 

are registered on SARTH common 
housing register as homeless strongly 
recommend they do apply. 

 
5.  Reporting on Tai Teg is based on 

intermediate rented or assist 
homeownership – no functionality for 
both. 

 
6.  No data available on concealed 

households in Denbighshire. 
 
7.  Sarth common housing register 

operates across Conwy, 
Denbighshire and Flintshire – 
possibility of double county across 
their LHMAs 

 

Tudalen 90



 

68 
 

Key data inputs  Key issues identified with the data 
inputs 

8.  Some applications on SARTH and Tai 
Teg have incomplete data 

7. Existing stock and planned supply 1.  Projections for committed supply are 
only for the first 2 years of the 5 year 
LHMA period as unable to forecast 
accurately for the other 3 years. 
 

2.  Data used is based on past 
performance and future turnover maybe 
be different. 
 

3. Historically low levels of turnover since 
the Covid pandemic and testing current 
socio-economic factors. 

 
Key Issues Table 2 – Input assumptions  
 

Key input assumptions  Key issues identified with the input 
assumptions 

1. Affordability criteria 1. Utilised default toolkit settings. 

2. First time buyer (FTB ) assumptions  1. Affordable Housing Register (Tai Teg) 
stats show the amount of people 
wanting to assisted homeownership 
has dropped significantly given the 
current economic situation. 

 

2.  Assumed 25% of first time buyers are 
able to purchase a property given the 
cost of living crisis and higher interest 
rates.   

3. Percentage of households eligible for owner 
occupier tenure that decide to go on and buy 

1. Assumed 25% of first time buyers are 
able to purchase a property given the 
cost of living crisis and higher interest 
rates. Within WG recommendations. 

 

2.  No other evidence to amend this 
figure given the current economic 
situation that households face. 

4. Five-year financial forecast for key variables – 
income, rent and house prices 

1. Utilised default toolkit settings. 

5. Calculation of intermediate housing (IR and 
LCHO) 

1. Utilised default toolkit settings. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 91



 

69 
 

Key Issues Table 3: Calculations and outputs  
 

Calculations / outputs Key issues identified with the 
calculations / outputs 

1. Market housing need covering owner occupier 

and private rented sector 

1.  Default settings utilised. 

2. Affordable housing need covering social rent and 

immediate housing 

 1. Assumes the backlog of existing need 
is met within 5 years which is unlikely 
given that all housing builds equates to 
around 250 homes per year. 

 
 2.  Increasing numbers of people 

registered on SARTH and Tai Teg but 
this may change in the future. 

 
3. Further research into other housing 

options and links between household 
projections and population. 

3. Scenario testing tables 1. No issues identified. 

4. Five year outputs / 10 year outputs 1.  These will have to be re-examined 
once the Local Development Plan has 
progressed further. 

 

  
  

Tudalen 92



 

70 
 

Appendix B – Analysis of change in the additional 

housing need estimates 
 

The Housing Market Areas (HMA) have changed compared to the previous 
LHMA devised in 2019 using the previous methodology.  In LHMA 2019, 6 
Housing Market Areas were utilised and with this LHMA has utilised 10 Housing 
Market Areas.  Therefore it is not possible to provide an analysis of change 
between the LHMAs. The Council’s Strategic Planning and Housing Team 
(Planning Policy and Housing Strategy) has devised the new LHMAs with local 
knowledge and experience utilised to develop them. The 10 HMAs will retained 
for future versions of the LHMA and this will allow further analysis through direct 
comparison. 

 

Tudalen 93



 

 

Appendix C – Consultation strategy (discussion and outcomes) 
Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Age Concern Alison Price, Chief Executive (20/03/2024): 
 
- They work with older people to offer information and advice – 

increase in housing related queries (will check and provide 
data if possible) 

- Issues with tenancy agreements (new legislation) and older 
people facing the loss of their homes 

- Landlords are selling their private rented homes 
- Older people are increasing having to work as income fixed 

and costs have increase significantly recently 
- Increasing cost of service charges – negative impact on older 

people 
- Housing benefit in social rented stock – want more bedroom 

than need but can’t afford the extra cost 
- More older people have responsibility for grandchildren and 

this has implications in terms of housing needed 
- Some research about future extra care and older people not 

keen on age specific housing.  The location of older person 
housing needs to be close to services – improve inclusion.  
Need access to GPs, hairdressers and community groups 
(social opportunities) 

- Tend to work with older, older people generally 
- Homes need to be designed with accessibility in mind 

(informed her about Welsh Design Quality Standard which 
included lifetime homes ideology – e.g. wider doors, no steps 
to front door, etc. ) Home can be for throughout lifetime – 
flexibility of use 

- Covid-19 highlighted the need for courtyards – places older 
people can sit outside for fresh air 

Section 3.3 
Section 3.4 
This appendix 

To be added once received 

T
udalen 94



 

72 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Builders/Housing developers 
– Pure and Castlegreen 
discussions through Teams 
(28 and 29/03/2024) 

Pure – 28/02/2024 
Planning system is slow and cumbersome – not enough homes 
coming forward and too many hurdles (S 106, s278, etc.) 
Welsh Water makes sites more complex than the English ones to 
bring forward – want over and above what the site should provide 
Wales Planning is too complex and takes too long – barriers to 
development – ecological, 1 month longer on pre-planning 
application.  Looking to develop more in England as more 
contractors are available 
 
Refocusing on working with RSLs on sites about package deals 
Long list of options on potential sites – LDP candidate sites 
Number of developers going bust – R N Davies, etc 
3 affordable housing schemes in Denbighshire 

- Site across the county including by Bodelwyddan hospital – 
taken over 12 months to get through Planning.  Need for 
key worker accommodation working with Betsi – their own 
accommodation is poor quality (need for Junior doctor 
accommodation) 

- Issue with empty homes unsold – they have to pay Council 
Tax or Business rates on them 

- Need more flexibility in classes of use – business premises 
- Planning application for HM Stanley with ClwydAlyn – 56 

(over 55) will be submitted shortly 
- Housing market – increase numbers are downsizing (cost 

of living, help kids buy/rent properties, etc.).  Taken on 
sites from builders who no longer exist.  Housing market 
was poor for last 6 months but now more optimistic about 
slow growth and diversified to work with RSLs (guaranteed 
money).  See what happens in the housing market 

Specific Housing needs – 
section 3.3 and 3.4 
This appendix 

None available 

T
udalen 95



 

73 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- 4/5 sites currently in Denbighshire – options for more sites 
– LDP related 

- Range of size and types – viability is key – room for more 
modular builds 

- Demand for all housing 
- If high energy efficiency – it all costs more – PV, etc 
- Candidate sites – 40 acres – 4 sites and could produce 

500+ homes 
- 600 other homes planned outside Denbighshire (currently 

in Conwy, Flintshire, Frodsham and Chester) 
 
Castlegreen (29/02/2024) 
- On site in 4 locations in Denbighshire but no pipeline of 

schemes (emphasised to contact and have dialogue about the 
future sites).  Keen to take more sites forward in Denbighshire 

- Praised Denbighshire as one of the best Council’s to work with 
- Working more with the RSLs to take forward 100% affordable 

sites 
- Working across North Wales and Cheshire 
- Balance between house prices and costs for the building – 

increased significantly (although starting to decrease) 
- Housing supply – land availability is the key issue (landowners 

normally want the top price) 
- Issues with the politicians in other Local Authorities 
- Planning permissions is key 
- Increasing demands from Welsh Water 
- Affordability as supply has not met demand.  Each location they 

build there is build up of demand 
- Increasing number of households as population increases – size 

of households is deceasing 
- If build larger then frees up smaller properties in the area 

T
udalen 96



 

74 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- Large number of downsizers are moving into their 
accommodation – need money often to help children with 
housing (Bank of Mum & Dad) 

- Wanted the LDP process to be faster 
- Was against setting on housing mix on sites – argues that 4 bed 

will help the churn of properties within the market 
- Need 4 bedroom properties to make site viable although 

acknowledged that smaller properties are snapped quicker than 
the larger ones 

- Need for a range of house size and properties – needs v wants 
(if can choice then go bigger than they need).  Against housing 
mix policies – suggests that larger homes provide a churn of 
smaller home in the locality 

- The cost of 4 bedroom is not much more than the 2/3 
bedrooms properties in terms of build costs 

- Housing market – slow footfall in sales offices for the last 6 
months of 2023 but resilient in North Wales due to the local 
need/demand for homes.  Less people are buying off plan but 
once a site is established then sales take off. 

 

Communications and 
Campaign 

Series of meetings in July and August 2024 
Consultation Plan template 
General discussions about how best to approach to consultation 
for the LHMA 

Comments noted and 
Informed the approach 
taken and general advice 
about how to engage with 
stakeholders 
Draft consultation plan 
template provided 

No data 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conwy, Flintshire and 
Gwynedd Councils – 
regularly discussed at the 
North Wales regional 

Large need for affordable housing especially social housing and 
intermediate rented 
Interaction between Council on the boundaries 
Overly complex process for developing the LHMA  

Comments noted 
Discussions and advice 
shared with other Local 
Authorities in North Wales 

No data 

T
udalen 97



 

75 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

meeting on a quarterly basis 
since May 2023.  Emails and 
training with other Councils 
 

Regular feedback between parties to assist 
Discussions to help other North Wales Local Authorities 

Community Housing - 
Various internal meetings,  
Corporate Housing and 
Homelessness Board 
Meeting with RSLS and CH in 
mid-late March 2024 

Increasing numbers on the SARTH common housing register (Social 
Housing) 
Various stats for turnover of stock, etc, 
Need for smaller properties and some larger 4 or more bedroom 
properties 
Provided stats for the LHMA toolkit 
See Registered Social Landlord points from the meeting on 
27/03/2024 
 

Comments noted and 
reflected throughout the 
LHMA. 

Already provided data for Sarth 
Common waiting list 

Councillors through 
Corporate Plan Housing and 
Homelessness Board 
(CPHHB) - met every quarter 
from May 2023 to March 
2024 and Strategic Planning 
Group (SPG) 

Strategic Planning Group – 28/06/2023: 
 
Members were given an update on the above via a presentation by 
Sue Lewis Senior Officer, Members had also been provided with a 
copy of the report, prior to the meeting taking place.  
A copy of the presentation will be circulated alongside the meeting 
notes, as well as being saved on the Strategic Planning Group 
shared network drive. Finding were preliminary ones only. 
Members raised the following questions and points following the 
presentation: 

 Timeframe for publishing LHMA? 

 Why figures are not expressed per capita by HMA? 

 Are all LPAs on the same timeline regarding the 

preparation of their LHMAs? 

Draft modified to reflect 
comments through 
document including Section 
3.3, 3.4 and this appendix 

No additional data 

T
udalen 98



 

76 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

 Challenge of bringing forward Affordable homes in current 

economy 

 Bringing forward more 1 bed properties to fulfil need. 

 Spreading housing across the County  

 Demand for 1 bed properties in Llangollen 

 Difficulty for older residents moving to more suitable 

housing. 

 Bungalows 

 Empty properties 

Producing the LHMA has taken a massive amount of work and time 
from officers, no exact timeline is available at this point, but 
officers are anticipating that final figures and report will be 
available and will be brought back to Members in the next few 
months. 
Officers will look at per capita by HMA. – to be reported to next 
SPG meeting 
 
Local authorities across Wales are at different stages in producing 
their own LHMA’s. All local authorities will need to submit an 
LHMA to Welsh Government before the end of March 2024. 
Bringing forward Affordable housing will become more difficult as 
the cost of housing goes up. Denbighshire County Council brings 
forward as much affordable housing as possible. In the past year 
the Council brought forward a record amount of affordable 
housing – 284 affordable homes in 2021-2022 

T
udalen 99



 

77 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

The LHMA will be key in bringing forward more 1-bedroom 
properties to address the need in the County. The LHMA will 
provide evidence that there is a need and will be key in negotiating 
with developers to include more 1-bedroom properties in 
developments, however 1 bed properties are not suitable for every 
housing development.  
Bungalows are popular types of properties but are very land heavy. 
Try to bring forward wherever possible but has to be balanced in 
the approach. 
 
Go through the key notes for CPHHB 
SPG – 11/10/2023: 
- Number of private landlords is decreasing in the county; 
- Need for bungalows; 
- High level of housing need across Denbighshire especially in the 

north of the County 
- Need for 1 bedroom properties (mismatch to the current social 

stock – mainly 3 bedroom) 
- Desire for more bungalows 
- Need to highlight refugees 

 

SPG on 13/03/2024 (LHMA presentation): 

 Hard to read the LHMA toolkit outputs tables 

 Under occupancy of Social Housing not mentioned in 

assessment 

 Need for 1 bed properties - Demographic 

 Need vs preference of residents.  

T
udalen 100



 

78 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

 More emphasis needed on why landlords are leaving the 

private rented sector and the effects this has having on 

people presenting as homeless. 

 Lifetimes of the LDP and the LHMA not matching 

 Potentially missing out on people who are in need of 

accommodation, as they haven’t put names forward to Tai 

Teg or SARTH. 

The tables in Appendix 3 have been pulled directly from the LHMA 

toolkit and it is a requirement to include them, simplified tables 

will be produced and be part of the main report. 

Text will be added to the assessment with regards to Under 
Occupancy of properties. 
Demographic of who requires 1 bed properties is not available, the 
need is established by household. 
For residents putting their names down on the Tai Teg register, 
those applying need to demonstrate a local connection. 
Denbighshire County Council has recently introduced a new policy 
which requires residents to demonstrate that they have a local 
connection to the area that they are applying for housing. 
Landlords leaving the private rented sector is not unique to 
Denbighshire, Landlords across the Country are leaving for various 
reasons. More text will be added to the assessment to reflect this 
and the effect this having on Homelessness presentations. 

T
udalen 101



 

79 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Denbighshire Tenants and 
Residents Association 

Mainly need for 2/3 bedroom homes – families, some bungalows 
and terraced are needed as well.  Empty homes – action needed, 
abandoned properties.  It is hard to access the private rented 
sector. Lack of different builders in Denbighshire.  Lack of housing 
supply.  Mortgages are cheaper than renting. Rents history for 
credit history.  Older people – lack of lifts for first or higher floors; 
and liked the new Extra Care development in Denbigh. Need a 
mixture of housing types - 1 bedroom properties need to be bigger 
– too small and no flexibility if ill and need you family to stay with 
you. Need more storage for scooters.  More choice of property in 
the social rented sector.  Young family provision is very important 
due to a lack of affordability. The choice of older person 
accommodation needs to be broader and promote 
intergenerational mixing. Transfers into better quality housing 
developments need to considered more seriously. 

Section 3.3 (key 
characteristics of the 
Denbighshire Housing 
System and 3.4 (specific 
housing needs).  This 
appendix 

Wide range of issues highlighted 
especially in terms of older 
persons accommodation.  
Range of sizes and options for 
accommodation 

Estate and lettings agent – 
telephone interview 

Williams Estates – Rhyl branch (12/04/2024) 
 
- Difficulty selling 1 bedroom properties as the majority of 

people aspire to 2 or more bedrooms – 1 bed properties tend 
to remain on the market unsold; 

- Wide range of sizes and prices for properties - £110k to 800K 
- Increased house prices since Covid-19 but affordability is 

reduced due to high mortgage rates and the cost of living 
(reduced household money); 

- The sales of properties over £250K has reduced – affordability 
despite the covid induced race for space; 

- Faster sales of smaller and cheaper properties 
- Increase cost of materials and labour for kitchens, bathrooms, 

etc. 
- Need to increasing manage the expectations of seller – want 

too much for their properties 

Section 3.3 and 3.4 
This appendix 

To be added 

T
udalen 102



 

80 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- Other estate agents are overvaluing properties to just get the 
listing; 

- New build homes are too expensive – premium for new build 
but builders price expectations are too high; 

- Affordability is stretched due to interest rates and the cost of 
living – some softening of the market. 

 

Wingetts estate agent (Llangollen) – 19/04/24 
- High need/demand for properties – short of supply (phone 

calls, emails every day asking for properties) 
- Loss of Council properties through the Right to Buy – lady 

selling – bought for £9k and selling for £250K 
- Issues with closing of some temporary homelessness 

accommodation – helped one young lad – DCC guaranteed 6 
months rent (no permanent contract for his job). Many had to 
go somewhere else due the lack of supply 

- Lack of new build in the area due to the issues with phosphates 
- Need for more Council Housing estates – larger properties 
- Mortgage rates are seriously impacting affordability and people 

struggling to affordable private rented (doubled in cost) 
- Cost of living – people are struggling financially 
- Rentsmart has had a negative affect (licensing) – more criteria 

and many landlords have sold their stock especially the smaller 
stock that drives the housing market forward. More staff to 
deal with it 

- Issue of holiday lets – previously residential stock 
- More sales are falling through due to long chains – more 

properties fall through in the last 12 months than the last 5 
years – due to affordability issues 

- General lack of housing supply – rented and owner occupation 
- The office deals within a 20 mile radius of Llangollen 

T
udalen 103



 

81 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- Tight criteria for tenants and very few bad tenants 
- If they increase the EPC (Private rented sector) to a higher level 

then more people will lose their homes.  Generally people don’t 
move due the lack of supply and rent will be higher than they 
are already paying (can’t afford it) 

- Some landlords selling due property/ies being their retirement 
fund – rentsmart issues 

- Builders don’t have the margins and move away from the area 
- Rentsmart regulation has resulted in 5% loss of properties from 

the private rented sector 
- General lack of turnover of rental properties 
- Main need for 2/3 bedroom for young families and properties 

for families with 2/3 children 
- Housing market – no big change in the next 6 months – lack of 

supply and people struggling to get deposits to buy 
- Loss of help to buy means new build (rare currently) are out of 

reach for most people 
- Home sellers told to look at 2019 or 2023 prices – ignore 

2020/21/22 data 

Economic and Business 
Development – teams 
meeting with James C Evans, 
Economic & Business 
Development Manager – 
14/02/24 

Need to involve housing in regeneration projects.  Need for more 
flexibility in terms of housing sizes – 1 bedroom are too small and 
lack flexibility of use (minimum of 2 bedroom).  Employers are only 
occasionally highlight housing as an issue for employees.  
Affordability issues with housing given local income levels. High 
housing need figures for the County   

Comments noted 
This appendix 

None available.  Provided them 
with income data to assist with 
their activities 

Homelessness - Regular 
discussions at the Corporate 
Plan Housing and 
Homelessness Board, larger 
Properties group and  

Need for single person accommodation and larger family homes 
Increase the supply of accommodation of generally. 
 
Discussed on 07/03/2024: 
 

Section 3.3 
Section 3.4 
This appendix  

 

T
udalen 104



 

82 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

discussion with Shannon 
Richardson – 07/03/2024 

- Relatively high numbers in temporary and emergency 

accommodation 

- Majority of homeless households are single person 

- 179 homeless households in emergency accommodation and 

157 in temporary accommodation (reduced recently) 

- The average length of time in emergency accommodation is 

over 259 days and for temporary accommodation is 409 days 

- Leased accommodation is used as well and working with 

landlords – some issues with legal costs 

- Issue for young people and especially under 35 years old – 

single room rent housing benefit restrictions – often the 

breakdown of relationships with family 

- Need for accommodation for homeless households – mainly 

smaller households and some larger households 

- Welsh Government funding criteria is often very specific in 

terms of uses 

- Lack of properties with adaptations – real issues rehousing 

them 

- Cost of B & B are very high compared to providing permanent 

housing solutions 

- Wants to dovetail into the HHS – wants to have a discussion to 

see if a separate homelessness (summation of existing ones is 

that the best step or not – discussion needed) 

- Shannon provided further homeless statistics 

Health Care & Social Work 
departments – discussions 
with Social Workers and 
Occupation Therapist 

Regular discussions with OTs as a part of developing a programme 
of potential future schemes.  Specific input into the Specific 
housing needs section – need for rural adapted properties, no 
learning disabilities commissioner. 
 

Specific housing needs in 
Section 3.4 (a-f) 
This appendix 

 

T
udalen 105



 

83 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Need for Learning Disabilities properties across the County – 
pipeline of potential properties has been developed with DCC and 
the RSLs 
 
Provided numbers for asylum seekers, refugees and the background 
information and lessons learnt from working with these groups 
 
Specialist Housing Group data – numbers 
 
Updates on homeless and needs for people in temporary 
accommodation. 

 
Current and future schemes across the County – Housing Care Fund 
and Social Housing Grant 
 

Lettings agent/s Williams Estates – Rhyl branch – 15/04/2024 
 

- Cover North Wales – Rhyl, Rhuddlan, Denbigh (North of 
the County) 

- Real lack of supply in terms of private rented properties 
- Lots of private landlords have sold their properties for a 

range of reasons – e.g. high interest rates, etc. 
- Limited supply has driven the price up – high levels of 

people looking for properties 
- If a family take a 3 bed house (high rent) they often only 

stay for 6 months and than move to a cheaper property 
- Recent 3 bed bungalow in Rhyl has gone for £975 per 

calendar month 
- Manage the expectations of private landlords – better to 

rent out as a long term tenancy and lower the rent than 

Section 3.3 and 3.4 
This appendix 

To be added 

T
udalen 106



 

84 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

be re-renting and undertaking work on the property 
every 6 months 

- Often are reletting to people who have a proven track 
record for paying the rent and looking after a property – 
no waiting lists but have local intelligence 

- In April (15th) they have only let 15 properties in 
northern Denbighshire (low) 

- Use the Rent Deposit Scheme – Welsh Government 
- Cost of living is hitting people hard – affordability 
- Lots of people contact us regularly looking for properties 
- Main need for 2 or 3 bedroom properties and 

occasionally want 4 or more bedrooms (cost is too high 
and often may do with 3 bedroom so it is cheaper to 
afford). 

 
Discuss with Wingetts estate agent (Llangollen) – 19/04/24 
- High need/demand for properties – short of supply (phone 

calls, emails every day asking for properties) 
- Loss of Council properties through the Right to Buy – lady 

selling – bought for £9k and selling for £250K 
- Issues with closing of some temporary homelessness 

accommodation – helped one young lad – DCC guaranteed 6 
months rent (no permanent contract for his job). Many had to 
go somewhere else due the lack of supply 

- Lack of new build in the area due to the issues with phosphates 
- Need for more Council Housing estates – larger properties 
- Mortgage rates are seriously impacting affordability and people 

struggling to affordable private rented (doubled in cost) 
- Cost of living – people are struggling financially 

T
udalen 107



 

85 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- Rentsmart has had a negative affect (licensing) – more criteria 
and many landlords have sold their stock especially the smaller 
stock that drives the housing market forward. More staff to 
deal with it 

- Issue of holiday lets – previously residential stock 
- More sales are falling through due to long chains – more 

properties fall through in the last 12 months than the last 5 
years – due to affordability issues 

- General lack of housing supply – rented and owner occupation 
- The office deals within a 20 mile radius of Llangollen 
- Tight criteria and very few bad tenants 
- If they increase the EPC (Private rented sector) to a higher level 

then more people will lose their homes.  Generally people don’t 
move due the lack of supply and rent will be higher than they 
are already paying (can’t afford it) 

- Some landlords selling due property/ies being their retirement 
fund – rentsmart issues 

- Builders don’t have the margins and move away from the area 
- Rentsmart regulation has resulted in 5% loss of properties from 

the private rented sector 
- General lack of turnover of rental properties 
- Main need for 2/3 bedroom for young families and properties 

for families with 2/3 children 
- Housing market – no big change in the next 6 months – lack of 

supply and people struggling to get deposits to buy 
- Loss of help to buy means new build (rare currently) are out of 

reach for most people 
- Home sellers told to look at 2019 or 2023 prices – ignore 

2020/21/22 data 

T
udalen 108



 

86 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Planning, Public Protection 
and Countryside Services – 
Team meetings and specific 
emails 

Provided the background information and data on Disabled 
Facilities Grants 
Demand outstrips funding 
Refocusing on a Value for Money approach to make funding go 
further and maximise the number of households assisted – 
working closely the Occupation Therapists 

Section 3.4 - specific housing 
needs section 
This appendix 

Data provided and added to the 
LHMA 

Registered Social Landlords – 
regularly discussed at the 
Affordable Housing Liaison 
Group and 1 to 1s with 
specific RSLS with 
development colleagues. 
Specific meeting with RSL 
Housing Management to 
discuss the LHMA on 27 
March 2024 

Discussions highlighted (6 Registered Social Landlords): 
 
- General information on stock level, turnover and current stock 

provided;  
- Specific data feed into the LHMA toolkit – outturn, stock 

information 
- Highlighted the chronic need for smaller properties 
- Some need for larger 4 or more bedroom properties 
- Lack of social stock turnover 
- Warned against 1 bedroom properties – need for flexibility of 

use to ensure they are future proof (ability to remove walls if 
necessary on newer properties) 

- Appetite for a regular regional operation meeting – I stated 
that we meet the other Local Authorities and meet with 
development side of RSLs regularly.  Offered for 1 of use to 
attend – useful for all parties (RSLs are organising it) 

- Looking at revising the Sarth policy so strategic moves are 
prioritised and more transparent than managed moves – need 
to feed in data/intelligence for this and happy to do this but not 
all Local Authorities are in the same situation 

-  Access to 3 bed house (majority of the social rented stock) is 
similar as years ago but access to other types and size is limited 
given the lack of movement between housing tenures – lack of 
churn in the housing system (churn is critical for the housing 
system operation 

Section 3.3 
Specific housing needs – 
section 3.4 
This appendix 

Provided a range of data for the 
LHMA toolkit 

T
udalen 109



 

87 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

- DCC – larger properties and actively taking to encourage people 
to release larger properties and move to a smaller one.  Under-
occupation is a big concern – around a third of all housing is 
underoccupied in the UK and not the best use of stock.  A single 
person living in a 3BH causes lots of issues 

- Ageing population but limited numbers want to move to 
sheltered as prefer to live in their long term home.   

- Critical issue – to find more ways to encourage people to move 
and improve housing system churn 

- If Housing Benefit was amended to remove single room rate and 
bedroom tax the use of properties would improve 

- Need for more to move to low cost homeownership and free up 
RSL/DCC housing stock (people can’t afford market properties) 

- Rent to buy properties – most people are deferring the option to 
buy as they cannot afford it – e.g. 2 working people and want to 
buy a property but if they have a mortgage their housing costs 
will increase by £490 a month and cannot afford to buy it – 
interest rates, cost of living 

- Shared Ownership is working well and people are staircasing up 
in terms of the amount that they owe 

- Issues in terms of Shared Ownership and Right to Own – 
affordability issues and the number of lenders whom people can 
use has decreased significantly in the last few years 

- Tai Teg – equality impact assessment that must allow those on H. 
Benefit to apply but when looking at applications for the 
Prestatyn sites they cannot afford immediate rented on H. 
Benefit alone 

- New standard tenancy agreements mean that mutual exchanges 
(swaps) are no longer allowed between Council and RSL tenants 
like in the private rented sector – this reduces the movement 

T
udalen 110



 

88 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

within affordable housing properties and makes best use of stock 
less likely when it needs to increase as properties are limited 

- Noted that some people with Rent to Own properties are in rent 
arrears already 

- Specialist Housing Group – issues with property viable due to the 
need for larger properties (higher cost) and the amount of work 
needed to meet the applicant’s needs.  Large need for larger 
properties but with a ground floor bedroom or large bungalow 

- In terms of social rented turnover – North Wales Housing – 
approx. 6%, 6.5% for Denbighshire CC – the other RSLs will 
email me 

- No other data to provide – just current social rented turnover 

and have contributed previously to the LHMA 

Rural Housing 
Enabler/Affordable Homes 
Team Manager – Grwp 
Cynefin – 20/03/2024 

DCC do not pay annually for the RHE service but broker rural 
surveys as and went needed. 
In rural area there are increasing amount of single people applying 
for properties – tend to be 2 bed or more in rural areas. 
Relationship breakdown is creating the need for more homes – x 2 
housing need if a family breaks down. 
People have often bought or rent a larger properties due to the 
race for space and the need for area to work from home during 
Covid-19.  Reverse pressures due to the cost of living and interest 
rates to seek smaller properties to keep costs lower as well. 
Key issue is the availability of affordable land to develop in rural 
area.  Cost of development are higher and very small sites of 4 
homes are not financially viable.  Plots of land should be bought 
forward as groups of sites to get cost lower and benefit from 
economies of scale. 

Section 3.3 
Specific Housing needs – 
section 3.4 
This appendix 

Tai Teg already utilised for the 
LHMA toolkit – no further data. 

T
udalen 111



 

89 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Issue that people have had to move out of a specific rural area due 
to a lack of housing availability (& affordability).  Need to factor in 
previous residence into local connection criteria. 
Rural communities need new housing and people to support local 
businesses and school.  School closure is an issue in rural 
communities. 
Generally need for 2/3 bedroom properties in rural areas – ½ 
person households want a 2 bed bungalow so family can visit. 
Little/no need for flats. 
Transport is a key factor in rural areas especially if the household 
has no car. 
Rents in rural area are higher and even the same for immediate 
rented properties – recent property for £700 (outside 
Denbighshire). 
Bank of Mum and Dad is a key way people can access rural area 
but this will not last forever. 
4 x income is generally what is being used by lenders – incomes in 
Denbighshire are relatively limited compared to house prices 
(higher in rural areas). 
No further data – Tai Teg data has been fed into the LHMA toolkit. 

Shelter Cymru – detailed 
discussion with Wendy 
Dearden, Policy Manager 
(20/02/2024) 

Homelessness data isn’t given enough importance in the LHMA 
and toolkit.  Need to prioritise social housing. Risk of homelessness 
is key – temporary accommodation and need to increase the 
allocation of housing to homeless people.  Hidden housing – 
intergenerational families. Previous granny annex used for age 20-
30s as can’t afford their own accommodation.  Intergenerational 
families – grandparents to help with grandchild care. High cost of 
housing. Prison leavers.  Single people – smaller accommodation. 
Stigma surrounding social housing - need to educate all 
Priorities 

Section 3.3 and 3.4 
This appendix 

There is data for services in 
Denbighshire - requested on 
22/02/24 

T
udalen 112



 

90 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Smaller properties especially for single people.  Adapted properties 
Cost of living and affordability – key issues 
Backlog of homeless people in temporary and emergency 

accommodation. Need more housing supply. Housing system is not 

flowing – lack of movement between tenures. Need more empty 

properties to be bought back into use (can’t rely on just the 

Planning system). 

Veterans - through a Teams 
meeting with Ian Pritchard 
on 26/02/2024 (works with 
Veterans across North Wales 
and is based in Wrexham 
CBC) 

Veterans need a range of properties but mainly ½ bedrooms for 
single household or 2 bed if have access to children.  Larger 
families who have done longer service normally have a housing 
solution organised when they leave the armed forces.  Those 
veterans with short service tend to need some form of housing as 
living with parents is impossible or unwanted option. 
Veterans – range of properties. They work across North Wales. 
 

Main issues for LHMA 
- lack of housing turnover across all tenures – not much available 
currently 
- affordability – rented and homebuying – need deposit and rent in 
advance normally in the PRS 
- Some veterans have mental health issues and need supported 
housing – none specifically available in Denbighshire but some in 
Conwy and two in Wrexham 
- Veterans housing needs are similar to the general population – 

range of sizes needed 

No data but will check with colleague who was unable to attend 
and will email though it if there is any.  Provided details of the 
Welsh Government veterans pathway 
 

Section 3.3, 3.4 and this 
appendix 

None but will check with 
colleague who was unable to 
attend and email through if 
there is any data available 

T
udalen 113



 

91 
 

Stakeholders and method of 
consultation 

What information was supplied? How it is reflected in LHMA Comments 

Welsh Government Specific sessions on the LHMA toolkit 
5 versions of the LHMA toolkit -  
Specific questions about the LHMA to the ADHL generic email – 
issues with tool –  
Updates in terms of the LHMA approach 
Various check on the LHMA toolkit – different versions 
Discussions with other North Wales Local Authorities 

Comments noted and 
actioned 
Appendix D 
This appendix 

None 

 

 T
udalen 114



 

 

Appendix D – Full LHMA output tables 
In addition to the simpler LHMA outputs in main text of the document – here are the 

full LHMA output tables for the various population projections: 

 

  

Average annual additional housing need estimates using the Welsh Government PRINCIPAL household projections

FIRST 5 YEARS OF THE LHMA PERIOD
Affordable 

housing

Market housing 

(newly arising 

need only)

Total

Estimated average annual additional housing need (gross need before 

planned supply and turnover of existing stock)
684 58 742

Newly arising 

need

Existing unmet 

need

Less planned supply and turnover of existing stock

30 654

Net affordable housing
Intermediate rent 

and LCHO
Social rent

Estimated annual average additional affordable housing need, net of 

planned supply and turnover of existing stock
400 242 159

Basis of the household projections Principal

Detailed breakdown of the additional housing need estimates over the first 5 years of the LHMA period

The first table provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates have been reduced to allow for turnover of existing affordable stock and planned supply. 

(a) (b) ( c) (d) ( e) (f) (g) (h)

HMA one 

bedroom

two 

bedrooms

three 

bedrooms

four+ 

bedrooms

Social rent Intermediate 

rent

LCHO Affordable Housing

(a) + (b) + (c )+ 

(d) = (e )

(h) = (e) + (f) + (g)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 85             33              13                   28                 159                    153                   89                    400                                   

Rhyl -            -             -                  0                  0                        61                     31                    92                                     

Prestatyn 10             7                3                     6                  26                      31                     18                    75                                     

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 30             17              8                     7                  62                      18                     11                    90                                     

Elwy 16             6                2                     5                  29                      8                       5                     42                                     

Denbigh Town -            -             -                  0                  0                        10                     12                    22                                     

Denbigh Rural 10             0                0                     3                  14                      1                       1                     16                                     

Ruthin Town -            -             -                  -               -                     11                     8                     19                                     

Ruthin Rural 13             3                -                  4                  21                      4                       2                     26                                     

Edeirnion 4               -             -                  2                  6                        2                       -                  8                                       

Llangollen -            -             -                  1                  1                        7                       2                     10                                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

 LHMA Report Table 1: Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply)

of which

Tudalen 115



 

 

 

 

  

LHMA Report Table 2: Estimated annual additional total housing need estimates by HMA and tenure (gross need, before turnover and supply) 

The second table provides the additional total housing need estimates on the following basis:

*includes market and affordable housing

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c )= (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e ) (g ) = (c )+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 401           284            684                 24                 34                      58                     742                  

Rhyl 50             99              150                 5                  5                        10                     160                  

Prestatyn 92             61              152                 5                  6                        11                     163                  

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 72             31              103                 2                  3                        6                       108                  

Elwy 63             16              79                   2                  4                        6                       86                    

Denbigh Town 24             32              55                   2                  3                        5                       60                    

Denbigh Rural 24             5                28                   1                  3                        4                       33                    

Ruthin Town 14             20              35                   2                  2                        4                       39                    

Ruthin Rural 34             7                41                   2                  5                        7                       48                    

Edeirnion 16             2                18                   1                  2                        3                       21                    

Llangollen 12             11              23                   1                  2                        3                       25                    

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

Detailed breakdown of the additional total housing need estimates over the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

LHMA Report Table 3: Estimated annual additional housing need estimates by HMA and tenure for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

The third table provides the additional housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates are based solely on newly arising need (it is assumed any existing unmet need is met during the first 5 years)

*the affordable housing need estimates in should be combined with the affordable housing need in Table 1 to produce a 15-year estimate of affordable housing. 

No further allowance has been made for supply at this point as it becomes less accurate to predict committed supply and turnover beyond year 5.

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c) = (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e) (g ) = (c)+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 21             9                30                   24                 34                      58                     88                    

Rhyl 5               2                7                     5                  5                        10                     18                    

Prestatyn 6               2                8                     5                  6                        11                     18                    

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 2               1                3                     2                  3                        6                       9                     

Elwy 2               1                3                     2                  4                        6                       9                     

Denbigh Town 1               1                2                     2                  3                        5                       7                     

Denbigh Rural 1               0                1                     1                  3                        4                       5                     

Ruthin Town 2               1                2                     2                  2                        4                       6                     

Ruthin Rural 1               1                2                     2                  5                        7                       9                     

Edeirnion 1               0                1                     1                  2                        3                       4                     

Llangollen 1               0                1                     1                  2                        3                       4                     

11 -            -             -                  

12 -            -             -                  

13 -            -             -                  

14 -            -             -                  

15 -            -             -                  

16 -            -             -                  

17 -            -             -                  

18 -            -             -                  

19 -            -             -                  

20 -            -             -                  

Tudalen 116



 

 

 

 

  

Headline 15-year Affordable Housing Need Estimate

Table 4: Estimated annual overall additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need) over the 15 years of the LHMA

Table 4 provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (intermediate housing and social rent)

*annual estimate for the 15 years of the LHMA period

*the affordable housing need estimates are a combination of the additional estimates from table 1 (net estimates) and table 3.

(no further allowance has been made for supply and turnover of existing stock as it becomes less accurate to predict beyond year 5)

Average annual estimates 15-year estimates

(a) (b) ( c)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Social rent Intermediate rent 

and LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

(c) = (a) + (b) (c) = (a) + (b)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 67             87              153                 1,002            1,300                 2,302                

Rhyl 4               32              36                   54                 481                    535                   

Prestatyn 12             18              30                   185               267                    452                   

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 22             10              32                   331               150                    481                   

Elwy 11             5                16                   163               73                      236                   

Denbigh Town 1               8                9                     14                 119                    133                   

Denbigh Rural 5               1                6                     75                 13                      88                     

Ruthin Town 1               7                8                     16                 103                    119                   

Ruthin Rural 8               2                10                   113               33                      147                   

Edeirnion 3               1                3                     39                 12                      50                     

Llangollen 1               3                4                     11                 48                      59                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

Data items / Key assumptions

Basis 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Change in income growth Default 2.33% 2.76% 2.84% 2.77% 3.58%

Change in house prices Default -1.12% -5.67% 1.14% 3.43% 3.59%

Change in private rent prices Default 5.04% 1.77% 1.67% 1.86% 2.49%

Change in income distribution growth No change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Number of years to clear existing unmet need 5 years

Market housing affordability criteria 30%

Social rent affordability criteria 35%

Data item Data Sources Basis of the data

Income data by HMA Paycheck 2022

House price paid data by HMA Land Registry Data Calendar year

Rent prices Rent Officers Wales Financial year

Household projection basis Principal

Percentage of households considered for owner occupier tenure 

that go on to buy
50%

HMA assumptions

HMA FTB 

property 

price

FTB 

property 

value to 

income ratio

Min. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Max. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Rhyl 114,704£   4.4 18,107£           23,470£        

Prestatyn 133,492£   4.4 20,394£           26,327£        

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 155,494£   4.4 20,465£           26,265£        

Elwy 153,269£   4.4 19,053£           23,903£        

Denbigh Town 128,548£   4.4 14,940£           20,433£        

Denbigh Rural 175,518£   4.4 14,643£           19,387£        

Ruthin Town 145,482£   4.4 19,974£           25,029£        

Ruthin Rural 197,754£   4.4 15,771£           21,225£        

Edeirnion 108,771£   4.4 14,914£           18,217£        

Llangollen 150,302£   4.4 16,443£           21,611£        

11 4.4

12 4.4

13 4.4

14 4.4

15 4.4

16 4.4

17 4.4

18 4.4

19 4.4

20 4.4

Tudalen 117



 

 

 

  

Average annual additional housing need estimates using the Welsh Government HIGHER VARIANT household projections

FIRST 5 YEARS OF THE LHMA PERIOD
Affordable 

housing

Market housing 

(newly arising 

need only)

Total

Estimated average annual additional housing need (gross 

need before planned supply and turnover of existing 

stock)

706 99 804

Newly arising 

need

Existing unmet 

need

Less planned supply and turnover of existing stock

51 654

Net affordable housing
Intermediate rent 

and LCHO
Social rent

Estimated annual average additional affordable housing 

need, net of planned supply and turnover of existing stock
416 248 168

Basis of the household projections
Higher 

Variant

Detailed breakdown of the additional housing need estimates over the first 5 years of the LHMA period

The first table provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates have been reduced to allow for turnover of existing affordable stock and planned supply. 

(a) (b) ( c) (d) ( e) (f) (g) (h)

HMA one 

bedroom

two 

bedrooms

three 

bedrooms

four+ 

bedrooms

Social rent Intermediate 

rent

LCHO Affordable Housing

(a) + (b) + (c )+ 

(d) = (e )

(h) = (e) + (f) + (g)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 90             34              14                   29                 168                    159                   89                    416                                   

Rhyl -            -             -                  1                  1                        62                     31                    94                                     

Prestatyn 12             7                4                     7                  30                      33                     18                    80                                     

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 31             18              8                     7                  63                      18                     11                    92                                     

Elwy 17             6                2                     5                  30                      9                       5                     44                                     

Denbigh Town -            -             -                  0                  0                        10                     12                    23                                     

Denbigh Rural 11             1                0                     3                  14                      1                       1                     16                                     

Ruthin Town -            -             -                  -               -                     12                     8                     20                                     

Ruthin Rural 14             3                -                  4                  21                      4                       2                     27                                     

Edeirnion 5               -             -                  2                  7                        2                       -                  9                                       

Llangollen 0               -             -                  1                  1                        7                       2                     10                                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

 LHMA Report Table 1: Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply)

of which

Tudalen 118



 

 

 

 

  

LHMA Report Table 2: Estimated annual additional total housing need estimates by HMA and tenure (gross need, before turnover and supply) 

The second table provides the additional total housing need estimates on the following basis:

*includes market and affordable housing

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c )= (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e ) (g ) = (c )+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 416           290            706                 40                 58                      99                     804                  

Rhyl 54             101            155                 8                  9                        17                     172                  

Prestatyn 96             62              158                 8                  10                      18                     176                  

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 74             31              105                 4                  6                        10                     114                  

Elwy 65             16              81                   4                  6                        10                     92                    

Denbigh Town 25             32              57                   3                  5                        8                       65                    

Denbigh Rural 24             5                29                   2                  5                        7                       36                    

Ruthin Town 15             21              36                   3                  4                        7                       43                    

Ruthin Rural 35             8                43                   4                  8                        12                     55                    

Edeirnion 16             2                19                   2                  3                        4                       23                    

Llangollen 12             11              23                   2                  3                        4                       28                    

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

Detailed breakdown of the additional total housing need estimates over the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

LHMA Report Table 3: Estimated annual additional housing need estimates by HMA and tenure for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

The third table provides the additional housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates are based solely on newly arising need (it is assumed any existing unmet need is met during the first 5 years)

*the affordable housing need estimates in should be combined with the affordable housing need in Table 1 to produce a 15-year estimate of affordable housing. 

No further allowance has been made for supply at this point as it becomes less accurate to predict committed supply and turnover beyond year 5.

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c) = (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e) (g ) = (c)+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 36             16              51                   40                 58                      99                     150                  

Rhyl 9               4                13                   8                  9                        17                     30                    

Prestatyn 10             4                13                   8                  10                      18                     31                    

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 4               2                5                     4                  6                        10                     15                    

Elwy 3               1                4                     4                  6                        10                     15                    

Denbigh Town 2               1                4                     3                  5                        8                       12                    

Denbigh Rural 1               1                2                     2                  5                        7                       9                     

Ruthin Town 3               1                4                     3                  4                        7                       10                    

Ruthin Rural 2               1                3                     4                  8                        12                     15                    

Edeirnion 1               0                2                     2                  3                        4                       6                     

Llangollen 1               1                2                     2                  3                        4                       6                     

11 -            -             -                  

12 -            -             -                  

13 -            -             -                  

14 -            -             -                  

15 -            -             -                  

16 -            -             -                  

17 -            -             -                  

18 -            -             -                  

19 -            -             -                  

20 -            -             -                  

Tudalen 119



 

 

 

Headline 15-year Affordable Housing Need Estimate

Table 4: Estimated annual overall additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need) over the 15 years of the LHMA

Table 4 provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (intermediate housing and social rent)

*annual estimate for the 15 years of the LHMA period

*the affordable housing need estimates are a combination of the additional estimates from table 1 (net estimates) and table 3.

(no further allowance has been made for supply and turnover of existing stock as it becomes less accurate to predict beyond year 5)

Average annual estimates 15-year estimates

(a) (b) ( c)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Social rent Intermediate rent 

and LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

(c) = (a) + (b) (c) = (a) + (b)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 80             93              173                 1,193            1,397                 2,590                

Rhyl 6               34              40                   93                 503                    596                   

Prestatyn 16             19              36                   245               290                    535                   

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 24             11              34                   355               160                    515                   

Elwy 12             5                18                   183               81                      264                   

Denbigh Town 2               9                10                   23                 128                    151                   

Denbigh Rural 5               1                7                     81                 17                      98                     

Ruthin Town 2               7                9                     28                 109                    137                   

Ruthin Rural 8               3                11                   123               41                      165                   

Edeirnion 3               1                4                     45                 15                      59                     

Llangollen 1               3                5                     17                 52                      69                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

Tudalen 120



 

 

 

  

Data items / Key assumptions

Basis 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Change in income growth Default 2.33% 2.76% 2.84% 2.77% 3.58%

Change in house prices Default -1.12% -5.67% 1.14% 3.43% 3.59%

Change in private rent prices Default 5.04% 1.77% 1.67% 1.86% 2.49%

Change in income distribution growth No change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Number of years to clear existing unmet need 5 years

Market housing affordability criteria 30%

Social rent affordability criteria 35%

Data item Data Sources Basis of the data

Income data by HMA Paycheck 2022

House price paid data by HMA Land Registry Data Calendar year

Rent prices Rent Officers Wales Financial year

Household projection basis Higher Variant

Percentage of households considered for owner 

occupier tenure that go on to buy
50%

HMA assumptions

HMA FTB 

property 

price

FTB 

property 

value to 

income ratio

Min. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Max. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Rhyl 114,704£   4.4 18,107£           23,470£        

Prestatyn 133,492£   4.4 20,394£           26,327£        

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 155,494£   4.4 20,465£           26,265£        

Elwy 153,269£   4.4 19,053£           23,903£        

Denbigh Town 128,548£   4.4 14,940£           20,433£        

Denbigh Rural 175,518£   4.4 14,643£           19,387£        

Ruthin Town 145,482£   4.4 19,974£           25,029£        

Ruthin Rural 197,754£   4.4 15,771£           21,225£        

Edeirnion 108,771£   4.4 14,914£           18,217£        

Llangollen 150,302£   4.4 16,443£           21,611£        

11 4.4

12 4.4

13 4.4

14 4.4

15 4.4

16 4.4

17 4.4

18 4.4

19 4.4

20 4.4

Tudalen 121



 

 

 

  

Average annual additional housing need estimates using the Welsh Government LOWER VARIANT household projections

FIRST 5 YEARS OF THE LHMA PERIOD
Affordable 

housing

Market housing 

(newly arising 

need only)

Total

Estimated average annual additional housing need (gross 

need before planned supply and turnover of existing 

stock)

658 6 664

Newly arising 

need

Existing unmet 

need

Less planned supply and turnover of existing stock

3 654

Net affordable housing
Intermediate rent 

and LCHO
Social rent

Estimated annual average additional affordable housing 

need, net of planned supply and turnover of existing stock
381 233 148

Basis of the household projections
Lower 

Variant

Detailed breakdown of the additional housing need estimates over the first 5 years of the LHMA period

The first table provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates have been reduced to allow for turnover of existing affordable stock and planned supply. 

(a) (b) ( c) (d) ( e) (f) (g) (h)

HMA one 

bedroom

two 

bedrooms

three 

bedrooms

four+ 

bedrooms

Social rent Intermediate 

rent

LCHO Affordable Housing

(a) + (b) + (c )+ 

(d) = (e )

(h) = (e) + (f) + (g)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 78             32              11                   27                 148                    144                   89                    381                                  

Rhyl -            -             -                  -               -                     59                     31                    90                                    

Prestatyn 7               6                2                     6                  21                      29                     18                    68                                    

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 29             17              7                     6                  60                      17                     11                    87                                    

Elwy 15             5                2                     5                  27                      8                       5                     40                                    

Denbigh Town -            -             -                  0                  0                        9                       12                    22                                    

Denbigh Rural 10             0                -                  3                  13                      1                       1                     15                                    

Ruthin Town -            -             -                  -               -                     11                     8                     19                                    

Ruthin Rural 13             3                -                  4                  20                      3                       2                     24                                    

Edeirnion 4               -             -                  2                  6                        2                       -                  8                                      

Llangollen -            -             -                  1                  1                        7                       2                     10                                    

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                   

 LHMA Report Table 1: Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply)

of which

Tudalen 122



 

 

 

 

  

LHMA Report Table 2: Estimated annual additional total housing need estimates by HMA and tenure (gross need, before turnover and supply) 

The second table provides the additional total housing need estimates on the following basis:

*includes market and affordable housing

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c )= (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e ) (g ) = (c )+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 382           275            658                 2                  4                        6                       664                  

Rhyl 46             97              143                 1                  1                        1                       144                  

Prestatyn 87             59              145                 1                  1                        1                       146                  

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 70             30              100                 0                  0                        1                       100                  

Elwy 62             15              77                   0                  0                        1                       78                    

Denbigh Town 23             31              54                   0                  0                        1                       54                    

Denbigh Rural 23             4                28                   0                  0                        0                       28                    

Ruthin Town 13             20              33                   0                  0                        0                       33                    

Ruthin Rural 33             7                40                   0                  1                        1                       41                    

Edeirnion 15             2                17                   0                  0                        0                       17                    

Llangollen 11             11              22                   0                  0                        0                       22                    

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

Detailed breakdown of the additional total housing need estimates over the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

LHMA Report Table 3: Estimated annual additional housing need estimates by HMA and tenure for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

The third table provides the additional housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates are based solely on newly arising need (it is assumed any existing unmet need is met during the first 5 years)

*the affordable housing need estimates in should be combined with the affordable housing need in Table 1 to produce a 15-year estimate of affordable housing. 

No further allowance has been made for supply at this point as it becomes less accurate to predict committed supply and turnover beyond year 5.

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c) = (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e) (g ) = (c)+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 2               1                3                     2                  4                        6                       9                     

Rhyl 1               0                1                     1                  1                        1                       2                     

Prestatyn 1               0                1                     1                  1                        1                       2                     

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 0               0                0                     0                  0                        1                       1                     

Elwy 0               0                0                     0                  0                        1                       1                     

Denbigh Town 0               0                0                     0                  0                        1                       1                     

Denbigh Rural 0               0                0                     0                  0                        0                       1                     

Ruthin Town 0               0                0                     0                  0                        0                       1                     

Ruthin Rural 0               0                0                     0                  1                        1                       1                     

Edeirnion 0               0                0                     0                  0                        0                       0                     

Llangollen 0               0                0                     0                  0                        0                       0                     

11 -            -             -                  

12 -            -             -                  

13 -            -             -                  

14 -            -             -                  

15 -            -             -                  

16 -            -             -                  

17 -            -             -                  

18 -            -             -                  

19 -            -             -                  

20 -            -             -                  

Tudalen 123



 

 

 

Headline 15-year Affordable Housing Need Estimate

Table 4: Estimated annual overall additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need) over the 15 years of the LHMA

Table 4 provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (intermediate housing and social rent)

*annual estimate for the 15 years of the LHMA period

*the affordable housing need estimates are a combination of the additional estimates from table 1 (net estimates) and table 3.

(no further allowance has been made for supply and turnover of existing stock as it becomes less accurate to predict beyond year 5)

Average annual estimates 15-year estimates

(a) (b) ( c)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Social rent Intermediate rent 

and LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

(c) = (a) + (b) (c) = (a) + (b)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 51             78              129                 762               1,176                 1,939                

Rhyl 0               30              31                   6                  452                    458                   

Prestatyn 7               16              23                   110               237                    347                   

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 20             9                29                   301               137                    438                   

Elwy 9               4                13                   138               63                      201                   

Denbigh Town 0               7                7                     2                  108                    110                   

Denbigh Rural 5               1                5                     68                 8                        75                     

Ruthin Town 0               6                6                     2                  95                      97                     

Ruthin Rural 7               2                8                     101               23                      124                   

Edeirnion 2               1                3                     31                 8                        39                     

Llangollen 0               3                3                     5                  44                      49                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

Tudalen 124



 

 

 

  

Data items / Key assumptions

Basis 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Change in income growth Default 2.33% 2.76% 2.84% 2.77% 3.58%

Change in house prices Default -1.12% -5.67% 1.14% 3.43% 3.59%

Change in private rent prices Default 5.04% 1.77% 1.67% 1.86% 2.49%

Change in income distribution growth No change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Number of years to clear existing unmet need 5 years

Market housing affordability criteria 30%

Social rent affordability criteria 35%

Data item Data Sources Basis of the data

Income data by HMA Paycheck 2022

House price paid data by HMA Land Registry Data Calendar year

Rent prices Rent Officers Wales Financial year

Household projection basis Lower Variant

Percentage of households considered for owner 

occupier tenure that go on to buy
50%

HMA assumptions

HMA FTB 

property 

price

FTB 

property 

value to 

income ratio

Min. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Max. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Rhyl 114,704£   4.4 18,107£           23,470£        

Prestatyn 133,492£   4.4 20,394£           26,327£        

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 155,494£   4.4 20,465£           26,265£        

Elwy 153,269£   4.4 19,053£           23,903£        

Denbigh Town 128,548£   4.4 14,940£           20,433£        

Denbigh Rural 175,518£   4.4 14,643£           19,387£        

Ruthin Town 145,482£   4.4 19,974£           25,029£        

Ruthin Rural 197,754£   4.4 15,771£           21,225£        

Edeirnion 108,771£   4.4 14,914£           18,217£        

Llangollen 150,302£   4.4 16,443£           21,611£        

11 4.4

12 4.4

13 4.4

14 4.4

15 4.4

16 4.4

17 4.4

18 4.4

19 4.4

20 4.4

Tudalen 125



 

 

 

  

Average annual additional housing need estimates using USER household projections

FIRST 5 YEARS OF THE LHMA PERIOD
Affordable 

housing

Market housing 

(newly arising 

need only)

Total

Estimated average annual additional housing need (gross 

need before planned supply and turnover of existing 

stock)

701 90 791

Newly arising 

need

Existing unmet 

need

Less planned supply and turnover of existing stock

47 654

Net affordable housing
Intermediate rent 

and LCHO
Social rent

Estimated annual average additional affordable housing 

need, net of planned supply and turnover of existing stock
412 247 166

Basis of the household projections
User 

Projections 1

Detailed breakdown of the additional housing need estimates over the first 5 years of the LHMA period

The first table provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates have been reduced to allow for turnover of existing affordable stock and planned supply. 

(a) (b) ( c) (d) ( e) (f) (g) (h)

HMA one 

bedroom

two 

bedrooms

three 

bedrooms

four+ 

bedrooms

Social rent Intermediate 

rent

LCHO Affordable Housing

(a) + (b) + (c )+ 

(d) = (e )

(h) = (e) + (f) + (g)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 89             34              14                   29                 166                    158                   89                    412                                   

Rhyl -            -             -                  0                  0                        62                     31                    94                                     

Prestatyn 12             7                4                     7                  29                      32                     18                    79                                     

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 31             18              8                     7                  63                      18                     11                    92                                     

Elwy 17             6                2                     5                  30                      9                       5                     43                                     

Denbigh Town -            -             -                  0                  0                        10                     12                    23                                     

Denbigh Rural 11             1                0                     3                  14                      1                       1                     16                                     

Ruthin Town -            -             -                  -               -                     12                     8                     20                                     

Ruthin Rural 14             3                -                  4                  21                      4                       2                     27                                     

Edeirnion 5               -             -                  2                  7                        2                       -                  9                                       

Llangollen 0               -             -                  1                  1                        7                       2                     10                                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  -                                    

 LHMA Report Table 1: Estimated annual additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need, net of turnover of existing stock and planned supply)

of which

Tudalen 126



 

 

 

 

  

LHMA Report Table 2: Estimated annual additional total housing need estimates by HMA and tenure (gross need, before turnover and supply) 

The second table provides the additional total housing need estimates on the following basis:

*includes market and affordable housing

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the first 5 years of the LHMA period

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c )= (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e ) (g ) = (c )+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 412           289            701                 37                 53                      90                     791                  

Rhyl 53             100            154                 8                  8                        16                     170                  

Prestatyn 95             62              157                 8                  9                        17                     173                  

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 73             31              104                 4                  5                        9                       113                  

Elwy 65             16              81                   4                  6                        10                     90                    

Denbigh Town 25             32              57                   3                  5                        8                       64                    

Denbigh Rural 24             5                29                   2                  5                        7                       36                    

Ruthin Town 15             21              36                   3                  4                        6                       42                    

Ruthin Rural 35             8                42                   3                  8                        11                     53                    

Edeirnion 16             2                18                   2                  2                        4                       22                    

Llangollen 12             11              23                   1                  2                        4                       27                    

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    -                  

Detailed breakdown of the additional total housing need estimates over the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

LHMA Report Table 3: Estimated annual additional housing need estimates by HMA and tenure for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

The third table provides the additional housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (owner occupier, private rented sector(PRS), LCHO, intermediate rent and social rent)

*annual estimate for the remaining 10 years of the LHMA period

*the estimates are based solely on newly arising need (it is assumed any existing unmet need is met during the first 5 years)

*the affordable housing need estimates in should be combined with the affordable housing need in Table 1 to produce a 15-year estimate of affordable housing. 

No further allowance has been made for supply at this point as it becomes less accurate to predict committed supply and turnover beyond year 5.

(a) (b) (c ) (d) (e ) (f) (g)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Owner 

occupier

Private rented 

sector

Market Housing Additional 

housing need

(c) = (a) + (b) (f) = (d) + (e) (g ) = (c)+ (f)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 32             14              47                   37                 53                      90                     137                  

Rhyl 8               3                12                   8                  8                        16                     27                    

Prestatyn 9               3                12                   8                  9                        17                     29                    

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 4               1                5                     4                  5                        9                       14                    

Elwy 3               1                4                     4                  6                        10                     14                    

Denbigh Town 2               1                3                     3                  5                        8                       11                    

Denbigh Rural 1               1                2                     2                  5                        7                       8                     

Ruthin Town 3               1                3                     3                  4                        6                       10                    

Ruthin Rural 2               1                3                     3                  8                        11                     14                    

Edeirnion 1               0                1                     2                  2                        4                       5                     

Llangollen 1               1                2                     1                  2                        4                       5                     

11 -            -             -                  

12 -            -             -                  

13 -            -             -                  

14 -            -             -                  

15 -            -             -                  

16 -            -             -                  

17 -            -             -                  

18 -            -             -                  

19 -            -             -                  

20 -            -             -                  

Tudalen 127



 

 

 

Headline 15-year Affordable Housing Need Estimate

Table 4: Estimated annual overall additional affordable housing need by HMA and tenure (net need) over the 15 years of the LHMA

Table 4 provides the additional affordable housing need estimates on the following basis:

*at HMA level

*by tenure (intermediate housing and social rent)

*annual estimate for the 15 years of the LHMA period

*the affordable housing need estimates are a combination of the additional estimates from table 1 (net estimates) and table 3.

(no further allowance has been made for supply and turnover of existing stock as it becomes less accurate to predict beyond year 5)

Average annual estimates 15-year estimates

(a) (b) ( c)

HMA Social rent Intermediate 

rent and 

LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

Social rent Intermediate rent 

and LCHO 

Affordable 

Housing

(c) = (a) + (b) (c) = (a) + (b)

Additional housing need estimates by tenure 77             92              169                 1,153            1,376                 2,529                

Rhyl 6               33              39                   85                 498                    583                   

Prestatyn 15             19              34                   232               285                    517                   

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 23             11              34                   350               158                    508                   

Elwy 12             5                17                   179               79                      258                   

Denbigh Town 1               8                10                   21                 126                    147                   

Denbigh Rural 5               1                6                     80                 17                      96                     

Ruthin Town 2               7                9                     25                 108                    133                   

Ruthin Rural 8               3                11                   121               40                      161                   

Edeirnion 3               1                4                     43                 14                      57                     

Llangollen 1               3                4                     15                 51                      67                     

11 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

12 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

13 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

14 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

15 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

16 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

17 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

18 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

19 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

20 -            -             -                  -               -                     -                    

Tudalen 128



 

 

 

Data items / Key assumptions

Basis 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Change in income growth Default 2.33% 2.76% 2.84% 2.77% 3.58%

Change in house prices Default -1.12% -5.67% 1.14% 3.43% 3.59%

Change in private rent prices Default 5.04% 1.77% 1.67% 1.86% 2.49%

Change in income distribution growth No change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Number of years to clear existing unmet need 5 years

Market housing affordability criteria 30%

Social rent affordability criteria 35%

Data item Data Sources Basis of the data

Income data by HMA Paycheck 2022

House price paid data by HMA Land Registry Data Calendar year

Rent prices Rent Officers Wales Financial year

Household projection basis User Projections 1

Percentage of households considered for owner 

occupier tenure that go on to buy
50%

HMA assumptions

HMA FTB 

property 

price

FTB 

property 

value to 

income ratio

Min. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Max. income 

for 

intermediate 

rent

Rhyl 114,704£   4.4 18,107£           23,470£        

Prestatyn 133,492£   4.4 20,394£           26,327£        

Rhuddlan / Dyserth 155,494£   4.4 20,465£           26,265£        

Elwy 153,269£   4.4 19,053£           23,903£        

Denbigh Town 128,548£   4.4 14,940£           20,433£        

Denbigh Rural 175,518£   4.4 14,643£           19,387£        

Ruthin Town 145,482£   4.4 19,974£           25,029£        

Ruthin Rural 197,754£   4.4 15,771£           21,225£        

Edeirnion 108,771£   4.4 14,914£           18,217£        

Llangollen 150,302£   4.4 16,443£           21,611£        

11 4.4

12 4.4

13 4.4

14 4.4

15 4.4

16 4.4

17 4.4

18 4.4

19 4.4

20 4.4

Tudalen 129



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 21 Mai 2024 

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Y Cynghorydd Jason McLellan, Arweinydd ac Aelod 

Arweiniol Twf Economaidd a Threchu Amddifadedd / 

Tony Ward, Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol:  Yr 

Amgylchedd a’r Economi  

Awdur yr adroddiad Tony Ward, Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Yr Amgylchedd 

a’r Economi  

Teitl Cynlluniau Hirdymor ar gyfer Trefi: Y Rhyl  

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn sôn am y gronfa o tua £20 miliwn a gyhoeddwyd yn 

ddiweddar ar gyfer Y Rhyl, sy’n rhan o fenter Cynlluniau Hirdymor ar gyfer Trefi 

Llywodraeth y DU1.   

2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Mae gofyn i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych (CSDd) gymryd camau penodol erbyn 1 

Mehefin 2024 (megis penodi Cadeirydd annibynnol i Fwrdd Tref newydd), ac 

rydym yn ceisio cefnogaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer ein hymateb arfaethedig i’r camau 

gofynnol.  

                                            

1 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-
and-town-boards/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-and-town-boards  

Tudalen 131

Eitem Agenda 7

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-and-town-boards/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-and-town-boards
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-and-town-boards/long-term-plan-for-towns-guidance-for-local-authorities-and-town-boards


3. Beth yw’r argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cabinet yn dirprwyo awdurdod [i’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Yr 

Amgylchedd a’r Economi a’r Arweinydd/Aelod Arweiniol Twf Economaidd a 

Threchu Amddifadedd] ar gyfer cyflwyno’r wybodaeth angenrheidiol i 

Lywodraeth y DU er mwyn bodloni gofynion y gronfa erbyn y dyddiad cau, sef 1 

Mehefin.   

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Ym mis Medi 2023, lansiodd Llywodraeth y DU y fenter Cynllun Hirdymor ar gyfer 

Trefi fel rhan o’i rhaglen ffyniant bro.  Ar 6 Mawrth 2024, cyhoeddwyd y byddai’r 

Rhyl yn derbyn tua £20 miliwn fel un o’r 2il garfan o drefi i’w cynnwys yn y fenter.  

Bydd y cyllid yn cael ei ddyfarnu i CSDd, a ni fydd yn gyfrifol am y cyllid ac am 

gyflwyno’r cynllun.   

4.2. Mae gofyn i CSDd wahodd unigolyn addas i fod yn Gadeirydd Bwrdd Tref newydd 

Y Rhyl.  Dylai hwn fod yn berson uchel ei barch sy’n amlwg yn angerddol dros Y 

Rhyl ac mewn sefyllfa dda i ymgynnull partneriaid.  Dylai Bwrdd y Dref gael ei 

gadeirio gan berson busnes neu arweinydd cymunedol lleol i sicrhau bod y Bwrdd 

yn adlewyrchu blaenoriaethau’r dref yn llawn, ac ni ddylai'r Cadeirydd fod yn 

gynrychiolydd etholedig.   

4.3. O ystyried bod rhaid penodi Cadeirydd erbyn 1 Mehefin 2024, roedd angen i’r 

broses o ddethol Cadeirydd fod yn eithaf ysgafn.  Ceisiwyd enwebiadau gan 

Grŵp Cyfeirio’r Rhyl, ac mae’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Yr Amgylchedd a’r 

Economi a’r Arweinydd/Aelod Arweiniol Twf Economaidd a Threchu 

Amddifadedd wedi cael trafodaethau gyda’r unigolion a enwebwyd ar gyfer y 

swydd.  Dyluniwyd y trafodaethau hyn i archwilio nifer o feysydd, megis eu 

diddordeb, eu gallu a’u haddasrwydd ar gyfer y swydd.  Nid oedd y broses o 

benodi Cadeirydd wedi’i chwblhau adeg cyflwyno’r papur hwn, felly dyma pam 

ein bod yn ceisio awdurdod dirprwyedig i gadarnhau’r holl drefniadau 

angenrheidiol erbyn 1 Mehefin (gweler argymhelliad 3.1).  

4.4. Ar ôl ei benodi, bydd CSDd yn cydweithio â’r Cadeirydd i gadarnhau aelodaeth 

Bwrdd y Dref, gan ddefnyddio’r amodau a ddarparwyd gan Lywodraeth y DU.  

Bydd angen i’r Bwrdd ymgynnull arweinwyr cymunedol, cyflogwyr, y Cyngor a’r 

Tudalen 132



AS lleol i oruchwylio a chyflawni’r Weledigaeth Hirdymor a’r cynlluniau cyflawni 

3-blynedd. 

4.5. Mae yna ddau derfyn amser allweddol i CSDd (a’r Bwrdd) gyflawni’r gofynion 

penodol a nodwyd gan Lywodraeth y DU.  Yn gyntaf, rhaid i CSDd gyflwyno 

bywgraffiad y Cadeirydd, Strwythur y Bwrdd, y Cylch Gorchwyl, y Polisi 

Gwrthdaro Buddiannau a ffurflen Ffiniau'r Dref erbyn 1 Mehefin 2024.  Rydym 

yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i ddirprwyo’r dasg hon i’r Cyfarwyddwr 

Corfforaethol: Yr Amgylchedd a’r Economi a’r Arweinydd/Aelod Arweiniol Twf 

Economaidd a Threchu Amddifadedd (gweler argymhelliad 3.1).  Yna, erbyn 1 

Tachwedd 2024, rhaid i’r Bwrdd wneud y canlynol:  

 Cytuno ar Lywodraethiad 

 Cytuno ar gynllun ymgysylltu 

 Cynnal adolygiad data 

 Ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd 

 Datblygu’r Weledigaeth 10-mlynedd 

 Datblygu’r cynllun cyflawni ar gyfer y 3 blynedd gyntaf. 

4.6. Argymhellir Bwrdd o 12 i 15 Aelod, ac mae’r canllawiau’n awgrymu y dylai 

gynnwys y canlynol (mae rhagor o wybodaeth i’w gweld yn Atodiad A): 

 2 Aelod Etholedig y Cyngor Sir 

 Yr AS 

 Uwch Gynrychiolydd yr Heddlu 

 Cynrychiolwyr o amrywiaeth o sefydliadau cymunedol, allai gynnwys y 

Cyngor Tref, yr ysgol/coleg, Cyngor Gwasanaethau Gwirfoddol Sir 

Ddinbych, busnesau ac ati.   

4.7. Rhaid i Weledigaeth Hirdymor (10 mlynedd) y Dref fod yn seiliedig ar 

flaenoriaethau’r bobl leol.  Rhaid iddo nodi gweledigaeth a blaenoriaethau’r dref 

ar gyfer buddsoddi ac adfywio, wedi’u cydweddu â’r tair thema ganlynol: 1) 

diogelwch personol ac eiddo; 2) y stryd fawr, treftadaeth ac adfywio; a 3) cludiant 

a chysylltedd. Rhaid cytuno ar hyn, a’r Cynllun Cyflawni 3-blynedd, a’u cyflwyno 

erbyn 1 Tachwedd 2024. 

Tudalen 133



4.8. Bydd Y Rhyl yn derbyn cronfa 10-mlynedd ar ffurf gwaddol o tua £20 miliwn.  Y 

bwriad yw y bydd hyn yn cynnig sicrwydd hirdymor i gyflawni prosiectau dros nifer 

o flynyddoedd, a’r hyblygrwydd i fuddsoddi mewn ymyriadau sy’n seiliedig ar 

anghenion a blaenoriaethau lleol sy’n datblygu.  Er y bydd CSDd/y Bwrdd yn 

derbyn swm blynyddol (tua £2 filiwn y flwyddyn), nid oes rhaid gwario’r arian i gyd 

o fewn y flwyddyn honno; gellir ei ddwyn ymlaen, o leiaf o fewn cyfnod pob cynllun 

cyflawni 3-blynedd. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at Gynllun 

Corfforaethol 2022 i 2027: Y Sir Ddinbych a Garem? 

5.1. Bydd Cynllun Hirdymor y Dref yn cefnogi themâu cynllun corfforaethol y Cyngor, 

ond yn benodol, Bwrdd Sir Ddinbych Ffyniannus. 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 

wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Bydd angen i swyddogion o amrywiaeth o wasanaethau’r Cyngor gefnogi Bwrdd 

y Dref.  Mae cyllid ar gael i helpu gyda’r tasgau y mae’n rhaid eu cwblhau erbyn 

1 Tachwedd 2024, er enghraifft, bydd £200,000 ar gael ar gyfer gwaith 

ymgysylltu cyhoeddus ac i gefnogi datblygiad y weledigaeth 10-mlynedd a’r 

cynllun cyflawni 3-blynedd.   

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Ni chynhaliwyd Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Les mewn perthynas â’r adroddiad hwn. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 

eraill?  

8.1. O ystyried y terfynau amser, ni chafwyd llawer o gyfle i ymgynghori hyd yma. 

Fodd bynnag, anfonwyd y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i Grŵp Ardal Aelodau’r Rhyl 

dros e-bost, ac roedd yn eitem ar raglen Grŵp Cyfeirio’r Rhyl ar 25 Ebrill 2024.  

 

Tudalen 134



9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid  

9.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn nodi’r prif delerau ac amodau ar gyfer yr £20 miliwn o gyllid 

a gyhoeddwyd ar gyfer Y Rhyl fel rhan o fenter Cynlluniau Hirdymor ar gyfer 

Trefi Llywodraeth y DU. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes rhywbeth y gallwn ei wneud 

i’w lleihau?  

10.1. Y brif risg i gychwyn yw methu â bodloni’r terfynau amser ar gyfer cyflwyno 

gwybodaeth i Lywodraeth y DU, a fyddai’n arwain at beidio â chael y cyllid.   

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1. A24 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021 - pŵer cymhwysedd 

cyffredinol. 

11.2. Tabl 4, Atodiad 1 Adran 13 Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor. 

 

Tudalen 135



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad A: rhan o’r canllawiau ar gyfer awdurdodau lleol 

Sefydlu Bwrdd Tref 

Er mai’r awdurdod lleol yw’r corff atebol ar gyfer cyllid a chyflawni cynlluniau, mae 

Byrddau Tref yn gyfrifol am ddatblygu’r Cynllun Hirdymor, gan weithio’n agos â phobl 

leol. 

Dylai cadeirydd annibynnol ar gyfer Cynllun Hirdymor Byrddau Tref gael ei wahodd 

gan yr awdurdod lleol, gan ystyried pwy sydd orau ar gyfer cynnull partneriaid ac 

sy’n unigolyn uchel ei barch yn y gymuned, gydag angerdd amlwg dros y lle. Dylid 

ymgysylltu â’r Aelod Seneddol lleol yn rhan o’r broses.  

Dylid rhoi ystyriaeth i hyd daliadaeth y gadeiryddiaeth, gan ystyried natur y Cynllun 

Hirdymor yn cynnwys gweledigaeth 10 mlynedd, mae’n bosibl y byddai trefi’n 

dymuno ystyried cynllunio ar gyfer olyniaeth, drwy benodi un neu fwy o ddirprwy 

gadeiryddion, er enghraifft. Os oes gan dref Fwrdd Bargen Dref eisoes ar waith, neu 

strwythur tebyg o’r fath – er enghraifft, is-set briodol o Bartneriaeth Cynllunio 

Cymunedol yn yr Alban – yr ydym yn annog defnyddio’r fforwm hwnnw i weithredu 

fel Bwrdd Tref er mwyn osgoi dyblygu diangen a chaniatáu trefi i symud yn 

gyflymach i lunio eu Cynllun Hirdymor. Os yw fforwm presennol yn mynd i gael 

defnydd gwahanol, mae’n ddyletswydd ar y cadeirydd, gyda chefnogaeth yr 

awdurdod lleol, i sicrhau bod y bobl gywir yn dod yn rhan ohono er mwyn adlewyrchu 

blaenoriaethau’r dref yn llwyr – mae’n bosibl y byddai angen penodi eraill ar gyfer 

hyn, os yw’n briodol. 

Mae’n rhaid i gadeirydd Bwrdd Tref fod yn arweinydd cymunedol lleol neu’n berson 

busnes lleol. Dylai’r cadeirydd weithredu fel cefnogwr ar gyfer y dref a darparu 

arweinyddiaeth ar gyfer Bwrdd y Dref, gan sicrhau y’i harweinir gan y gymuned a’i 

wreiddio yn yr ardal leol. Gall fod yn unrhyw un sydd â rôl flaenllaw, er enghraifft: 

 sefydliad elusennol lleol 

 dyngarwr 

 pennaeth Coleg Addysg Bellach 

 cyfarwyddwr Bwrdd neu Ymddiriedolaeth y GIG 

Tudalen 137



 cyfarwyddwr clwb pêl-droed. 

Ni chaiff cynrychiolwyr etholedig – fel Aelodau o’r Senedd, Aelodau Seneddol, 

Aelodau o Senedd yr Alban neu gynghorwyr lleol – gadeirio Bwrdd Tref. 

Aelodaeth Bwrdd Tref 

Ar ôl ystyried a oes Bwrdd presennol addas y gellir ei ddefnyddio, neu fod angen 

sefydlu Bwrdd Tref newydd, dylai’r cadeirydd ymgysylltu â’r awdurdod lleol i ystyried 

a oes angen penodi mwy o bobl i Fwrdd y Dref. Yn yr un modd, gall y cadeirydd 

ddewis penodi dirprwy – ond nid yw hyn yn ofynnol. 

Fel y digwydd wrth benodi’r cadeirydd, mae’n werth ystyried hyd yr aelodaeth wrth 

wahodd aelodau i ymuno â’r Bwrdd, ac a oes angen newid cyfansoddiad y Bwrdd yn 

ystod ei oes. 

Dylai’r awdurdod lleol, neu sefydliad amgen fel grŵp cymunedol os yw’r cadeirydd a’r 

awdurdod lleol yn cytuno ar hynny, weithredu fel ysgrifenyddiaeth ar gyfer Bwrdd y 

Dref.  

Y tu hwnt i’r gofynion ynglŷn â chynnwys rhai cynrychiolwyr etholedig ac uwch 

gynrychiolydd o’r heddlu, mae’r canllawiau hyn yn hollol anghyfarwyddol a bydd yr 

aelodaeth yn amrywio yn dibynnu ar y cyd-destun lleol: 

1. Cynrychiolwyr seneddol 

Mae’n rhaid i Aelodau Seneddol perthnasol, er enghraifft yr Aelodau Seneddol hynny 

y mae eu hetholaethau o fewn ffin y dref, fod yn aelodau o Fwrdd y Dref. Efallai y 

bydd Cynghorau yng Nghymru a’r Alban yn dymuno gwahodd yr AS neu’r ASA lleol. 

2. Cynghorwyr lleol 

Mewn ardaloedd lle mae dwy haen o awdurdodau lleol, dylai bod un cynghorydd o 

bob haen o lywodraeth leol. Mewn awdurdodau unedol, dylai bod dau gynghorydd 

o’r awdurdod. Lle bo’n berthnasol i’r dref, efallai bydd y cadeirydd yn dymuno 

gwahodd cynghorwyr plwyf, cynghorwyr tref neu gynghorwyr cymuned, gan nodi y 

dylid cyfyngu ar gyfanswm y cynrychiolwyr etholedig er mwyn hybu arweinyddiaeth 

gymunedol. 

Tudalen 138



3. Uwch gynrychiolydd o’r heddlu 

Mae’n rhaid i uwch gynrychiolydd o’r heddlu fod ar Fyrddau Tref. Yng Nghymru a 

Lloegr, disgwylir mai Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd fydd hwn; fodd bynnag, yn 

amodol ar gytundeb y cadeirydd, gall uwch gynrychiolydd lleol o’r heddlu weithredu 

yn ei le. Yn yr Alban, efallai bydd y cadeirydd yn dymuno gwahodd uwch swyddog 

heddlu. Pan fo meiri awdurdodau cyfun yn arfer swyddogaethau Comisiynydd yr 

Heddlu a Throsedd, disgwylir mai’r Maer neu’r Dirprwy Faer dros Blismona a 

Throseddu ddylai fod yn gynrychiolydd; fodd bynnag, yn amodol ar gytundeb gyda’r 

cadeirydd, gall uwch gynrychiolydd lleol o’r heddlu weithredu yn ei le. Pe bai 

Byrddau Tref yn teimlo eu bod angen mwy o gyfraniad gan yr heddlu, gan nodi’n 

benodol y gwahanol sgiliau a mewnbwn y gallai cynrychiolydd gweithredol eu 

darparu, yna gallant arfer eu doethineb i wahodd pwy bynnag y maent yn ei ystyried 

yn briodol i fod yn aelod o’r Bwrdd. 

Dylid teilwra gweddill yr aelodaeth i gyd-destun lleol; dylai’r cadeirydd arfer ei 

ddoethineb yn hyn o beth, ond gallai gynnwys y canlynol: 

4. Partneriaid cymunedol, fel: 

 grwpiau cymunedol 

 grwpiau ffydd 

 elusennau lleol 

 fforymau cymdogaeth 

 grwpiau ieuenctid 

 y Cyngor Gwasanaeth Gwirfoddol lleol neu Ryngwyneb y Trydydd Sector yn yr 

Alban. 

5. Busnesau lleol a mentrau cymdeithasol, fel: 

 cadeirydd neu aelodau bwrdd yr Ardal Gwella Busnes, lle mae’r rhain yn bodoli 

 cyflogwyr lleol allweddol neu fuddsoddwyr yn y dref. 

Tudalen 139



Dangoswyd bod busnesau llai a rhai cymunedol yn gallu cefnogi adfywio a gwella 

buddsoddiad ar lefel leol, ac mae gan berchnogion eiddo ran fawr yn y ffordd y 

rhoddir pwrpas newydd i drefi. 

6. Sefydliadau diwylliannol, y celfyddydau, treftadaeth a chwaraeon, fel: 

 cyfarwyddwyr clybiau chwaraeon lleol 

 grwpiau treftadaeth lleol. 

7. Asiantaethau cyhoeddus a sefydliadau angori, fel: 

 ysgolion, sefydliadau addysg uwch ac addysg bellach lleol 

 asiantaethau perthnasol y llywodraeth ar gyfer yr ardal, er enghraifft Byrddau 

Gofal Integredig neu Bartneriaethau Cynllunio Cymunedol yn yr Alban. 

Dylai Byrddau Tref ystyried maint yr aelodaeth a gellid cynnull gweithgorau llai i 

hwyluso ymgysylltiad ehangach yn themâu’r Cynllun Hirdymor ar gyfer Trefi. Bydd yr 

Adran Ffyniant Bro, Tai a Chymunedau yn gweithio gyda Byrddau Tref, gyda 

chefnogaeth yr awdurdodau lleol, gyda chyngor masnachol a chontractio i sicrhau 

gwerth am arian, yn seiliedig ar arferion gorau o Gronfeydd Ffyniant Bro blaenorol. 

 

Tudalen 140



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

 

25 
Mehefin 

1 Hunanasesiad y Cyngor o’i 
Berfformiad 2023 i 2024 (diwedd 
blwyddyn) 

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Tîm 
Cynllunio Strategol i’r Cyngor 
gymeradwyo Hunanasesiad 
Perfformiad 2023 i 2024. 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Helen Vaughan-
Evans / Iolo 
McGregor, Emma 
Horan 

 

 2 Strategaeth Cyngor Sir 
Ddinbych ar Newid Hinsawdd a 
Newid Ecolegol (2021-2030) 
wedi’i hadolygu a’i diweddaru 

Ystyried Strategaeth ar Newid 
Hinsawdd a Newid Ecolegol sydd 
wedi’i hadolygu a’i diweddaru cyn 
ei chyflwyno i’r Cyngor i gael ei 
chymeradwyo 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Barry 
Mellor 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Gary Williams / Liz 
Wilcox-Jones / Helen 
Vaughan-Evans 

 

 3 Trefniadau Llywodraethu’r 
Cydbwyllgor Corfforedig 

Cymeradwyo’r trefniadau 
llywodraethu wedi’u diweddaru 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Jason 
McLellan 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Gary Williams 

26.04.24 
KEJ 

 4 Strategaeth Rheoli Asedau 
2024 – 2029 

Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet 
ar gyfer y Strategaeth Rheoli 
Asedau ddiweddaredig er mwyn 
ei mabwysiadu’n ffurfiol 

Oes Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Helen Vaughan-

07.05.24 
KEJ 

T
udalen 141

E
item

 A
genda 8



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

Evans / Awdur yr 
Adroddiad – Bryn 
Williams 

 5 Adroddiad Ariannol (Sefyllfa 
Ariannol Derfynol 2023/24) 

Cyflwyno’r sefyllfa refeniw 
derfynol ar gyfer 2023/24 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

07.05.24 
KEJ 

 6 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 7 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

  

30 
Gorffen-
naf 

1 Trefniadau Asesu Perfformiad y 
Panel 

I’r Cabinet gymeradwyo’r 
trefniadau ar gyfer Asesu 
Perfformiad y Panel sydd ar y 
gweill 

Oes Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Helen Vaughan-
Evans / Awdur yr 
Adroddiad – Iolo 
McGregor 

12.04.24 
KEJ 

T
udalen 142



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

 2 Cronfa Ffyniant Bro Gorllewin 
Clwyd: Prosiectau Sgwâr Sant 
Pedr a Chae Ddôl 

Rhannu’r dyluniadau cysyniadol 
ar gyfer prosiectau Sgwâr Sant 
Pedr a Chae Ddôl ynghyd ag 
adroddiad yr ymgynghoriad 
cyhoeddus, a gofyn am 
awdurdodiad gan y Cabinet i 
symud ymlaen gyda’r cam 
dylunio manwl. 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Barry 
Mellor 
Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Mike Jones / Awdur 
yr Adroddiad – Sian 
Lloyd Price 

12.04.24 

 3 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 4 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

  

24 Medi 1 Cynnig Arbedion Cyfleusterau 
Cyhoeddus 

Ystyried Cynnig Arbedion 
Cyfleusterau Cyhoeddus 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Barry 
Mellor 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Paul Jackson / 
Joanna Douglass 

23.04.24 
KEJ 

 2 Cynllun Ynni Ardal Leol Sir Cyflwyno’r Cynllun Ynni Ardal Oes Y Cynghorydd Barry 22.04.24 

T
udalen 143



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

Ddinbych Leol i’r Cabinet i’w gymeradwyo Mellor 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Helen Vaughan-
Evans / Liz Wilcox-
Jones 

KEJ 

 3 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 4 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

  

22 
Hydref 

1 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 2 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

T
udalen 144



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

 

19 
Tachwe-
dd 

1 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am 
Hunanasesiad y Cyngor o’i 
Berfformiad – mis Gorffennaf i 
fis Medi (ACCh2) 

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Tîm 
Cynllunio Strategol i’r Cyngor 
gymeradwyo Hunanasesiad 
Perfformiad mis Gorffennaf i fis 
Medi. 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Helen Vaughan-
Evans / Iolo 
McGregor, Emma 
Horan 

 

 2 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 3 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

 

17 
Rhagfyr 

1 Ymateb i Asesu Perfformiad y 
Panel 

I’r Cabinet gymeradwyo ymateb 
rheolwyr y Cyngor i Adroddiad 
Asesu Perfformiad y Panel 

Oes Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Helen Vaughan-
Evans / Awdur yr 
Adroddiad – Iolo 

12.04.24 
KEJ 

T
udalen 145



Cynllun Gwaith y Cabinet 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
penderfyn
-iad (oes / 
nac oes) 

Awdur – Aelod 
Arweiniol a 

Swyddog Cyswllt 

Dyddiad y 
Cofnodwyd / 
Diweddarwyd 

gan 

McGregor 

 2 Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r 
Cabinet am sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Y Cynghorydd 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Swyddog Arweiniol / 
Awdur yr Adroddiad – 
Liz Thomas 

Eitem Sefydlog 

 3 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw faterion a 
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau Craffu 
er sylw’r Cabinet 

I’w 
gadarnhau 

Swyddog Arweiniol – 
Cydlynwyr Craffu 

Eitem Sefydlog 

       

 
 
 
 
 

Nodyn i swyddogion – Dyddiadau Cau Adroddiadau i’r Cabinet 
 

Cyfarfod Dyddiad Cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad cau 

      

25 Mehefin 11 Mehefin 30 Gorffennaf 16 Gorffennaf 24 Medi 10 Medi 
 

Diweddarwyd 07/05/2024 – KEJ 
 
Rhaglen Waith y Cabinet.doc 

T
udalen 146


	Rhaglen
	2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
	4 COFNODION
	6 ASESIAD DRAFFT O’R FARCHNAD DAI LEOL (LHMA)
	LHMA - Appendix 1 - summary of LHMA outputs
	LHMA - Appendix 2 - Draft Denbighshire LHMA - 7 may 2024

	7 CYNLLUNIAU HIRDYMOR AR GYFER TREFI: Y RHYL
	LONG TERM PLANS FOR RHYL - Appendix A

	8 RHAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET

